September 08, 2021-Regular Meeting

AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M148442

7:00 P.M.

CALLTO ORDER:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supe”r\}i'so'f o Patricié Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee
Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of August 11, 2021.
B. Receipt of Monthly Reports

Building Department

N.O.C.F.A.

HAYA

Financial Report

Treasurers Report

CDBG Report

Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

Presentation- None

Brief Public Comments — on unfinished & new agenda Items only, Comments only, limit

cemments to 3 minutes

5. Public Hearing- None

6. Unfinished Business

A. P.E.G. Equipment
B. Rose Center Cemetery Fence




7.

New Business

mooO®pP

Hiring of Labor Attorney/Consultant

Request for Proposal Office Parking Lot Improvements
Request for Proposal Office Exterior Painting

Request for Proposal Office Interior Painting

Holly Shores Lighting Special Assessment District

Announcements
A. Planning Commission Meeting: October 7, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.
B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: October 5, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.
C. N.O.C.F.A.Board Meeting: September 21, 2021 @ 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting: October 13, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.
F. NoHaz Event: Saturday, September 25, 8am-2pm @ Oakland County Service Center

Campus, Pontiac, registration opens 3 weeks before the event at NoHaz.com

Miscellaneous Reports

TOmMmpo®p

N.O.C.F.A,

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a {2)

{3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rase Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, Mi 48442 {248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-$Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




Rose Township Board
) Regular Meeting
Wednesday, August 11, 2021, 7:00pm
Rose Township Offices
9080 Mason Street, Holly, M| 48442

AGENDA
PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

Glen Noble, Trustee
OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary
OTHERS: Lani Cary, Rich Kulka, Jim Holton, David Schlaud
CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. Approval of Agenda:
A, Approve the Regular Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the agenda with addition of 7F-Mask Mandate and 8C-address
correction. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None
2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

A, Approve the Consent Agenda:

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the consent agenda minus NOCFA, HAYA reports and
Suly 14, 2021 meeting minutes for discussion and 2C-payment of bills. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

Page L of 8 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELTING Aumust 11, 2071




Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the minutes with these changes: removing Paul Gambka
being in Highland Township, and the other Trustees from being in Rose Township from where it says
“present.” Also, B under Architectural Proposals for Rose Town House-l would like it stricken that “Clerk
Miller questions the father/daughter relationship would be a conflict of interest but Supervisor Scheib-
Shider said it should not he.” | would like that stricken and my comment to be “I didn’t realize that was
his daughter but there is a paper in there that says they have worked with Ron in the past and it is not
an issue.” Under H where it says “she asked the board if they want to have a discussion and vote on her
applying for the funds.” Would like the language added “if so, a special meeting will be needed.” Plus,
typo on address at top of page. Seconded by Trustee Noble.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO:  Miller
ABSENT: None
3. Presentation:
None
4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda Items Only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Dan Johnson: Mute swan problem on Tipsico Lake. He would like the board to approve
another five (5) year resolution for the Canadian goose and amend it to include
mute swans.

Resident: Questioned what zoning for moratorium for cultivating marijuana means.

Tom Ralston: Commented on Swan control.

Lani Cary: Commented on Swan control.

Rich Kulka: Stated the swans are aggressive,

5. Public Hearing:

None

6. Unfinished Business:

A. P.E.G. Equipment, Request for Proposal (RFP).

Page 2ot 8 RONE VUMW RS HIE BLGULAR BOARD MEETING Augtst 1k, 2001




7. New Business:

A. Resolution Establishing a Zoning Moratorium for Cultivating Marijuana as a
Patient Caregiver:

Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt resolution 2021-XX, a resolution establishing a moratorium on
issuance of permits and/or approvals as they relate to modifications to structures in any zoning district
and Rose Township zoning ordinances in order to cultivate marijuana as a patient caregiver. Seconded
by Treasurer Gambka,

ROSE TOWNSHIP
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION 2021-15
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A MORATORIUM ON ISSUANCE OF PERMITS
AND/OR APPROVALS AS THEY RELATE TO MODIFICATIONS TO STRUCTURES IN
ANY ZONING DISTRICT AND ROSE TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCES IN ORDER
TO CULTIVATE MARIJUANA AS A PATIENT CAREGIVER

WHEREAS, on November 4, 2008, the Michigan voters passed the MICHIGAN MEDICAL
MARIJUANA ACT (MMMA), Initiated Law 1 of 2008, to allow under State of
Michigan law, the medical use of marijuana; to provide protections for the
medical use of marijuana; to provide for a system of registry identification cards
for qualifying patients and primary caregivers;

WHEREAS, on December 4, 2008, Michigan's Medical Marijuana Act (MMMA), MCL
333.26421, et seq. (the "Act"), took effect allowing both patients and/or their
caregivers to cultivate medical marijuana within an enclosed, locked facility in
order for those individuals to be entitled to the MMMA protections. As such, these
enclosed locked facilities have been located on various locations, been constructed
of varying materials using various public resources, elecirical and water resources
within various zoning districts;

WHEREAS, since the passage of the Act, caregiver cultivation of marijuana has resulted in
problems including but not limited to insufficient or improper electrical supplies,
dangerous structures, inadequate ventilation leading to mold, offensive odors,
noise, use of materials and toxins that may enter drains or groundwater and other
health hazards and/or other hazards which are associated with the cultivation of
marijuana in various zoning districts and settings classifications;

WHREAS, the Township has been made aware through general reporting that these facilities
tax the electrical systems and transformers which have caused fires related to
growing and marijuana use, and use of propane to make concentrates implicating
the health, safety, and welfare of the residents related to the design, erection, repair,
removal, demolition, or use and occupancy of buildings, structures, or premises.

B SOSE TOMWRISHIP IEGULAT BOARL MELTING Anggst 1L, 2621




WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS

Page 4 ol 4

This health and safety concern is in relation to structural strength, adequate egress
facilities, sanitary equipment, light and ventilation, and fire safety and protecting
the environment including wells, drains and sewer systems,

the Supreme Court of Michigan, in DERUITER v. TOWNSHIP OF BYRON,
505Mich. 130 (2020) found that a township's zoning ordinance that geographically
restricted such caregiver marijuana cultivation to a particular zoning district did not
directly conflict with the Act and that a township has the authority under the
Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (MZEA), to require zoning permits and permit fees
for the use of buildings and structures within its jurisdiction;

the Michigan Supreme Court of Michigan, CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
YPSILANTI v. PONTIUS, 948 NW2d 552. (SC: 158816) (2020) in lieu of granting
leave to appeal, vacated a judgment of the Court of Appeals; and on remand the
Court of Appeals on December 29, 2020 affirmed municipalitics authority to enact
zoning and regulatory ordinances related to locational restrictions for caregivers
under the MMMA cultivation of land uses;

it is a fundamental local unit of government’s responsibility to provide by zoning
for the regulation of land use under the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, 110 of
2006, which allows the regulation of land and structures through compatibility of
adjacent land use to ensure appropriate locations and relationships, to limit
nuisances in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare of the township
residents;

Rose Township is amending its zoning ordinance for caregiver’s cultivation
activities, which will require additional time in terms of amending the Township
Zoning Ordinances and a public hearing, pertaining to land uses and permits,
zoning classifications and/or other requirements, and the Township is considering
allowing patient caregiver cultivation as a home occupation or placement in other
zones to address the health and safety issues under its anthority of the MZEA;

the Township Board has concluded that during the pendency of its consideration of
possible amendments to the Township Zoning Ordinance, it would be
counterproductive if zoning permits and/or other approvals or applications for
patient caregiver cultivation were allowed or permitted to move forward in any
zoning districts and, therefore, the Township Board has concluded that during the
course of review and consideration of the possible Zoning Ordinance amendments
there should be a deferral of review of all applications for land use and zoning
permits, approvals, or certificates related to patient caregiver medical marijuana
cultivation within any zoning district; and

an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance, pertaining to land use as it relates to the
locations allowed for the patient caregiver to cultivate medical marijuana will
require proceedings before the Township Planning Commission and the Township
Board of Trustees under the process provided for in the Michigan Zoning Enabling

ROSE TUS IS HIP REGUEAR BOARD MEETING Avpgusi 1L, 2041




Act, which include, but are not limited to, a public hearing before the Planning
Commission and deliberations by the Township Board which may take
approximately One Hundred Twenty (120) days;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Rose Township hereby adopts, effective

immediately, a Moratorium on a temporary basis, upon the issuance of any and all
permits, approvals, and/ or certificates as they relate to any modifications to
structures or units in any zoning district in order to cultivate marijuana as a patient
caregiver; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this moratorium shall remain in effect for a period of six

VOTE: YES:
NO:
ABSENT:

(6) months following the date of this Resolution or until a Zoning Ordinance
amendment containing regulations for caregiver cultivation of medical marijuana
activities has been adopted and becomes effective in Rose Township, whichever
comes first, also before this expiration period, the Rose Township Board may adopt
a new resolution to extend the moratorium as necessary.

Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
None
None

B. Resolution Regarding Michigan Department of Natural Resources, Canadian
Goose and Mute Swan Nest and Eggs Destruction on Tipsico Lake:

Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt resolution 2021-XX, regarding Michigan Department of Natural

Resources, Ca

nada goose/mute swan nest destruction program. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

ROSE TOWNSHIP
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION 2021-16

REGARDING MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, CANADA GOOSE / MUTE SWAN NEST

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

DESTRUCTION PROGRAM

the Rose Township Board of Trustees has received complaints of overpopulation of Canada
geese and aggressive mute swans inhabiting the properties surrounding Tipsico lake
within the Township; and

the Township Board has determined that the DNR Canada Goose and Mute Swan Nest and
Egg Destruction Programs are an effective program for the control of site-specific
problems for our residents; and

the Residents, Lake Associations, Businesses, Subdivisions, etc. must apply for a DNR Permit
for the Canada Goose program on a yearly basis and the Mute Swan program on a five
year basis and must ensure that ali Lakefront Residents, Tenants, have been informed

ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAN BOARD MEETING Augusi 11, 2027



that this program is taking place at their lake/site, and understand if their site is located
within more than one government unit, they are responsible to receive resolutions from
each township/city/village, and are responsible for adhering to the requirements under
their permit;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby formally requests
the assistance of the Michigan DNR on behalf of the requests made in Rose Township by
Residents of Tipsico Lake as long as they abide by the DNR Permit Requirements, in the
implementation of the Canada Goose and Mute Swan Nest and Egg Destruction Program,
for a five (5) year time period from 2022 through 2026 and additionally, to advise the
Department that there shall be no cost to Rose Township for these programs.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: Miller
ABSENT: None

C. Approval for Treasurer Gambka to use Morgan Stanley as a Banking
Depository:

Motion by Trustee Noble to allow the Treasurer to transfer $1,000,000, plus or minus from the Wells
Fargo Bank to Morgan Stanley, with the amount of money being in treasury bills. No second.

Motion by Trustee Walls to use Morgan Stanley as a banking depository. Seconded by Treasurer
Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: Noble
ABSENT: None
D. American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 Discussion and Updates:
Discussed American Rescue Plan Act of 2021.
E. Rose Center Cemetery Fence RFP:
Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the removal of the tree, getting at least three bids (as

long as they are insured) at Rose Center Cemetery. Including grinding the stump and permission for the
Clerk to hire someone, Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

Page 6ol B ROSE TORANSHIP REGULAR BOARD MERTING Avpyst L1, 2020



Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the RFP to be advertised and have Trustee Noble to
approve the map that is going to go into this packet prior to anyone picking it up, Dates can be changed.
Seconded by Trustee Walls,
VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None
F. Mask Mandate:

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to do whatever the requirements are from the CDC regarding mask
mandate. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: AYE: Gambka, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NAY: Miller, Noble
ABSENT: None
8. Announcements:
A. Planning Commission Meeting: September 2, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: September 7, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

C. North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA): August 17, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. at
Rose Township Office.

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. (248) 858-2179,
doyler@oakgov.com.

E. Township Board Regular Meeting: September 8, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
F. NoHaz Event: Saturday, September 25, 2021 from 8:00 a.m. —2:00 p.m. at
Qakland County Service Center Campus, Pontiac, registration opens 3 weeks
before the event at NoHaz.com.
9. Miscellaneous Reports:

A. North Cakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA): No meeting to discuss.

B. Planning Commission: They want to get started on the marijuana resolution.

Page 7 0i 8 ROSE TOWNSTHIPD REGULAR BOARD MELTIMG Avgusi 1L, 2021



C. Holly Area Youth Assistance (HAYA): They are having their school supplies
drive.

D. Cemetery Committee: Applications for two (2) grants for signs have been
submitted. Elections: August 3, 2021 had 157 Absentee Ballots and 28 in-
person voters, totaling 185 voters. Proposal had passed.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Meeting was cancelled.

F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider reached out to Kieft Engineers
for advice on play surfaces.

G. Heritage Committee: They are still working on the educational essays and
videos.
H. Supervisor Report: Consumer’s Pipeline has been graveled and is completed.

The box culvert at Buckhorn Creek, {(Milford Road and Water Road) will be
closed at Milford Road for about 60 days.

10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes.)
Eddingtons: Letter written and signed by William and Addy Eddington, opposing spending

money on renovation of the old hall, Suggests forming a committee of residents
to do research.

11. Adjournment: 8:23 p.m.

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC 1|
Rose Township Clerk

Page 8 of & ROGE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELTING Augst 11, 2021



HIgaoad HAGWIAON HIFODL20 H3HWAL43S 1snany ATNE anNar Avin TRidY HOHYIN AHYHgId AUYNNY

.__.mz ?l_m.(w > 13K AMHLNON L3N ATHANOWN 13N ATHANON L3N ATHINOW JAN AHINGOW 13N ATHINOW L3N ATHENOW A3N ATHLNON 43N ATHINON L3N ATHANON L3N ATHANOW L3N ATHINON
Emmhmw 000 000 000 000 09°0¥0°L £9°0Z.°¢ g4 ‘00F'¢G 06848 Gl ..N.M“&. 0068 02°GLO'L- OF LZF'L 1an
08°15¥'6E 000 000 000 000 0¥'G20's S£.0T'9 0LZ0€% QL'600% S8'69E°C 00€eR'Ss 0Zl2Zh'y 0925Z'v 1o avd Wwiol
00'682'cS 000 00°0 000 000 00'990'9 00'8Z6'6 00°80.'6 00°888'v 00'/88'9 00922'9  00ZI¥'E 00¥.9G Q.03 §5394 WILOL
00°68Z°cS 00'0 00'0 600 000 009809 00°8Z66 00°80.°6 00°888'F 0072889 00'9ZL'9  00°ZL¥'S 00PL9°C ~ @O TVLOL,
0co 000 Q00 oo 000 000 Q00 000 00’0 SNOINYTIEOSIA
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 (48N} AMONNS
0082 o0 LL 00521 0o'Le 00'6¥ co'Le oo'Le ooop 00'8. 344 HOLOVHINOD
covil'e 00°'S0L°Z 00°048 oocogs 00'ggs 004611 00'869°L 00988 00°2L22 SAIJ WOINYHOIN
00'v26'y 00°1L05'L Q0'¢oe [HR AN 00°098 00°0¢y 000t} 00’828 Q0062 S334 ONIEINNTd
00°5LL'Gi 00°€0L'Z 00°0S9'Z 00'159°L 00°60S I 0088l 00'€ZS'T  00°207'L 00'V6E'T $333 WIIdLOT13
00°858'6L 00082  00°L06'S 00'852'9 0DO'SSS'L 00'LyL'e 00'880°C 00'S6S 000Vl $334 ONITTNG
o0'ove'e 00°0 00°0Z8 00°GLL 00°08¢g 00°06€ 00°'G61 00 0elL 000 MIIATH NYId g
AaAI0TY §534
08'L5F'6E 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 OV'S20's €2°20Z°9 0L°Z08F O0L'600'Y S9'68c'S 00°€€8°s  0TIZF'Vv 0928V aivd 1oL
00'90L'T 000 0089% QSEFg OQOLSE  0QO'iSE 05641 0oLl 000 R0 Jad B0
00'008'g 00°00L'L O00°00LL 0000L'L 00°00L'L 00°00L'L 00°COL'L  0O000L'L QC00L'L HANIVITY
0L'862'9 SEPE8  00%SS  SG0S6 SZTYES 09669 98 lrl'L  SL'¥86  S£°900°1 TYOINYHOIW
og'eel's 6982 G69°€98 0070 0268  GgG9l 09'%5S S9'9L9 ot 1Ll ONINNTI
OvZrLey OL'8o¥'L 0L9LL'Z GZE9E’L S9TI8  Opece'l S0'LLZ'C  OF6LZ'L SRBFYL TYoLOT TS
007049 00°S€Z'L 00°SOL‘L 000S9 0008, 00'SEZ'L 00°059 00068  00'SZE ONIGTINg
LNO aivd
e 0 D 0 0 6¥ gs le 144 g9 e or T A VL0l
L9 g 9 9 9 0l €l el g IYOINVHOTW #
6¢ g 6 0 9 ¢ l 9 g ONIGNMNTS #
8¢cl Ll £C Sl 4] 1z ¥T =1 £l WOINEOT = #
16 Bl Ll ol Zl 51 01 9 P ONITING #
SNOLLDI4SNI
2211 0 1] 0 0 g¢ £e 8c SL XA g 6l FAA WLOL
vs gl z g z g 8 g 6 TrOINYHOHN
T4 9 1 ¥ € b L A £ DNISNNId
99 Gl 6 L G . 8 g 8 TWOrLOT T
L4 l Ll A 9 z g g L ONIGTING
JANSSI SLINYAd

190 d3S onv anr NOF AVIN odv HYiN

STvioL o3d

__NON

_'1d3q SNIATING GLA 120Z dIHSNMOLISOY

844 Nvr




anNnr AV Et-Ci HOMYI AHvNyg3ad AMYNINYE ¥IAWZDIa LEENE e HABOL00 HIBWA LTS Lsnony Amr

mz >!_,m<m \r 13N ATHINOW L3N ATHLNOW 13N ATHLNOW JaN AHINOW 1IN A THINGA L3N ATHLNON A3N ATHINOW 23N ATTHEANOW LINATHINOW 3N ATHINOW L3N ATHINON 3N ATHINOW

SZ'18.% 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 09 0¥0°'L 5902L°C L3N
T araxANN 000 00°¢ Q00 000 000 000 0co 000 000 00Q O¥'Sse0’s 627202'9 LMO Qivd T¥LOL
00 ¥B6'GL 00°0 00°0 00°C 000 0o'o - 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 00'890's 00'926'6 A.03Y 83934 TW1IOL
00'¥66'51 000 po'o 00°0 00’0 0070 ¢o0'0 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00°990°9 00°326°6 .03 TVLOL
000 000 000 SNOINVTTZOSIN
000 : 000 000 (4$N) AMANNS
00202 00742 00'szZL I3 HOLOVMINOD
00'GLF'E 0080L'Z 00078 ST TYOINVYHOIW
00'€98’L 00'L0S'L 00°Z9¢ $334 ONIENNTd
00'ess'y 00°€0L'Z 00°0S9'T $334 TYORLITIE
00°L8L'g 00082  00°L0B'S $33d SNIQTING
00°02s 000 00°0cs MIIATY NY1d O718
a3AI=03Y §334

GLZET L) 000 000 00’0 0070 000 000 00’0 000 0070 00’0 01520 & 2029 Qlvd TV10L
0G8sy 000 00°89¥y U 18d Jeyi0
00°002°T 00°00L'L QO 00L'L HINIVLIY
ge'g8e’| GEFES  00'HSS TYOINYHOTN
09'082°L G608  SO'E98 ONISNN I
08'98G'¢ 0LBOV'L 0L9LL'Z TYORILOTTE
00°0%e'e 00°GEZ'L 00'60L‘L ONITNg
LNo aivd

vol 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 6F 53] vLiOoL
vi 8 9 . IYOINYHOIW #
142 g 6 ONIFNMId #
0¥ : Ll £2 WORILOT1T #
ge Bl Ll ONIAUNG #
SNOILOIASNI

89 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 Gt £e IVLOL
1 gL z TYOINVHOTIN
4 9 ! ONIGNNTd
ve . 1 - si 8 IVOILOZTE
<l b L oNITTING

aanss) SLwd=Ed

SIVIOL NNr AV ddv MY EEE Z<w 230  AON 100 d3S ony 1nr

"Ld3Q ONIATINgG dLA TvOSId 22/1202 dIHSNMOL 3S0d




ki el 9 L £ £ L

STVI1O0L

QOW3Y TYLINIAISTY

M3IN TVILN3AISTY

NOILIQAV TWLINIAISTY

HIvd3y

HOXOd

$700d

SNuVE 3104

oSN

JNOH INFON

TYTHLSNANI

HOVHYD

Hivdzld Idld

INIWNTISYE HSINIA

oNaa

Xo3a

LLINW-0OaNOD

QONZY TVIDHIWNOD

M3N TYIDHINNOD

Cioloow Nnolowlalalw
-

NOILIQQV TYIOHININOD

w.._<._.0._. Omn_ >Oz 100 d38 9nv It NNr AVIN ddV NVvIN g3d Nvr

&:w:?o ._. wmom

! Z>>Om_v_<mmm LiNy3ad Oz_n_u_sm zoz




i.

NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Proposed Agenda For August 17, 2021 3:00 PM at:
Rose Township Offices
9080 Mason St.

Holly, M| 48442

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

[]P. Gambka [_1G. Kuilis [ 1D, Schieb-Snider [_]P. Stouffer ] K. Winchester [_]Chief Lintz

2. AGENDA APPROVAL
3. CONSENT AGENDA - Ail items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-
controverslal, do not reguire discussion by the NOCFA Baard and will be approved by ane motion. There will
ke no separate discusslon. If discussion Is desired on an item, that Item wilf be removed from the consent
agenda and will automatically be moved to the last ltem under New Buslness,
a. Approval of meeting minutes from June 15, 2021 (July meeting canceled)
b. Financial Reports:
I. General Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
. Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
Checking Account as of 7/31/2021 $249,780.78
Statement Savings Account as of 7/31/2021 $400,907.00
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 7/31/2021 $238,374.42
Bllls For Payment Total: 6/15/2021 - 8/17/2021 5184,839,13
Cost of Payroll: 6/15/2021, 6/30/2021, 7/12/2021, 7/26/2021, 8/9/2021 $249,348.35
Accounts Receivahle: — MEDICAL as of 7/31/2021 $37,488,11
Accounts Recelvable: — FIRE as of 7/31/2021 $8,297.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 7/31/2021 $88,452,57
¢, June & July 2021 Run Counts
4, REPORTS

[:] Chlefs Report [:I Rose Twp. [:] Hally Twp. DCItizen at Large

5.
6'

7,

8.

g,

PRESENTATIONS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a) NONE
NEW BUSINESS
a) Health & Safety Policles- Requesting to amend revised TB & Bloodborne
Pathogen policy. Requesting approval to add Mandatory COVID-19 Vaccine
Palicy.
b) Full Time employees International Assoclation of Fire Fighters (IAFF) bargaining
unit.

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADIOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday September 21, 2021 at NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd.
Holly, tvil 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
"REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
June 15, 2021

The following firefighters and guests were present.

Chlef 3 Doug Smith
Chlef 2 Matt Well
Capt. 1 Tim Seal
Sgt. 1 lan Dunbar
Aaron Graves
Nathan Dennlson
Julius Stern

Chalrperson Stouffer called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authorlty to order at
3:15 PM, '

Rell Call: Prasent ~P. Gambka, P. Stouffer, X, Winchester, G, Kullls,
D, Scheib-Snider, Chief Lintz,
Absent -None.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Schelb-Snider, seconded by Winchester, motlon carried, to approve the following ltems under
the consent agenda:

» Proposed agenda for June 15, 2021 as presented,

> Approval of meeting minutes from May 18, 2021 and Special Meeting on May 25, 2021 as
presented. .

» General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

» Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

¥ Funds Avallable as of May 31,2021

» Checking Account $ -4,808.15

¥ Statement Savings Account $ 280,811.76

» Capital Replacement Savings Account as of 5/31/21 S 68,354.16

> Bills for Payment {5/19/21 to 6/15/21) $ 28,234.22

¥ CostofPayroll (5/14/21 & 5/28/21) $ 93,882,37

¥ Accounts Recelvable Report, Medical - $61,304.80, Fire - $ 6,489,00 as of 5/31/2021,
> Aglng Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 5/31/21 - $ 156,464.04

>  May 2021 Run Report

Voting yes ~ Winchester, Schalb-Snider, Gambka, Kullis, Stouffer,




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Regular Meeting June 15, 2021

Voting no - Nane,

Reports
Incident Run Data for May was 92 runs for the department,
Chlef Lintz stated that the department is starting up the fire prevention program with free smoke

detectors. The Belfor Company made a $2000.00 donation to the department. The department is down
two ambuiances right now for repairs,

Rose Townshlp — Ms, Scheib-Snider stated that congresswoman Slotkin sent her a very nice ﬁ yb

congratulatory letter for her being appointed to th{@enesys Emergency Medlcal Services
Educatlon Board, E08\\gh 1 D 0é

Holly Township — Mr. Kullis reported that Holly Township board passed the NOCFA Budget, He stated
that they have two road projects underway at this time.

Citizen At Large ~ No report,

PRESENTATIONS - There were no presentationis.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Emplovee issue

CLOSED SESSION

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Winchester, motlon carrled, to enter Into closed sesslon at 3:24 P.M. to
discuss a personal Issue according to MCL 15,243, section 13.c.

Vating yes —Kullls, Winchester, Stouffer, Scheib-Snider, Gambka,
Voting no - None.

TO OPEN SESSION

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to close the closed session at 5:10 P.M,
Voting yes — Kullls, Winchester, Scheib-Snider, Stouffer, Gambka,
Voting no - hone,

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Winchester, motlon carrled, to move based on an Independent legal
Investigation, this board has concluded that a harassment complalnt mada by an employee was
thoroughly investigated and that remedial action was taken and further the NOCFA board has decided
to adopt recommendatlons made by legal caunsel to further document NOCFA ‘s investigation and
remedial actlon,

Voting yes — Kullis, Winchaster, Schelb-Snider, Stouffer, Gambka.
Vating no — None,




North Ozkiand County Fire Authority  Regular Meeting June 15, 2021

NEW BUSINESS

Budget for FY 2022

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Schelb-Snider, motlon carried, to approve the NOCFA FY 2022 budget as
presentad in the packet of June 15, 2021,

Voting yes - Kullls, Schetb-Snider, Winchester, Stouffer, Gambka.
Voting no — None,

FY 2021 Budget Amendments

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kullis, motion carited, to approve the FY NOCFA budget
amendments as presented.

Voting yes — Winchester, Kullls, Gambka, Schelb-Snider, Stouffer,
Voting no — None.

EY 2022 Wape Schedule

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kullis, motlon cartled, to approve the part time and pald on call
employees wage schedule as presented.

Voting yes Winchester, Kullis, Gambka, Schelb-Snider, Stouffer.
Voting no— None,

[ 2022 Board Meeting Dates

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kullis, motion catried, to approve the FY 2022 NOCFA Board
meeting dates at presented,

Votlng yes - Winchester, Kullis, Stouffer, Gambka, Schelb-Snider,
Votlng no — None,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

J, Stern made commaents on the state of the board,
ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:35 P.M. Patricla A, Walls, Recording Secretary




1 abeg

%YCL {05°8LEY) 00°000'S 057189
%00 {000 oo'ot 000
%y, {00"00%'28} 00ro00'ss 00vOST
%G T (eLezs'vL) 00°009°9k 19910'C
%00 0070 goo 090
%002 oz 166°2 00700001 ¥LZ00'2
%511 (Lrezsove) CO'GLBPRE 5T°G81
%TLL (orze6'L) 00°088°£8 A IA]

%961 (00¢L1'65) 00°005'¢L Qo488
%0 000 00 000
%GEE {ooreLg'ee) £0°000°SY 00 Z8E%1
%00 . {00°005°08) 0006508 000

%E L {r£'196'212°T) 00°ESYEVET 99'06V6Z

%00 0o 6o0 000

%00 000 0oo 000

%Ee'L (re LO6'T1IEE 00ZSFZHET 99'06%'62

%E1 {re 196T1T'E) POTSH T 99°064'62
%00 eoo oo 000
%00 000 000 0070
%00 0070 000 000
%00 00C 000 000
%00 00'C 000 000
%00 {0o00L) 00601 000
%G9 {yeor'n 00008 L £8°%6
%5070 {00°000°02) 0000002 000
%070 Qoo 00D 000
%00 (ooro00°t) 0070001 000
%070 {o0"000°GSH) 00°000'66Y oo
%00 000 000 oeo
%0°001 £997L'11 000 £8'8ZL 1L
%00 (00 0008} 00700004 007000
%E0E (poreee'ae) 00700065 0069’9l
%00 (oo'ezs'sre) 00°9Z86v8 0070
%0°0 (00'sze'sys) 00 9Z6'6vS 000

%00 000 000 000

wbpng o % Phpng 18A0 § 1@=bpng 1z ‘21 Bny - e

Ked quany fe1oads - 204
fejai0es BUIpIcady - 904
sabepn JOJONSUL - S04
salem 1200 - P01
sebheps 6LAIADD - 600L -
sabepp, SWGISAQ SWIL jind - 27002
safep eslordwg 2aunt |Ind - 57001
swi} N4 JoIUD “sebiep - 8oL
[BuUOSIad - 0004

pourinsu| JuswaBeusy S + 0009 12301

18RO - asuemnsup Juswsbeuepy 3SR - 0009
SouURINSU] UORRSUDAUIOS SIBNIOM - THS
soueInsw Apgert - 059

20URINSY| JusLRbeuRk] HSTY - 0008
asuady

W01 SS0IS
$O02 [Eol

PIOS SPOOD JO 150D - 0000S
BIOS SPOOD JO 150D

BWIOSU| JEIOL

SonuaAsy - 6S0Y IEI0)

LOIRO ~ SONUDARY - 050

awoIly pazuobaleauy - 86%

jueg S1E1S-SPAIV0IH URCT - 06Y
sIRysuel] - 2y

sjusulied asM) S|OUPEA - SLY
suofeueq - 9L

psurez Jsaisiu] - iy

S30LAUBG LoNDadsU| PUB M3IASY - €LY
swiay [euden-saies - Ziy

SuRy j|Pus-s2es - 0Ly

AI3r005y 150D [eoIpay - 90Y
3dis0ay WD ¥I4YS - TS0V
sudtaoay] JUBID - S0

farooay 1500 304 - +0b

senuaasl uogesnpz/buluel} - o
uopnguiuos diystimo], 8s0y - Zov
uognquiuo) diysumol AloH - Lo¥

SSNUDADY - 0S0Y

ANNSATH ISIN - SE0¥
3woou|

1202 "LI LSNONV HONOYHL 1202 Lo AOr

1HOdT3Y ISNIdXE ® INNIATY
Auoyny a1 A4uno) puepieo YLoN

siseg [EAsIoY

d ¥e2




z 9bed

%00 0oo 00'0 alox+]
%0°0 0070 00°G o000
%00 000 0070 000
%0 0o'o 000 000
%070 . 000 000 0070
%00 o0 0070 00'C
%00 ooo 000 000
%070 00’0 000 00’0
%00 000 ol e30] 0079
%00 000 000 GO0
%G00 000 000 000
%00 009 0o'0 000
%00 000 0G0 000
%00 0070 aoo 0o
%00 0070 000 000

%B0T (£9189%8) SSP0S Ty 20°eZe]
%0'0 00°0 000 0070
%6°LL (12'96'71) 00°000°£1 20T
%EF eraey'il) 00000'2L 187118
%070 (000052} 00°005' 0070
%BZ9 (86'60L'€} 0C 0OG'0k Z0062'e
%00 {cov00’1L) SIH00'L 6o

%Z T recLeese’ STBIE LTV L 16599 LL
%0'0 000 000 Q00
%99 Etere'e) 000e'e 55°05¢%
%070 (00r018's} 0ooLs's 000
%L'G (eg/06°22) 06'616'62 IO0ZL0E
%g'ZL (g5 gro'eh) 058/8'6% 16722¢'S
%' (1avg'e) ¥ 181°L 117789
%070 o0 a0 000
%6 L FLOLE' Ol Q07o0a'oLL ST 69
%00 {00"005° 1) COGOS'L fole30]
%LEL (erceg'es) 2£7888'YR PETSOLL
%0°0 000 000 0o'c
%EEL (gzser'os) 00700009 vIEZ5'6
%ot (eozog'ce) 00°000°0E IS8
%111 (zogLL' ) 00°000'2 96 1EZ
%Gl (0o s¥aZh 00700061 DO'SSE'T
%EE} (s5886'082) 00°886'€Z¢ SHERE'TY
%EG1 {egic6's8L) 0018’29k LVEISHE

19Bpng 10 % yebpng 180 ¢ Jefipng S ARSI RN iy

SOMAISS PRIBUA] - 0008
STUNHANINE INVHD H34VS - 0084 19901

90 - STUNLIGNIINE INVHD d3IVS - 0082

juslBstnquUEy Sebepn 1507 - S92

astadey |aaRl) - £97

soseiamng juawdinbz - Loz

sosuadxg Lj - 092

UCREDNPH - 651

saafordw L AgesiGen - 852

dw3 ¥=E4YS D0d SUOANGIRUGY Loy - LS1

durg L4 W3vS suonnaliauos Loy - 982

SIUBINSUE YEIY - §57

asuadx |EIpal - ¥SL

JUHISINGUIISY |beps Dunn=y - £6/

SSrsu] dLues SIDUOM - 752

uopuIlEy B WLIOIY aw | {[nd - 152
STANLIANT XS INVID ¥3IVS - 0051

selddng - 0QZL iI|OL

J2yl0 - ssiddng - ¢0ZL

sonddng sl - 9ZL

supuotiun - 21

uonlissalg dllq - 2L

sanddng Bunezedy - 722

Bunessdo uonyseyddns - 022
seyddng - 0ozZL

Puuosiad - 000 301

JaU1Q ~ pUuosIad - gR0L

1 ssueinsu AUIqeSIQENT - 612
20dreaurinsyy BINgesiqei - 812
I D04 - UCONQLQUod BL0P - T°ALL
dusg 14 - uogngLaued ko - LiL
qrguog) sBuiseg arep upesH - §8LL
puadng 3] YieaH - 8L

s | NSRIURINSY] aleoUNEsH - 511
sasioidum/dx3 1201pai - GLL
VOld/03S [BI20S - L

sabeps souemaddy Unod - €12
sabepn 2114 DOd/Red und Juepiou) - ZLL
sabeps Buimiel) - Lit

fed =0 REOM - OLE

Red awniaap awtl Hed - 602

orseq Prg fng - 5807

orpep IUS Ang - 802

20T L) 1SNy HONOHHL 1202 1o AN

1HOdTH ISNIIXE ® INNIATY
Auoyny aij HuUnoH puepieg YIoN

si1s2g [BNISoY

Wd $22



¢ abed

%30 000 0oQ 000
%00 000 000 000
%0700 85 /8°6 o0 89°/8.'
%IEY (15'689'5) 007000°0} BEOIE'Y
%00 00'0 000 000
%00 (00"000°01) 007000701 Q00
%1l (&L vpe'sel) G 7Ze59L Z9'8.8'82
%00 000 000 000
%98 81 iza'v) 08°666'GL ze8ie'l
%F'e (G67Z2g'Zel) $6Z28'BYL 000082
%oy {LZBEY'SEE) 00°006'6¥E 82708091
%00 000 Qo0 00'0
%00 oo ooe D00
%0C {00700S°1) 000051 000
%00 (007008 00°GoR'L 00°0
%dt (g0'9s£'9/1) 00°000'e8L Z6'CZY'8
%0T {rv'o6i'se) 0O000'0r 9508
%00 {n0"000'9) 00°000'8 000
%L'T {s¥eir'ie) 00°000'22 Z57/85
%9'g {s0esp's) 00"000'9 s8aLE
Y%6'S (ge 608" Lt} 00°000°GY SL060S
%G1 (cooie's) 00°000'9 0006
%00 (6o"008) balaole7A 000
Y6 (20+0r's1) 90'000'LL C6'GEE L
% ¥ (6L 0811 00700021 18'806
%5 (0°264F) 00T000's B'THE
%88 (ob'88L'601) 00°000°02L 0o 0sz 0L
%00 000 0’0 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 (00-000'c) 00°000'E 000
%G L (0o0z1' L 00'00L 'L CO08s
%G'El (05°286" 2 00'00Z'6 oS LYe’L
%L1LE {oo'svz'ol) 00°000°G L 00'%SL'F
%0'C (co000'z1) 00°000°T) 000
%0'¢ {oa-o00's) 00°000'8 000
%00 (ooraoo’s) 00°000'1 000
%SE (Crasralra 00°000'12 LL69L
%00 {oooos) 00°006 U0
%00 {00"002'9) 00a0z's 000
%18 (Looso'ss) GO000'8E BE616'Z
Jebpng jo % whpng a0 ¢ Jebpng 12 21 Bay - |

wswdinbgsayddng §LAIAOD - 516
USJei JUBIS - $16

sosuadxg Jueis - £16

oug‘s- seseyaund wewdinbg - g6
1leH 21 puswaacidw] ERden . 116
000°G+ SISBYDIN teded - 026

saseyand - 0026
891195 193G - 0055 1301

120 ~ 33ALRG 3G9 - 0056
3qoQq uo ISeISU] - TS6
VMBS 31923Q - 056

2oInEG 1qa] - 0056
sasuadxg Bunesady) - 008 (2301

121p0 - sesuedxgy Bugzizdo - 0058
130 A0 SHMIGI] - 638
[ULPFHO-SIUMIGR(] - 888

Xel presipail dyvo - 87488
EAUPIP-LO-GNIAN IO - L88
SoUBUIIUIBIN SDIURA - 958
aoueugiuiep dinb3 - zog
uepmeday spued g Bpig - 098
aseayuewdinby - 568

sannygn - 85¢

upwdinbg ; seyddng Buied] - 68
Bunsiqnd pue Bupuid - 158

[9ng - 258

sasuadxz euonessdo 11 - 158
SUOHRI WIS - 058

sasusadxg Bupesedo - 0058
SAIDG PIPOROUOD - 0008 JE30L

JALYQ - SSAISG PSIORJUCD - 0008
SoOVURS SNSUIM - 828

$291A19S JCOR/UORINASHOD - 078
$9DIAI9S QAPRISIUNUPY - $18
S901MI9g 1[0 - S18
suopdussqng “ssa4 ‘senq - ¥ig
uogeonps sekordwis - ZLg

sabeps 101ongsul sakodwisy UON - LS

Buniig fsacasy 3500 211 - 208
Buiig -Aeaoay IS0 [EIPSN - 808
eha] - s

Bumpny - zog

Buryozedsiq - 008

1202 ‘2L LSNDNY HOAOKWHLE 1202 “19 AR

1LAHO4TH GSNIIXE 2 ANNIAT
Auoyiny a4 Huno) puepjeQ YHoN

SiSBy B2y

Wd ¥22




yabed

%2 688G {o2gze'sse) {szvge'e) (eg'ceg’cor)
%EEL #9Zer'ole’y) SI0S6YZ T LoyiLeey
YL IGE 20°960°011 00D0C'0L 20°860°081
%00 0o'a 00°0 00°0
%0OVE 00°00002% 00°000'08 00°D00'0LE
pbpngio % wBpng 18AG 4§ jefipng bz “LLBny - L g

SWOI BN

asuadxg 1901

SOSBUAINd - J0/6 [E30L

18Y30) - SISBUDIN - BOLE
s1grsuRy Juswaoe|das Iegides - 666

1202 ‘2L LSNONV HONOWHL L1202 ‘L0 ATNr

140433 ASNIdX3 ® INNIATA
fAuoyiny aiid Aunod puepisQ YioN

sisegd [enidoy

Wd ¥



| abeyd

SP/SE°6LL 00°020°0S S¥ 1107041

000 000 000

0U'D Qo0 000

000 000 000

oo o000 000

060G 000 0o

Goo 00'0 000
6o o co00
co'C 000 000
0o0 000 000

000 600 000

St ISB'6LL 00°090'05 SPL10°041

000 GO0 oot

000 00 o000

00’0 000 00Q

SGTH 00°08 S¥il

o0 000 000

00°000'02L 00°000°0S 007000041

wBpng eAn ¢ Pipng L2 ‘i1 By - o

awoaUf 12N
asuadx 2101

1124 2.4 MoN - LO0S
SESYHOUNA TV.LIAVD - 0006
spunorg g Buiping - 9959

sonddng eopsiy ¢ Bunybyauig - 0019

fepnQ E=1ded - 0005 [E0L
B0 - Aepog [Epde) - 0005

Junosay Bupjasys of Iajsuelj - 0509

YO - 069
fepno ydes - 0005
s394 ueg
asuadxg

Burasul oL

NOILMERLINOD NOLLYLS - 00ty

SLNVHD B SNOLLYNOC - B0SY

stuay] jeded jo 9jes - 90Ty

JWodU} 3S2ISY| - Q01Y

spaasoad UBG - 50

pund {essusg woy sigsuel] - 500y
SUWOIUG

1202 L 1SNONY HONOMHL 1202 ‘Lo AINC
Joday asuadxgy B anusAay

jusuwaaejday uswdinby Y490N

siSeg [eruosy
LZFELIB0

Nd 62



2140 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

o812 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basls JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT JULY 31, 2021
Jul 21
ASSETS
Current Asaots
Checking/Savings
4000 - Cash-Chacking 249,780,78
1001 « STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 400,907,008
Total Checking/Savings 650,687.78
Toial Gurrent Assels 860,687.78
TOTAL ASSETS 660,687.78

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

e A4 et
e e ———

0,00

Page 1




2:61 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

08/11/21 . Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basis JULY 01, 2021 THROUGH JULY 31, 2021
Jul 21
1000 - Cash-Equipment Replacement 238,374.42

TOTAL 238,374.42

Page 4




2:36 PM North Qakfand County Fire Authority

o8/1/21 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Acerval Basis JUNE 15, 2021 THROUGHT AUGUST 17, 20211
Dafe Memo Amotnt
ACCU-MED

070672021 MEDICAL COST BILLING 1,731.82

08/05/2021 BILLING SERVICE 768,71
Tofal ACCU-MED 2.497.53
ACTIVE 911

0740272021 DUES 624.00
Tolal ACTIVE 911 624.00
AEDLAND.COM

071972021 BATTERY 147,99
Tolal AEDLAND.COM 147.99
AFLAC

06/15/2021 AFLAC EE CONTRIBUTIONS 364.44

0711272021 EE-AFLAG CONTRIBUTIONS 364,44

06/09/2021 DUE TOAFALC-EE 364,44
Total AFLAC 1,083.32
AHS RESCGUE

0771472021 ROPE RESCUE EQUIP 2,465.58

072820281 FQUIP PURCHASE 350,26
Tolal AHS RESCUE 281583
ALERT-ALL CORP.

0672272021 fire provention 780,00
Tolal ALERT-ALL CORP, 780,00
AMAZON

0772172021 CARDS 1,95¢.00

07282021 CARDS 1.000.00
Tolal AMAZON 2,950.00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

07R06/2021 573.47

08/03/2021 7/1-1/31/21 BILLING B16.75
Tolal AMAZON GAPITAL SERVICES 1,369.22
APOLLO

071472021 AFG GRANT 5,767.68
Tolef APOLLO 5,787.68
ASCENSION GENESYS HOSPITAL

(0772812021 EMT BLS CARDS 20.00
Tolal ASCENSION GENESYS HOSFITAL 90.00
AT&T MOBILITY

06/22/2021 WIRELESS SERVICE 248.84

0772212021 WIRELESS 248.82
Total AT&T MOBILITY 497.66

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHICAN

Page 1




296 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

o8/t BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accriual Basls JUNE 15, 2021 THROUGHT AUGUST 17, 20211
Dafe Maimo Amount

06/16/2021 HEALTH INS 9.057.28

0172212024 POLICYT027862 9.057.26
Total BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 18,114.52
BODMAN PLC

06/30/2021 6.241.06
Tolal BODMAN PLC 6,241.06
BOUND TREE MEDICAL

0612212021 227,06

0772272021 216413

068/03/2021 5.00

0871172021 MED SUPPLIES 50,38
Total BOUND TREE MEDICAL 2.446.57
Brandon Ralche

071372021 1,359,00
Tofaf Brandoh Raiche 1,359.00
BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS

palzeraodd EQUIP MAINT 504,75
Tols! BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS 504.75
BYERS WRECKER SERVICE, INC,

QTH42021 0OFORD 180.00
Total BYERS WRECKER SERVICE, INC, 180.00
CARDMEMBER SERVICES3576

06/30/2021 PITNER BOWES 88.32

08/03/2021 LIC.RENEWAL 455.00
Tolal CARDMEMBER SERVICE/3576 §43.32
CARDMEMBER SERVICE/4234

08/03/2021 TOWELS GENTER 137.33
Tolal CARDMEMBER SERVICE/X4234 137.33
COW GOVERNMENT INC

06/16/2021 IT EXPENSE 72.00
Tofal CDW GOVERNMENT INC 72.00
CLYDES FRAME & WHEEL SERVICE

06222021 RESGUE 2 REPAIRS 4,997.37
Tolal CLYDES FRAME & WHEEL SERVICE 4,997.37
COMCAST (Statlon 1 Infernet)

06/28/2021 STA.1INTERNET 104.95
Tolal COMCAST (Stalfon 1 Infernet) 104.95
COMCAST (Station 1 TV)

g7/o8/2021 STA.1INTERNET 217.44

(7472021 STAITY 23.88

Pago 2




2:36 PV North Oakland County Fire Authority

081121 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrusl Basls JUNE 15, 2621 THROUGHT AUGUST 17, 20211
Date Memo Amotmnt

981172021 STATTY 23,88
Totel COMCAST (Staflon 1 TV) 265.20
COMCAST (Statlon & Infernef)

0616/2021 STA.3 INTERNET 146.70
Tolal COMOAST (Slafion 3 Internet} 146.70
COMCAST {Statien 3 TV)

06/30/2021 STAITV 8,10

07/28/2021 STA3TY 8.10
Tolal COMGAST (Staflon 3 TV) 16.20
COMCAST CABLE (OFF SITE INTERNET)

0712612021 OFF-SITE INTERNET 111.46
Tofal COMCAST CABLE (OFF SITE INTERNET) 111,46
CONMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC

06716/2021 DISPOSAL SERVICE 113.30

07/1472021 DISPOSAL SERVICE 113,30

06/11/2021 DISPOSAL SERYICE 113,30
Total COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC 339.90
CONSUMERS ENERGY

06/30/2021 140575

07/28/2021 1,367,91

06/03/2021 STA.3 GAS 0.26
Tolal CONSUMERS ENERGY 2863.92
COSTCO WHOLESALE

O7/26r2021 SUPPLIES 361.12
Tolal COSTCO WHOLESALE 361.12
DEGKER AGENCY

0740172021 LIABILITY INS 30,264.00
Total DECKER AGENCY 30,264.00
DISCOUNT TIRE

06/30/2021 TIRES-2018 DODGE 1,184.00
Tofal DISCOUNT TIRE 1,184.00
DOYGLAS WATER CONDITIONING

0673072021 : SUPPLIES 98.10

07/22/2021 DURACUBE 155.03

0B/11/2021 SUPPLIES 103,55
Tofal DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 356,68
DTEENERGY

06r30/2621 STASELECT §02.22

07/268/2021 STA JELECTRIC 602,38
Total DTE ENERGY 1,104.80
EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC,

Paga d




2:36 PM
08//21

Accrual Basls

North Oakland County Fire Authority

BILLS FOR PAYMENT
JUNE 15, 2021 THROUGHT AUGUST 17, 20211

Dato Memo Amotnt

081117200 PLAQUES 1,956.00
Tolaf EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC, 1,956.00
ES0 SOLUTIONS, ING

0771442021 FY2022 ESQ SUBSCRIPTION 2,778,69

0712212021 FY2022 SUBSCRIPTION 818,31
Tofal ESO SOLUTIONS, INC 3,597.00
FIRE SMART PROMOTIONS

00/22/2021 FIRE PREVENTION 450,00
Tolal FIRE SMART PROMOTIONS 450.00
FIRST CHOICE PEST CONTROL, INC.

06/30/2024 STA.3PEST CONTROL 380,00
Total FIRST CHOICE PEST CONTROL, INC. 380,00
GALLS, LLC

063072021 277.20

0671172021 511.87
Tolal GALLS, LLC 789.07
GOOGLELLC

07/06/2021 Fy?i 506,40
Tolal GOOGLELLC 506,40
GREAT LAKES ACE

0771472021 BLDG & GRNDS 101,70

0811112021 BLDG & GRNDS 84.60
Tofal GREAT LAKES ACE 186,30
ORFAT LAKES LANDCARE INC

011402024 STA.3LAWN 26.50
Tolal GREAT LAKES LANDCARE INC 25,50
HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY

081172021 VEHICLE MAINT 473,58
Total HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY 473.58
HOLLY TWP

0772212021 FIRE TRUCK LOAN 26,878.62
Tofal HOLLY TWP 28,878.62
HOME DEPOT

07/06/2021 BLDG & GRNDS MAINT 101.89
Total HOME DEPOT 101.89
KERTON LUMBER CO

07/06/2021 BLDG.MAINT 9.49

08/0372021 BLDG MAINT 52,32
Tolal KERTON LUMBER CO 61.81

Page 4




2:36 PM North Oakland County Flre Authority
08A /24 BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Accrual Basls JUNE 15, 2021 THROUGHT AUGUST 17, 20211
Date Memo Amount

LESSORS WELDING SUPPLY

06/30/2021 144,80
Toial LESSORS WELDING SUPPLY 144,80
MAZICH, PAMELA

0612212021 JUNE ADM SERVICE 540,00

0772812021 ADM SERVICE §40.00
Tolal MAZICH, PAMELA 1,080.00
MERS/ALERUS

061512021 401 CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY 4,216.46

0671512021 HOSP EE&ER CONTRIBUTIONS 514.78

0611572021 457-EE CONTRIBUTIONS 1,684.28

0613012021 401 CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY 2,641.62

06/30/2021 HCSP EE-ER CONTRIBUTIONS 393.10

06/30/2021 EE-457 GONTRIBUTIONS 371.03

o720 401 & LOAN CONTRIBUTIONS 4,033.73

07272021 HCS? CONTRIBUTIONS EE/ER 489.16

07r2/2021 457-EE CONTRIBUTIONS 1,478.11

07726/2021 701 CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY 320577

0772672021 HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 397,44

0772672024 457 EE-CONTRIBUTIONS 854.18

08/09/2021 HGSP CONTRIBUTIONS 378.94

08/0972021 EF-457 CONTRIBUTIONS 874.57

08/08/2021 401K CONTRIBUTIONS 3.162.08
Tolel MERS/ALERUS 24,696,27
MML WORKERS COMP FUND

(7/26/2021 AUDIT BREM POLICY #5007620-20 3,945.00

08/11/2021 W/O INSTALLMENT #2 10,442,00
Tolal MML WORKERS GOMP FUND - 14,387.00
NATURE'S RAIN

06/16/2021 240.00
Tolal NATURE’S RAIN 240.00
NET2PHONE

062172021 COMMUNICATIONS 385.42

07/20/2021 COMMUNICATIONS 386,42
Tolal NET2PHONE 770,84
OAKLAND COUNTY MEDICAL CONTROL AUTHORITY

07/14/2021 WEBSITE SUPPORT 75.00
Tolal QAILAND COUNTY MEDICAL CONTROL AUTHORITY 75,00
CAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS « DISPATCHING

06/22/2021 : APRIL DISPATCH 2919.38

07/26/2021 MAY DISPATCH 2,918.38
Tolal OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING 5838.78
PATWALLS

077222021 JUNE BRD MEETING 40.00

Page &




2:36 PM North Oakiand County Fire Authorlty

08/11/21 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basis JUNE 15, 2021 THROUGHT AUGUST 17, 20211
Date Mamo Amount
Tolaf PAT WALLS 40,00
PITNET PURCHASE POWER

07/06/2021 POSTAGE 260,33
Tota! PITNET PURCHASE POWER 260,33
RANDY WISE FORD

6/21/2021 ECNO VEHICLE MAINT 515,27
Tofal RANDY WISE FORD 515.27
RICOH USA Inc, (copler Lease)

0643072021 GOPIER LEASE 259.28

080372021 LEASE 258,25
Total RICOH USA Inc. {copier Leasa) 518,50
RICOH U3A, INC (copy chargos)

06/11/2021 COPY CHARGES %7.70
Total RICOH USA, ING (copy charges} 267,70
ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY

06/16/2021 FUEL 955,78

071472021 FUEL 1,260.22
Total ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY 2,206.00
SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK

oa/16/2021 SUPPLIES & MEMBERSHIP 350,98

§7/22/2021 CARD FEES 45,61
Tolal SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK 396.57
SITEONE LANDSCAPE

07212021 GRNDS MAINT 102.20
Tofal SITEQNE LANDSCAPE 102.20
STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV

06/22/2021 JULY PREMIUM 450,55

0ri22/2021 AUG PREMIUM 450.56
Totel STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RY 801.10
UNITED STATES TREASURY

06/30/2021 EMPLOYER 10 # 38-2047893 2,667.33
Tofal UMITED STATES TREASURY 2,667.33
VERIZON

06/22/2021 COMMUNICATIONS 231,18

07/26/2021 COMMUNICATIONS 211
Total VERIZON 462.27
VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP

07/06/2021 BRD.MEETINGS 330,12
Total VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP 330,12
WEB MATTERS BY KRISTIE

Page 6




2:24 P

08HM1/2%
Accrual Basis

North Oakiand County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
June 15 through August 9, 2021

Expense
7000 + Personnel
700 + Wages, Chief Full Time
700.6 » Full Time Employes Wagas
700.7 - Full Time Overtiine Wages
704 « Offfcer Wayges
705 - Insfructor Wages
707 - Speclal Event Pay
708 + Duty Shift Medic
708.6 + Duty Shift Basie
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay
710 - Work Detall Pay
714 + Tralning Wages
742 - Incident run pay/POC Flre Wages
714 + Soclaf Sec¢/FICGA
716 + Healthcare InsurangefFull Time

‘Total 7000 - Personnel

7600 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
786 + Lost Wages Reimbursement

Total 7600 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 » Contracted Services
312 » Employee Education
816 - Payroll Services
816 - Administrative Services

Total 8000 + Contracted Services

8600 « Operating Expensos
850 + Communications

Total 8600 « Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net Income

Jun 16 - Aug 9, 21

16,864.40
75,969.87
4,773.34
3,676.,87
6,069.25
681.50
35,482,17
82,530,465
7,328,00
241,98
5,197.37
11,924.49
17,546.66
-368.00

247,846.25

0,00
0,60

0.00
1,811.10
0.60

1,811.10

-408.00

-409.00

249,348.35

249,348,356

Page 1




2:36 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority
08/11/21 BiLLS FOR PAYMENT
Acerisal Basls JUNE 15, 2021 THROUGHT AUGUST 17, 20211
Date Memo Amouitf
07/14/2021 WEBSITE 203.40
Tolal WEB MATTERS BY KRISTIE 203.40
WEX BANK MTHN
06/16/2021 FUEL 279,74
0711412021 FUEL 307.13
0871172021 FUEL 339.68
Tolal WEX BANK MTHN 928.76
WEX BANK SHL
07/28/2021 FUEL 5.86
Tolal WEX BANK SHL §.85
TOTAL 184,839.13

Page 7




2:30 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

08/11/24 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basls JULY 31, 2021
Jud 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets

Accounts Recelvable
4060 + A/R-Flre Cost Recovery
1070 + A/R-Medical -ACCUMED
1070.6 + AIR AACB - ALL RUNS

Total Accounts Recalvable

Othar Current Assets
1070.7 + ALLOWANGE FOR BAD ACCTS

Totat Other Gurrent Assels
Total Gurremt Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

8,207,00
37,488.11
287,390.18

333,184.29

-198,946.61
-198,046.61
134,237.68
134,237.68

Pty e e
st e

0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

June-21
Total Incidents 114
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 0
Vehicle Fires 1
Brush / Outdoor Fires 1
EMS Medicals 63

Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 3
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 3
Hazardous Cond. 5

Service Call 18
Good Intent 6
False Calls 3
Severe Weather 11
{Other 0
Total Calls 114
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 17
MUTUAL AID FIRE 8
MISC
Total 25
Total EMS Related Calls 62
Total NOCFA Transports 41

Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 21

minutes | # of priority calls

Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 17.7 28

TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT g9 |Rose Twp. 48

TOTAL QUT OF DISTRICT RUNS o5 | Holly Twp. 37

114




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

July-21
Total Incidents 126
Incident Summary
Structure Fires i
Vehicle Fires
Brush / Qutdoor Fires
EMS Medicals 66
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 5
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 2
Hazardous Cond. 20
Service Call 19
Good Intent 6
False Calls 4
Severe Weather 3
Other 0
Total Calls 126
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 15
MUTUAL AID FIRE 2
MISC
Total 17
Total EMS Related Calls 74
Total NOCFA Transports 55
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 19
minutes | # of priority calls

Avg, Response Time To Priority Calls 7.3 36
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 109 |Rose Twp. 56
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS q7 | Holly Twe. 52

128




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

TITLE: Btoodborne Pathogens
APPROVED; 02/13/2015 Updated: 7/2021

Policy

The North Oakland County Fire Authority Is committed to providing a safe and healthy work
environment for our entire staff. To achieve this the following exposure control plan (ECP} is
provided to eliminate or minimize occupational exposure to blood borne

pathogens in accordance with MIOSHA rules 325.70001-,70018," Occupational Exposure to
Bloodborne Infectious Diseases.”

The ECP is a key document that will assist our department In implementing and ensuring compliance
with the standard, thereby protecting our employees,

This ECP includes:
¢ Determination of employee exposure
¢ Implementation of varlous methods of exposure control that Include Universal
e Precautions, Work Practice Contrals, SOP’s, PPE, and Housekeeping.

Hepatitls B vaccinatlon

Post-exposure evaluation and follow-up

Communication of hazards to employees and training

Recordkeeping

Procedures for evaluating circumstances surrounding an exposure incident

* & °* ¢ @

The methods of Implementation for this standard are discussed In the followlng pages of our ECP,

Program Administration

The Safety Coordinator and the Fire are responsible for the Implementation of the exposure control
plan. The Safety Coordinator will malntaln, review, and update the ECP at least annually, and
whenever necessary to include new or modified tasks and procedures,

Those employees who are determined to have occupatlonal exposure to blood or other potentially
infectious materlals must comply with the procedures and work practices outlined in this ECP.

The Fire Chief and the Safety Coordinator will maintain and provide all necessary personal protective
equipment, engineerlng controls {e.g., sharps containers}, labels, and red bags as required by the
standard, The Fire Chief will ensure that an adequate supply of the necessary equipment Is available
and are In the appropriate sizes.

The Safety Coordinator will be responsible for ensuring that all medical actions required are
preformed and that appropriate employee and MIOSHA records are maintained,

1lPage




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

The Safety Coordinator and the Tralning Officer will be responsible for training, documentatlon of
tralning, and making the written ECP available to employees, MIOSHA, and NIOSHA representatives,

Employee Exposure Determination
The following Is a list of all job classifications within our department that have been determined to be
at risk for exposure to bloodborne pathogens:

» Firefighters

¢ Medlcal First Responders

« FEmergency Medlcal Technicians

e Paramedics

Tasks or procedures that maybe performed while working for NOCFA that have been determined to
put an employee at risk for exposure to bloodborne pathogens:

¢ Management of patlents

s Rescue Operations

¢ Emergency Care

s Disentanglement

o Patient Removal or Transport

¢ Cleaning and decontamination of equipment and apparatus

Methods of implementation and Control

Universal Precautlons

All employees will utilize universal precautions. It is impossible for healthcare workers

to know what body fluids are infected. As a result, we will treat all blood and body flulds as if they
are known to be Infectious for HIV, HBV and other bioodborne pathogens,

Exposure Control Plan :

Employees covered by the bloodborne infectious diseases standard recelve an explanation of this ECP
during thelr Initlal training/hiring session. It will also be reviews In their annual refresher training. Al
employees have an opportunity to review this plan at any time during thelr work shifts or by
contacting the Safety Caordinator, If requested, NOCFA will provide an employee with a copy of the
ECP free of charge and within 15 business days of the request,

The Safety Coordinator is responsible for reviewlng and updating the ECP annually or more frequently
If necessary to reflect any new or modified tasks and procedures which affect occupational exposure
and to reflect new or revised employee positions with occupational exposure,




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Standard Operating Procedures

Standard Operating Procedures {SOP’s) provide specific guidance on controls and practices that shall
be used when performing tasks Involving occupational exposure to bloodborne pathogen, Itls
prudent to minimize all exposure to bloodhorne pathogens. Risks of exposure to bloodborne
pathogens should never be underestimated.

Contingency Plan

Where circumstances can be foreseen in which recommended SOP’s could not be followed, NOCFA
will prepare contingency plans for employee protection, incldent investigation and medical follow-up
as part of the SOP, See FORM B

Engineering Controls and Work Practices
Engineeting controls and work practice controls will be used to prevent or minimize exposure to
bloodborne pathogens.

Engineering controls reduce exposure in the workplace by removing/ isolating the hazard or
removing/isolating the worker from exposure, Examples include sharps contalners, blchazard boxes,
bags, or hampers)

Work Practices Is the manner in which tasks are performed. These practices reduce the likelthood of
exposure by altering the manner In which a task is performed. Examples include prohibiting
recapping of needles, etc.

Sharps disposal containers are Inspected and maintained or replaced by the medical duty crew daily
or whenever necessary to prevent overfilling,

The North Oakland County Elre Authority Identlfies the need for changing engineering control and
work practices through MIOSHA records, employee interviews, and committee actlvities.

New procedures and new products will be evaluated through field studies, manufacturer training and
information, and MIOSHA compliance recommendations and requlrements,

Firefighters, Medical First Responders, Emergency Medical Techniclans, and Paramedics will be
Involved in this process by conducting field studles and by offering Input on the product or procedure.

The Safety Coordinator and the Flre Chief will ensure effective implementation of these
recommendations.

~ 3|Page




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)

PPE {s provided to our employees at no cost to them. Training will be provided by the Safety
Coordinator or Tralning Officer In the use of the appropriate PPE for tasks or procedures employees
wihll perform.

The types of PPE available to employees are Hepa Masks, gloves, eye protection, etc, PPE is located at
all fire statlons and on apparatus and the Fire Chief will ensure that all

needed PPE is available.

All employees using PPE must observe the following precautions:

o Wash hands Immedlately or as soon as feasible after removal of gloves or other PPE
Remove PPE after It becomes contaminated, and before leaving the work area

o Used PPE maybe disposed of in blo-hazard bags or other receptacles for contaminated or
soiled items,

¢ Wear appropriate gloves when It can be reasonably anticipated that there may be hand
contact with blood or other body flulds, and when handling or touching contaminated ttems
ot surfaces; replace gloves If torn, punctured, contaminated, or If thelr ability to function as a
barrier is comprised.

e Utility gloves maybe decontaminated for reuse f thelr integrity is not compromised; discard
utllity gloves If they show signs of cracking, peeling, tearing, puncturing, or deterioration.

e Never wash or decontaminate disposable gloves for reuse

» Wear appropriate face and eye protection when splashes, sprays, spatters, of droplets of
blood or other materials pose a hazard to the eye, nose, or mouth.

¢ Remove immediately or as soon as feaslble any garment contaminated by blood or other hody
flulds, In such a way as to avold contact with the outer surface.

Contaminated face shlelds, eye protection, and resuscltation equipment must be decontaminated
using a 10 parts water and 1 part bleach solution or by disposal and replacement.

Housekeeping

Regulated waste Is placed in containers which are closable, constructed to contain all contents and
prevent leakage, appropriately labeled or color-coded, and closed prior to removal to prevent spillage
or protruslon of contents during handling.

When sharps containers are full they are to.be taken to Genesys Health Park for proper disposal,

N

Other regulated waste Is to be placed and sealed In red bio-hazard bags and taken to
Genesys Health Park for proper disposal.

4|Page‘




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Contaminated sharps are discarded immediately or as soon as possible in contalners that are
closable, puncture-resistant, leak proof on sides and bottoms and labeled or color coded
appropriately. Sharps disposal contalners are available on apparatus and at every fire station.

Blns and palls are to be cleaned and decontaminated as soon as feasible after visible contamination,
Disposable items need to he placed into the proper receptacles.

Broken glassware which may be contaminated is picked up using a brush and dust pan.

Laundry
Contaminated fire gear and clothing need to be laundered in the designated washer and dryers at
Statlon 1 or Station 3.

The following laundering requirements must be met:
s Handle contaminated laundry as little as possible
¢ Place wet contaminated laundry in leak proof, labeled or color coded contalners or bags
before transport, Use red bags or bags marked with the bio-hazard symbol for this purpose.
e \Wear gloves when handling and/or sorting contaminated laundry

Labeling

The following labeling method(s} are used within this department:
Equipment to be labeled

Label Type

Contaminated laundry

red bag, blohazard label

. @ o

The Fire Chief and the medical duty crews will ensure warhing labels are affixed or red bags are used
as required if regulated waste or contaminated equipment is brought into the fire stations,
Employees are to notify the Fire Chief or your station Heutenants If they discover regulated was
contalners, refrigerators containing blood or other body fluids, contaminated equipment, etc without
proper labels,

Hepatitis B Vaccination

Administration;

The Safety Coordinator will provide training to employees on hepatitls B vaccinations, addressing the
safety, benefits, efficacy, methods of administration, and avallability. The

Hepatitis B vaccination series Is available at no cost after tralning and within 10 days of officlal
assignment to employees identifled In the exposure determination section of this plan, Vaccinations
are petformed under the supervislon of a licensed physiclan or other healthcare professional,
Vacclnation Is encouraged unless: 1) documentation exists that the employee has previously recelved

'SlPage




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

the setles, 2) antibody testing reveals that the employee Is Immune, or 3) medical evaluation shows
that vacation Is contraindicated,

However, If an employee chooses to decline vaccination, the employee must sign a copy of the
declination form (FORM C). Employees who decline may request and obtaln the vaccination at a later
date at no cost. Documentatlon of refusal and recelpt of the vaccination will be kept in your
personnel record and in the safety coordinators bloodborne pathogen compliance file.

Vaccination will be provided by Genesys Occupational Clinic,

Following hepatitls B vaccination, the health care professtonal’s Written Opinion will be limited to
whether the employee requires the hepatltls vaccine, and whether the vacclne was administered.

Post- Exposure Evaluations and Follow-Up
Should an exposure incldent occur, contact the Fire Chief or the Safety Coordinator,

« Animmediately avallable confidentlal medical evaluation and follow-up will be conducted by
Genesys Health Park, Following the initlal first ald {cleans the wound, flush the eyes or othet
mucous membranes, etc), the following activities will be performed:

o Document the routes of exposure and how the exposure occurred.

o Identify and document the source individual (unless the employer can establish that
Identification Is Infeasible or prohibited by state, federal or local law),

o  Obtain consent and make arrangements to have the source individual tested as soon as
possible to determine HIV,HCV, and HBV Infectivity; document that the source individual’s
test result were conveyed to the employee’s health care provider.

» Ifthe source individual is already known to be HIV, HCV, and or HBV positive, new testing
need hot be performed.

¢ Assure that the exposed employee Is provided with the source individual’s test results and
with Information about applicable disclosure laws and regulatlons concerning Identity and
infectious status of the source Individual (e.g., laws protecting confidentiality).

¢ After obtalning consent, collect exposed employee’s blood as soon as feasible after exposure
Incldent, and test blood for HBV, and HIV serologlcal status.

s+ If the employee does not give consent for HIV serological testing during collectlon of blood for
baseline testing, presetve the baseline blood sample for at least 90 days; if the exposed
employee elects to have the basellne sample tested during this waiting perlod, perform
testing as soon as feasible,

%_[Pa ge




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

<Ly
g

Administration of Post-Exposure Evaluation and Follow-Up

The Safety Coordinator or the Fire Chief will ensure that health care professionals responsible for
employee’s hepatitls B vaccination and post-exposure evaluation and follow-up are given a copy of
MIOSHA's bloodborne infectious disease standard.

The Safety Cootdinator or the Fire Chlef will ensure that the health care professional evaluating an
employee after an exposure Incldent recelves the following:

o A description of the employee’s job duties relevant to the exposure Incident

» Route(s) of exposure

¢ Circumstances of exposure

¢ If possible, results of the source Individual’s blood test

» Relevant employee medical records, including vaccination status

The Fire Chief or the Safety Coordinator will provide the employee with a copy of the evaluating
health care professional’s written opinion within 15 days after completion of the evaluation,

Procedures for Evaluating the Circumstances Surrounding an Exposure Incident The Safety
Coordlnator and the safety committee will review the circumstances of all exposure incldents to
determine: '

e engineering controls in use at the time

» work practices followed

e adescription of device being used, protectlve equipment or clothing that was used at the time

of the exposure incldent {gloves, eye protection, etc)
¢ locatlon of incldent (pt home, in ambulance, at hospital)
¢ procedure being performed when the Incident occurred
o employee’s training

if it Is determined that revisions need to be made, the Safety Coordinator will ensure that appropriate
changes are made to this exposure control plan,

Employee Training
All amployees who have occupational exposure to bloodborne pathogen receive tralning conducted
by the Safety Coordinator or by the department’s medical Instructor coordinators,

All employees who have occupational exposures to bloodhorne pathogens receive training on the
epldemiology, symptoms, and transmission of bloodborne pathogen diseases. In addition, the
training program covers, at a minimum, the followlng elements:

« A copy and explanation of the standard

¢ an explanation of our ECP and how to obtaln a copy

7|Page




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

an explanation of methods to recognize tasks and other activities that may involve exposure
to blood and other body fluids, including what constltutes an exposure Incldent

an explanation of the use and limitation of engineering controls, work practices and PPE

an explanation of the types, uses, location, removal, handling, decontamination, and disposal
pf PPE

an explanation of the basls for PPE selection

Informatlon on hepatitis b vaccine, including informatlon on its efficacy, safety, method of
administration, the benefits of being vaccinated, and that the vaccine will be offered free of
charge ‘

information on the appropriate actions to take and the persons to contact in anh emergency
involving blood or other body flulds

an explanation of the procedure to follow if an exposure Incldent oceurs, including the
method of reporting the incldent ad the medical follow-up that will be made avallable
information on the post-exposure evaluation and follow-up that the employer Is required to
provide for the employee following an exposure incident

an explanation of the signs and labels and/or color coding required by the standard and used
by this department, _

an opportunlty for interactive questions and answers with the person conducting the training
sesslon

Trainlng materials for this facility are avallable by contacting the Safety Coordinator,

Recordkeeping

Training Records

Tralning records are completed for each employee upon completion of tralning, These documents
will be kept for at least 3 years by the Safety Coordinator.

The training records Include:

[ ]
]
L ]
[ ]

the dates of tralning

the conhtents of a summary of the training sessions

the hames and qualifications of persons conducting the training

the names and Job titles off al! persons attending the tralning sesslons

Employee tralning records are provided within request to the employee or the employee’s
authorized representative within 15 working days. Such requests should be addressed to the
safety Coordinator.,

8|Pa£g-




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Medical Records
Medical records are maintalned for each employee with occupational exposure tn accordance with
Part 432/R325.52101-52137, “Access to Employee Exposure and Medical Records.”

The safety Coordinator is responsible for malntenance of the required medical records. These
confldential records are kept for at least the duration of employment plus 30 years.

Employee medical records are provided upon request of the employee or to anyonhe
having wrltten consent of the employee within 15 working days. Such reguests should be sent to the
Fire Chief or the Safety Coordinator.

MIOSHA Recordkeeping

An exposure incident is evaluated to determine If the case meets MIOSHA's Recordkeeplng
Requirements (Part 11). This determination and the recording activities are done by the Safety
Coordinator,

Sharps Injury Log .
A sharps injury log Is established and malntalned for recordkeeping percutaneous Injurles from
cohtaminated sharps. The log includes:

¢ type and brand of device involved in the injury

¢ department or work area where the exposure occurred

¢ explanation of how the incldent occurred

The log is recorded and maintained to protect the confidentiality of the injured employee. The Part
11 Recording and Reporting of Occupational Injurles and llinesses 300 Log of Work Related Injuries
and llinesses maybe used to record this information.

The Safety Coordinator is responsible for the malntenance of the sharps injury log.
CONTACT INFORAMTION:  Flre Chlef, Jeremy Lintz: 248-459-8316
Safety Officer, Paul Kravetz: 248-931-5990
Training Officer, Timothy Seal Jr.: 313-910-1091
Program Review
The Safety Officer shall review this Bloodborne Pathogen Policy annually for necessaty changes.

This Bloodhorne Pathogen Policy was implemented: January 2007.

Fire Chief Signature:

*An annual review documentation sheet will be maintalned tn the master safety files*

9lPage




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

TITLE: TUBERCULOSIS EXPOSURE CONTROL PROGRAM
APPROVED: 03/2008 Updated: 7/2021

POLICY
This General Order shall govern the Tuberculosls Exposure Control Program.

During emergency response and transport sltuatlons employees may provide emergency
services to patients with suspected or confirmed Tuberculosis (TB). The North Oakland County
Fire Authority recognizes lts employees are at risk for exposure to Mycobacterium tuberculosis
{TB). In accordance with the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 1994 Guldelines
for the Prevention of Mycobacterium Tuberculosis (TB) In Health Care Facilities, all employees
who provide care to suspect or conflrmed TB patlents shall comply with the provisions of this
TB Exposure Control Program. This TB Exposure Control Program outiines procedures for early
detection, exposure prevention, use of respiratory protection, purifled protein derivative (PPD)
skin testing, post-exposure notification, and medical treatment,

DEFINITIONS

Acld-fast bacllll (AFB) — Bacteria that retaln certain dyes after being washed in an acld solution.
Most acld-fast organisms are mycobacteria, When AFB Is seen on a stained smear of sputum or
other clinical specimen, a diagnosis of TB should be suspected. However, the dlagnosis of TB Is
not confirmed until a culture Is grown and Identifled as M. tuberculosls.

Bacillus of Calmette and Guerin (BCG) Vaccine - ATB vaccine used In many parts of the world,

Human Immunodeficlency Virus (HIV} - The virus that causes Acquired Immunodeficlency
Syndrome (AIDS), HIV infectlon Is the most important risk factor for the progression of latent
TB infection to active TB disease,

Induration - An area of swelling produced by an immune response to an antigen. In PPD skin
tasting or anergy testing, the diameter of the induration Is measured 48-72 hours after the
inJection and the results are recorded in millimeters,

Infectious - Capable of transmitting infection. For example, when persons who have clinically
actlve pulmonary or laryngeal TB disease cough or sneeze, they can expe! droplets contalning
Mycobacterium tuberculosls (M, TB) Into the air. '

Multi-drug Resistant Tuberculosls (MDR-TB) - Active TB caused by M. tuberculosis organlsms
that are reslstant to maore than one antl-TB drug {anti-tuberculosis antlbiotics).

Mycobacterium Tuberculosis (M. T8} - A rod shaped’ hacterlum that causes tuberculosis. Normal
alr currents can keep the particles (tubercle bacillus) alrborne for hours.




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Purifled Protein Derivative (PPD)/Tuberculln Test (Mantoux Test) - A skin test used to evaluate
the likelihood that a person Is infected with M. tuberculosis, A small dose of tuberculin Is
injected just beneath the surface of the skin and the area is examined 48-72 hours after the
injection. A reaction Is measured according to the size of the Induration, The classification of a
reaction as positive or negative depends on the patlent’s medical history and varlous risk
factors,

Purified Protein Derivative (PPD)/Tuberculin Test Conversion - A change in PPD skin test results
from negative to posltive, A conversion within a two-year period Is usually Interpreted as new
M. tuberculosis infectlon, which carries an increased risk for progressfon to actlve disease.

Risk Assessment - The Center for Disease Control and Prevention {CDC} recommendation to: 1)
evaluate the risk of transmission of M, TB in specific area or group; 2) develop and update the
T8 infectlon control plan based on the results; and 3} evaluate the infectlon control program’s
effectiveness,

Suspected TB Case - An Individual experiencing symptoms consistent with TB. The patlent may
be diaghosed with a positive AFB smear and started on anti-TB therapy, or have a negative AFB
smear with clinical or radiographic evidence of TB and have been started on anti-TB therapy.

Tuberculosls (TB) - A clinically active, symptomatic disease caused by an organism in the M.
tuberculosls complex (usually M. tuberculosis or, rarely, M. bovis or M. africanum). TB is
bacterial infection that is spread through the alr via contaminated droplets and Is spread most
easily In closed alr spaces over prolonged time periods.

TB Disease - A particular episode of clinically active TB. This term should be used only to refer to
the disease Itself, not the person with the disease. State laws mandate all TB cases be reported
to the local health department,

TB Expostre - Contact with a patient or Employeeswho has confirmed laryngeal or pulmonary
TB, In the absence of resplratory protection or use of engineering controls.

T8 Infection - A condition in which living tubercle bacilli are present in the body but the disease
Is not clinically active. Infected persons usually have positive tubercuiln/PPD skin test reactions,
but they have ho symptoms related to the infection and are not Infectious.

Transmission — The spread of infection from one person to another, the likelihood of
transmission Is directly refated to the duration and Intensity of exposure of M. tuberculosis.

Two-Step Purifled Protein Derivative (PPD)/fuberculin Test (Mantoux Test)- A procedure used
for the basellne testing of persons, who will periodically recelve tuberculin skin tests to reduce
the llkelihood of mistaking old infection {boosted reaction) for new infection.

2iPage



North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

PROCEDURES / RESPONSIBILITIES

1

3.

Adminlstratlve Controls

Tuberculosis (TB) Risk Assessment

The Health & Safety Committee shall conduct the annual risk assessment.

The risk assessment determines the risk for transmission of TB during the provision of
services hy area or work group.

The risk assessment includes a review of the number of TB patlents in the community,
the number of Infectlous TB exposures, the number of Employees PPD skin test
conversions, and the rate of person-to-person transmission of TB.

The risk assessment results determine the frequency of PPD skin testing and assess the
need for additional TB control measures such as respiratory protection.

Work Practice Controls
Employees shall wear a NIOSH approved NS5 or greater respirator when providing care
to the following high-risk group of patients OR patients who exhlbit sighs and
symptoms {persistent cough > three weeks, bloody sputum, night sweats, weight loss,
anorexia, and fever} suspicious of TB:

s Persons with HIV infection, close contacts of infectious TB cases, foreigh-bhorn
persons from countries with a high prevalence of TB (e.g., Asia, Africa, Latin
Amerlcan and some Carlbbean and European countries) or medically
underserved low-income populations, Including the homeless and residents of
shelters,

e Persons with medical conditions (silicosls, gastrectomy, jejunoileal bypass,
chronic renal failure, diabetes mellitus, leukemia and lymphomas), conditions
requiring prolonged high dose cortlcosteroid and other Immunosuppressive
therapy, and weight of 10% or more below ideal body weight.

« Patlents with suspected or conflrmed TB shall be evaluated promptly to
minimize the amount of time an employee s exposed.

o Patlents shall be provided with tissues and Instructed to cover thelr mouth and
nose when coughing or sneezing. They shall be Instructed to wear a standard
surgical mask durlng transport, as appropriate.

Respiratory Protaction Program
Employees shall comply with the following criteria for use, malintenance, and disposal
of the Department Issued NIOSH-approved NS5 respirators.

Employees who have not received the appropriate tralning/fit testing in the use and
maintenance of the N95 respirator shall not wear the N95 respirators or enter rooms
where patlents with known or suspect TB are receiving care. (See General Order 08-17,
Respiratory Protection Prqgram.)




A
jx, : ﬁfi{;

North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Employees shall wear the N95 respirator when transporting patlents with suspected or
conflrmed puimonary or laryngeal TB. If feasible, during transport, the windows of the
vehicle shall be kept open and the heating or air conditioning system shall be placed on
the non- recirculating cycle, as appropriate,

Ermployees entering the room of a patlent with suspected or confirmed TB shall keep
the door closed and wear the N95 respirator, as appropriate.

Employees performing procedures or tasks or cough inducing procedures, such as
endotracheal intubation, extubation, suctioning, or gastric lavage, shall wear the N95
respirator and eye protection.

N95 respirators may be worn as long as the Employee Is able to obtain a secure face fit,
and the resplrator Is not visibly damaged or misshapen, and inhalation/exhalation is
not impeded.

N95 resplrators should be discarded after each use. If the mask becomes wet from an
external source or is otherwlse damaged, it must be replaced,

N95 respirators are discarded in the general waste, Respirators visibly solled and
dripping with blood, or other potentlally infectious materlals, are disposed of in the
Infectious (red-bagged) waste stream.

PPD Skin Testing Program

During the pre-employment, scheduled physical examinations and annual training
programs, Employee’s at risk for exposure to TB, including those with a history of
Baclilus Calmette Guerin (BCG) vaccination, are required to recelve a PPD skin test
unless a previously positive sldn test can be documented.

Two-Step PPD Testing Program

Employees who have not had a documented negative PPD skin test result within one
year of employment shall have a two-step PPD skin test. The two-step PPD skin test
procedure is outlined below:

o Step 1 - An initlal PPD skin test will be placed and read within 48-72 hours, if the
Inltial test Is positive, the person is considered Infected.

o Step 2 - If the Initial PPD skin test is negative, the person Is consldered
uhinfected.

4|page




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Negative PPD Skin Tests

PPD skin test negative Employees shall undergo PPD skin testing annually/periodically as
determined by the TB risk assessment.

PPD skin test negative Employees shall undergo PPD skin testing whenever they are
exposed to a confirmed TB patient and appropriate precautions were not observed at
the time of exposure,

PPD skin test negative Employees who has had a PPD skin test perfarmed at another
medical facility within three {6) months may provide (written) medical documentation
of the test results, The documentation must Inciude the date the PPD skin test was
administered, the PPD skin test results with the Induration measured in millimeters
{readings of “negative” will not be accepted), and signature of the licensed provider.

Positive PPD Skin Tests

Employees with a documented history of a posltive PPD skin test, adequate treatment
for disease, or preventive therapy for infection Is exempt from further screening. These
employees must promptly report the development of any prolonged pulmonary
symptoms to the infection Control Officer for an immediate medical evaluation, as
appropriate,

All new hires with a history of a positive PPD skin test shall complete a questlonnaire
regarding symptoms of TB at the time of hire and on an annual basls, The physician shall
evaluate anyone who reports symptoms suggestive of TB.

PPD $kin Test Conversions

Employees with a newly recognized positive PPD skin test result or PPD skin test
conversion should be evaluated promptly for active TB. The health assessment shali
Include a clinlcal examination and a chest x-ray.

Employees shall be excluded from work if the medical history, clinical examinatlon, or
chest x-ray is compatible with active TB,

Employees cannot return to work untll the following criteria are met:
¢ A diagnosis of active TB is ruled out.

s A diaghosis of active TB Is establi-shed, Is being treated, and a determination has
been made by a physician that the Employee Is not infectious.

. c [pagge




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

PPD Skin Test Interpretation
An authorized medical professional with the appropriate tralning must interpret and
document afl PPD skin test results.

Employees with TB at sites other than the respiratory system {for example bone or
kidney} need not be excluded from work if pulmonary or laryngeal TB has been ruled
out.

Employees who are without evidence of active TB, may refuse prophylactic treatment
for positive PPD skin test results.

T8 Exposure and Follow-up Procedures

T8 exposure is defined as contact with a patlent or Employee who has confirmed
faryngeal or pulmonary T8, in the absence of respiratory protection or use of
engineering controls,

Employees with previously known positive PPD skin test reactlons do not require repeat
PPD skin test or chest x-ray unless they have symptoms suggestive of TB (e.g., cough of
faver). If symptoms develop, the Employee shall be referred to the physiclan, as
appropriate.

Employees with a history of a negative PPD skin test reaction shall have a PPD skin test
Immediately after an exposure,

Employees with documentation of a negative PPD skin test performed within 3 months
preceding exposure shall be exempt from the baseline PPD skin testing, If the initial PPD
skin test results are negative, the PPD skin test shall be repeated at 12 weeks after the
exposure to assure the Employee has not converted to PPD skin test positive. if any
Employee converts during the 12-week check, the Employee shall be referred to a
physlcian.

Employees without documentation of a negative PPD skin test performed within three
months preceding exposure should have a PPD skin test Immediately after the exposure.
If the initial skin test Is negatlve, the PPD skin test shall be repeated in 12 weeks post-
exposure to assure the Employee has not converted to PPD skin test positive. If any
Employee converts during the 12-week check, they shall be referred to a physician,

Medlical care Is provided free of charge for all work-related PPD skin test conversions. if

exposure Is not work-related, the employee will be referted to thelr private physiclan
and/or local health department, as appropriate,

,6 | Pa ga




5,

B,

7.

North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Infection Control Exposure Records

All files shall include Employees name, and ID number, a record of PPD skin test status,
documentation on the routes of exposure and circumstances under which the exposure
occurred,

All files shall inelude records related to TB exposure incidents, including results of
examination, medical testing, follow-up procedures, and health care professlonal’s
written opinion.

Al files shall Include results of the source patient’s test results/infectivity, if feaslble and
not prohibited by state or ocal law.

All Employees medical records regarding exposure shall be kept confidential and are not
disclosed without written consent.

Public Health Department Reporting

The EMS Coordinator shall report all patients and employees/members with confirmed
TB, positive AFB smears, cultures, and sensltivitles to the appropriate health
department.

Responsibllities
The EMS Coordinator is responsible for the following:

s Coordination and implementation of the TB program.

« Coordinating nittal and annual educational programs limited to annual
Employee PPD skin test placement, as appropriate.

e Coordination and administration of new hire, annuat and perlodic PPD skin
tests, pre- and post-exposure counseling, prophylaxis, treatment and referral,
as appropriate.

« Providing Employees 24-hour advice, post-exposure notification and referral to
the physliclan or nearest medical center, as appropriate.

s notifying Employees involved In an exposure Incident to determine the extent
of the exposure, If any,

+ Maintalning medical records for documentation of PPD skin test administration
and Intetpretation, prophylaxis and/or treatment and pre- and post-test
counseling records.

7{Page



North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Supervisors

¢ Ensuring Employees review and comply with the provision of this General
Order.

o Immediately notifying the EMS Coordinator or Safety Officer upon heing
notifled of a possible exposure to a suspected or confirmed TB patient.

e Assisting the Infection Contro! Officer with notification and tracking of
Employees exposed to patients with active TB, as appropriate.

o Instructing Employees to complete an exposure report

s Completing the work related Injury packet for work-related PPD skin test
conversions ot lliness as the result of a confirmed TB exposure and forwarding
the completed packet to the Fire Chief.

e Monitoring the condition and avallability of PPE and ensurlng that minimum
equipment requirements are malntalned at all times.

Employees

o Demonstrating compliance with the provisions of this policy and the
Respiratory Protection Program.

¢ Attending mandatory education and training programs, wearing the

« Department Issued, NIOSH-approved NS5 respirator and complying with the
PPD skin- testing program, as appropriate,

» [mmediately notifying Supervisors of a possible expostire to a suspect or
conflrmed TB patient.

¢ Completing an exposure report and forwarding to a supervisor no later than 24
hours post-incident for documentation of counseling session and follow-up
recommendations,

¢ Scheduling and malntalning appolntments with the physiclan or desighated
medical facility regarding post-exposure follow up, PPD skin tests, prophylaxis,
and medical treatment, as recommended.

¢ Completing the work refated Injury Packet for work-related PPD skin test
conversions ot iliness as the result of a confirmed TB exposure. Forwarding the
completed packet to a supervisor.

¢ Maintaining confidentiality of all source patlents regardless of exposure to TB,
For example, do not provide source patlent’s identity or medical diagnosls such
as TB over the Department radlo system.

e Minimizing the risk of exposure/transmission of TB to other Employees and the
public by utlllzing sick leave when experiencing non-work related signs and
symptoms conslstent with TB, l.e., fever flu-like symptoms, vomiting, chills,
and/or productive cough (bloody sputum).

-SEPage



North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

TITLE: COVID-19 VACCINATION POLICY (DRAFT)
APPROVED: ' 00/00/00 Updated:

Purpose

Conslstent with Its duty to provide and maintain a workplace that is free of recognized hazards,
the North Oalland County Fire Authority has adopted this policy to safeguard the health and
well-being of employees and thelr families, as well as our communlty and patients that we
treat. It Is the intent of this pollcy to establish an effective vaccination program and mitigate
COVID-19 infectious exposures and conditions, This policy is Intended to comply with all state
and local laws. It 1s based upon guidance provided hy the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention {CDC) and public health and licensing authorities, as applicable.

Scope

All employees are required to be fully vaccinated as determined by the North Oakland County
Fire Authority unless a reasonable accommeodation is approved. Compllance with this policy will
be a condition of employment,

Employees that are approved for an exemption of this policy will be required to submit bi-
weekly COVID-19 test results. Previous history of COVID-19 from which the Individual recovered
more than 90 days earller or a previous positive antibody test for COVID-19 do not waive this
regulrement for testing.

Procedures -
The North Oakland County Fire Authority will provide either onslte access to the vaccine or a list
of locations to assist employees in receiving vaccines on thelr own.

The list of FDA Emergency Use Authorlzed vaccines that employees may be administered are:
¢ Pfizer BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine
¢ Moderna COVID~18 Vaccine
¢ Janssen COVID-19 Vacclne

The North Oakland County Fire Authorlty will pay for any out-of-pocket expense for all
vaccinations covered by this policy. When not recelved In-house, any fees assoclated with
obtalning the vaccination should be run through employees’ health insurance where applicable
and otherwise be submitted for relmbursement.

All employees will be pald for time taken to recelve vaccinatlons, For offsite vaccinations,
employees are to work with the employer to schedule appropriate time to comply with this

policy,




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Vaccine Administration

Employees are responsible for scheduling and obtaining all recommended doses of the vaccine
by November 1, 2021, Before the stated deadline to be vaccinated has expired, employees will
be required to provide elther proof of vaccination or a written approved reasohable
accommodation to be exempted from the vacclne requirements. All documentation provided
to the employer will be maintained confldentlally and separate from personnel files

Request for Exemptions
1. Disabllity Accommodation: In accordance with the North Oakland County Fire

Authority’s Equal Employment Opportunity / Discrimination Policy, and the Americans
with Disabllities Act (ADA}, North Oakland County Fire Authority provides reasonable
accommodatlons, absent undue hardshlp, to quallfied individuals with disabilities that
enable them to perform thelr job duttes, If you believe you need an accommodation
regarding this policy because of a disability, you are responsible for submitting a
completed ADA Accommodation Request Form. Request forms may be obtalned from
the Fire Chief.

2. Religlous Accommodation: The North Oakland County Fire Authority provides
reasonable accommodations, absent undue hardship, to employees’ religious beliefs,
observances, or practices that conflict with getting vacclnated. If you belleve you need
an accommodation regarding this policy because of your sincerely held religious bellef,
you are responsible for submitting a completed Rellglous Accommodation Request
Form. Request forms may be obtalned from the Fire Chief,

3. Exemption for Other Medical Reason; Fxemptions for other medical reasons may be
avallable on a case-hy-case basls/for conditlons such as pregnancy, breastfeeding,
histoty of certaln allerglc reactlons, and any other medical condition thatis a
contralndication to the COVID-19 vaccine even if they do hot qualify as a disability under
federal, state, or local law. if you belleve you need an accommodation regarding this
policy because of other medical reasons, you are responsible for submitting a
completed Medical Contraindication Accommodation Request Form. Request forms
may be obtained from the Fire Chief,

Policy Modification

Government and public health guidelines and restrictions and business and industry best
practices regarding COVID19 and COVID-19 vaccines are changing rapldly as new information
becomes avallable, further research is conducted, and additlonal vaccines are approved and
distributed. The North Oakiand County Fire Authority reserves the right to modify this policy at
any time in its sole discretion to adapt to changing circumstances and work needs, consistent
with Its commitment to maintaining a safe and healthy workplace,

. i ]p age




CERTIFICATION OF REPRESENTATIVE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
Employment Relations Commission
Labor Relations Division

AUTHORITY: P. A, 380 OF 1866
As Amended

North Oakland County Fire Authorlty MERC Case No,: 21-E<1212-RC

~anc-
CONSENT ELECTION
International Assoclation of Fire Fighters (IAFF)

An election having been condusted In the above matter by an. Agent of the Michigan Employment Relations
Commission in accordance with the Rutes and Regulations of the Commission, and it appearing from the tabulation
of eleotion results that a collective bargaining representative has been selected,

Pursuant to authorlty vested in the Michigan Employment Relations Commiasion, IT 18 HEREBY GERTIFIED that
International Association of Fire Flghters (IAFF)

Has been designated and selected by a majority of the employees of the above-hamed employer, in the unit
described below, as their representative for the purposes of collective bargaining, and that pursuant to Sections 26
and 27 of Act No. 178 of the Public Acts of 1939, as amended, or Sections 11 and 12 of Act 338 of the Public Acts
of 1047, as amendsad, the said organization is the exclusive representative of all the amployees in such unit for the
purposes of collective bargaining with respect to rates of pay, wages, hours of employment, and other conditions
of employment.

Bargaining Unit:  All fulltime employees of the North Oakiand County Fire Authority below the rank of
Fire Chief.

Excluded Employees; Fire Ghlef, part-time employees and clerical employees.

MICHIGAN EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMISSION

August 3, 2021

COPY TO:

North Qakland County Fire Authority
Internatlonal Assoclatlon of Fire Fighlers (IAFF)
Medifation Office

File

The Depariment of Labor and Economie Opportunily will not diseriminate against any Indlvidual or group because of race, sex, religlon, age, natlonal
arlgin, color, marital status, handlcap, or political belfefs.




Date: 08-04-2021

MICHIGAN EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMISSION

Party Type/Role Name/Address Party ID Phone County Start Date End
Date
North Qakland County Fire | Employer North Oakland County Fire Authority DA-10482 (248) 634-4511 | Oaklend 08-03-2021
Authority PO Box 129
Holly, Michigan 48422
International Assoclation Labor International Assoclation of Fire Fighters | A-03528 734-675-0206 08-03-2021
of Eire Fighters Organizatlon | 1651 Kingsway Ct. Ste. E

Trenton, Michigan 48183

Case Namet North Oakland County Fire Authority and International Asseciation of Fire Fighters (Parent)

MERC Case No: 21-H-1564-CB

To All Partles:

Attached are materials related to the above raferenced matter recently Inftiated with the Michigan Employment Relatlons Commission pursuant to the Labor Medlation
Act (LMA) andfer the Publlc Emiployment Retations Act {PERA). Please review the materlals and contact us immedlately should there be any necessary corrections or

Case Initiation Date: 08-03-2021

additions to the party and/or party representative Information.

Should you require medlation assistance, please call 517-335-6142, of emall mere-mediation@mi.gov to reguest a Labor Mediator for this case,

MERC also offers the followling services at no cost: Mediatlon of Contract & Grievance Dispules; Grievance Arbitrater Appoiniments; Collahorative Borgaining

Tralnlng; Interest Based Problem Solving Tretnlng; Establishing Laber/ Management Commiltees and more, Access the MERC webslte
ab wwiwaanlohigan.qov/mers for acomplete descriptlon of agency services and case related informatlen.




CASE HEADING:

MICHIGAN EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMISSION
CASE INFORMATION SUMMARY

Case Name: North Oakiant County Flra Authority and Intetnational Assoclatlon of Fire Fightars {Parent)

MERC Case No.: 21-H-1564-C8

Dispute Category: Contract

Case Type:

Contract Bargalalng {CB}

Case System 1D, 00006838

Case Stage! Initiation
Case Status: Approved

Employer Type: Publlc Businass/Servica Typs: County: Cakland County Code: Protcess Category
Ceriification of Representative
MAHS No.: AppealNos Related Case No. Consolidated With: Parent Case Nou
Bispute Deserlptlon:
PARTY DETA]LS:
Typa Role Name/Addrass Nama 1D Phone County Start End
Employer  Not Applicable Morth Oakland County Flre Authority  DA-104B82 (248) 634-4511 Oakland 08-03-2021
PO Box 129
Hotly, Michigan 48422
LahorOrg  Not Applicable international Assoclatlon of Fire A-03528 734-675-0206 08-03-2021
Fighters
1651 Kingsway Ct. 5te. B
Trenton, Michigan 48183
REPRESENTATIVE DETALLS!
Type Rola Rep Nare/Rep Address Name ID Phone/Email Start End
CONTRACT DETAILS:
Contract Types tnitial Effective Date: Expiration Date:
BARGAINING UNIT DETAILS:
Bargalning Unit Typa! Bargalning Unit Code: Non 312 Total Unlt Employaes! Eligllsiiity Date:
Affected Locatiom
Total Affected Employees:
Unlt Description: All full-time employees of the Fire Authority helow the rank of Fire Chief
CASE DETAILS:
Evant Date Event Type Event Subtype Result Notes/Other Datalls Fited By
08-03-2021 Cerlification of
Representative
Recelved
08-03-2021 Case [nitlation

21-H-1564-CB

8/4/2021 3:21:16 PM

fagal




North Oakland County Firefighters Union
IAFF 5346

August 11, 2021

North Oakland County Fire Authority Board members,

| write today to introduce to you, the North Oakland County Firsfighters Union, IAFF Local 5346. This
union under the Michigan Employment Relations Commission, Is now the exclusive representative of all North
Oakland County Fire Authority full time officers and employees below the rank of Fire Chief. This union
represents the sald members for the purposes of collective bargalning with respect to rates of pay, wages,
hours of employment, and other conditions of empioyment pursuant to Sections 26 and 27 of Act number 176
of the Public Acts of 1939, as amended, or Sections 11 and 12 of Act 336 of the Public Acts of 1947.

As members of the IAFF and MPFFU, our goal is to create and maintain an environment that is; safe, in
compliance with State and Federal Laws, comparable to other departments of size and service, and equitable
for all members.

Below s the Executive Board Members of Local 5346:
Timothy A. Seal Jr. — President — {313} 910-1091 — sardoochle@gmail.com
Matthew Well - Vice President — (248) 459-8313 — mweilnocfa@gmall.com

lan Dunbar — Secretary
Joseph Durocher — Treasurer

Maving forward, we would like to set up some dates with the Fire Boards Negotiating Committee to begin
negotiating the first working agreement. We ask that the board forward to us the members that you have
selected as your negotiating committee,

Wae look forward to working with all of you in a combined effort to make the North Oakland County Fire
Authority a top-notch department in Northern Oakland County.

{f you have any questions, please feel free to contact myself or Vice President Weil,

Sincerely,

IS A A

Timothy A. Seal Jr.
President, North Oakland County Firefighters Union
IAFF 5346




0070 00 00T 000 00" 0 00" 00T AONUYMOTTY EOVETIIH 000~098-TOT-TOT
00°0 007 ¢ (oTeRllv] 00°c 00 0 §3I7a4ns 000-924-T0T-TOT
0070 00" 0 000 0070 0070 SESNZAXIE GISENIHITE 000~TZL-TOT-TOT
B99T 00°FEE’T 08 E€1 007492 00" TOST LNSRE T L C00-8TL~TOT-TOT
99-9T1 BL TZ0'T FAREAIE TT V0T 00°8zZ’t SEXYI "TIONAYd 000-SIL~TOT-T0T
0070 000 0070 000 00°0 EONVEOSNT HITYIH 000-F0L~TO0T-10T
L979T 9T 6FE‘ET Z6HEL’T 786992 00°6T09T SEADYM-SHELENEL 000-20L-TOT-T0T
SEEISOEL - ToT adsa
000 0070 000 000 000 000 3deg TEI0L
Q00 000 0070 000 00" 0 IDEC0¥d SNOIIVAONTY EIIIIO dME TO0-0L6-~000-T0T
00°0 000 (sToRdls] 00" 0 000 AVIIN0 TYLIAYD 000-0L6~000-T0T
000 3dag
gaInyTpusdyy
87711 LT F¥6°660°T Bc-T18E'€EE £8°GT6'6ET 00°098‘6ET°T SANNIATY TYIOL
8Z°1T LT BB67660°T 85°18EEE £8°6T6'6€1 00°0%8°6£2°T ooo adag 130l
000 go-000’Z 00670 00°0 0o°oon’e SUFASNYIL 000-669-000~T0T
6L°0T 0E°S0L70T QL %82°1 0L F6E'T 00-C00°ZT SINTRESEAHKITI NOILOETE Z00-069-000~T0T
000 0070 000 00°0 000 SIdIEOTY NOIIOETTIOO LIS 100-069-000-T0T
00°0 CoT00v ‘s ooto 0070 00*00% ‘6 FTI XYI TOOHOS WIRHLS 000-06%-000-T0T
000 0070 00" 0 00" 0 0c o SUVEA WOTHMd WOWS HANIATA 000-989-000-T0T
000 0070 00°0 0G0 060 SILAIEOHY AYANOS 000~589-000-T0T
8070 00" 0C0‘¥8 000 000 00000 'F8 FONYIYE ANOI SEE HO¥Md SHOLLYIYd0dddy T00-089-000-TO0T
£6°0 DE-Z¥B’IT 00° 0% 08°LGT 000007 LT FHOONI ¥IHIO 000-089~000-T0T
0070 00" 688 ¢ 00°0 goto 00°686 ¢ SEEI NOTIVIISINIWAY a¥s 000-8L9-000-T0T
0¥-00T (597071} 58 97972 GO 9732 00°9£9°2 SIATIOM TCUINOD LSEL 000-949-000-T0T
00°0 00 00T 0o 0 000 00001 SNOTINSTHINGD ® SNOILYNCA 000-6L9-000-T0T
9,791 ChE9978L 6LTLIE L 8G GE8ST C0° 005 %6 SIATEOEE HSYET JAMOL 000~699-000-T0T
0c 0 00°0067T 000 00°0 0O 00G°T SATLTYZOY ANY INTM 000-899-000-T0T
€L % £6 6L LD LS 0L8 6T LD°0ST'02 00" 005°€8 SLAIZOTI AL HTEYD 000-499-00C~T0T
000 000 0eto 00" 0 00" 0 SSADOY JEONVHNE AINOCD 000-599-000-T0T
5878 9 TFT 6T LB T09’T $9°858°1 00° 000712 SANTEATAIC 3 ISWEHLNI 000-%99-000~T0T
00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 000 AANEANE SATLIAILOY MuYd 000-£99-000~T0QT
00°9 000085 000 00°0 00°'00% STANLIEIICT ONY SENII 000-559-000~10T
0070 0o 000 0070 000 SETYS-SHDIAYES HOd EDIYHD 000-2¥3-000-T0T
00°0 00" 000°% 000 0070 00-0C0’‘y SAEE NOIIVOITIAY SNINOZ 000-01%~-000-10T
00°0 00°000°€ 000 000 Q0-000’‘e FHE NOISIAIQ QNYT 000-609-000-T0T
0o ¢ 000061 000 000 00°006°T 534 STYALdY JO TU¥OE 000-809-000-T0T
00°0 0070062 00°0 000 00°006°'2 SETA NOISSINKCD SRINNYTI 000-409-000-T0T
0070 000 0070 goto 0070 TYIDEAS-SAITIANES WANNTIL 000-%09-000-T0T
00°0 0G0 000 060 0070 EHOONI LNV 000-065-000~T0T
600 00°008'% 0o o 00°0 00°008°% SINENAYA/SINGHISYASHIEY LOILC0Md 000-885-000-T0T
£6°9T T9 LS 08F 600 GETLYEYLE 00" Z288LG ONTEVHS ENNZATE 0T0-%L5-000-TOT
0070 00° 008 co" g 00" 0 007008 SASRESIT 90U 000-LLF~000-TOT
GZ°9 00°GLE 000 00°5%2 0000 SIIWIAd YHHIO 090-9L¥—000-TI0T
000 00005 °T 00°0 00" ¢ 00T008°T SUEA NOTIDETION ONY SHILTYNId 000-SFF~000-TOT
0070 007 000°T 00°0 00" ¢ 00"000°T YL AI9EdOMd NYHIL JEHIO-SAXYL 000~£Z¥-000-T0T
06-0 0070 0o 00°0 0070 X¥1 ALYE3I0Ed TYNOSHED GIYdNA 000-02%~000-T0T
0070 GO £TE '00E 000 0070 00"ETE ‘008 SNOIIDETIOD XYL LNZMEND 000-0TF~000-T0T
000 3dsag
sSanusasy]
gNAd TYEEAND ~ T0T PURE
aIsn { TOTIONSY) THREON (ASVYEEOda) FSYTEONI  (TYREONEY) TOWIoN 139008 JIANENT NOTILE 1¥0saa MISHAN 19
1908 % HONETYE TZ0Z/TE/80 HINOH TZ0EZ/TE/ B0 zZ-1202
FTTTCITYAY ¥od XLIAIIOY TONYTYE QLA
1202/TE€/80 SNIANT JOI¥Ad dm] @soyg *dd
ATEIAC :IS80
92/1 tobeg ATHSNMOL FS0d ¥0Jd Ld0dEd FIALIANEIXE ONY EANIATI Wd GE:gT TZ0e/TE/B0



000 00" 00E 00" 0 000 00" 00E $EI173408 000-%2L-5TZ~T0T
0o e 00°00€E 00" 0 000 00°00E SHSNAIXT THSUNIHITS 000-12L-5T2-TOT
L6731 2T %0E°8 vy 878 8879691 00°T000T hviciice S ACE: | 000-8TL-STZ-T0T
0L"9T 08°0TC0 L 08°20L 0z S0’ 00°9T% ‘8 SHAXYL TTOYAYd 000-8TL-GT2-T0T
L9791 00°000°L 00004 00" 00%‘T 00°00% ‘8 HONYINSNI HITYEH 000-%0L-GTZ-TI0T
0070 G0 000701 00" 0 00" 0 60°00070T SEIYM WEHT) LSSY EWIL I¥Yd TCO~E£0L-8T2-TO0T
L9t 00-0Is’‘ze 00° 152’ 00" 2059 00" ZI0’6¢ SHAYM MEETO ALOJED 000-£0L~GTZ-T0T
L9791 ZETEEROG FETE807S 897991701 00°0007TY SHOYM—MEHTD 000-Z0L-GTEZ-TOT
I - §Tz aded
00°0 00" Z88‘ES 06" 0 0070 00288 €S dOSSASSY - 607 3ded Te3ol
0070 000 0G0 goto 0c-0 SNOIZdIMISANS /ORI ITTN/ SENA 000-0£8-602-10T
00" @ 0G0 00°0 0oto 0070 SADIAYES SOOANYTITIOSIH 100-208-602-T0T
g0°g 00" ZB8B'ES 00°0 00" 0 00°288°'¢S HOSSASSY~ TYAIITILNOD 000-208-602-T0T
20°0 0070 00°0 60" 0 0070 SEIT440S 000-92L-602-T0T
000 0070 0090 00°0 0070 CGER/¥OId YAROTRE 000-STL-602-T0T
000 0070 Go'o 00°0 0070 SEOIAYES I¥OTEETD OT0-Z20L-602~T0T
00" 0 000 800 000 co-g DNISSESSY-STOIANAS TYNOSHEd 000-20L-60Z~10T
dOSSESSY - 602 adeg
60°¢ LY LR LL 05°20T°% £GT0ST'Y 00°8LS T8 SNOILDITE - I6T 3deq TeIOL
0070 gu-oco’e 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘€ SASYHOMNG INFHNIINDE TTIYHS 000-2L6-T6T-TOT
0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 AYTING TYIIAYED 000-0L6-T6T~T0T
00°0 00°8LS LT 000 000 00" 8LS'LT EONYNAINIYH GNY SEIVATd 000-0£6-T6T-T0T
0070 00 0G0’'s 0G0 4ToRdls] 0G-000°S ONIHSITEAd INY DNIINIYE 000-006-T6T~T0T
0o"0 00 0GS T 060 [+ToRdls] 00°006°T AOYATIH 000-098-T6T-T0T
00" 0 0070052 00°0 0070 00°00§°2 SETHSHAGHAN 3 ONINIVEL 000-0€8-TET-T0T
goto 007000722 00°0 0070 00°000°22 SEDIAYHES WOIDEASNI NOILDFIX 100-208-T6T-T0T
000 00°00G‘8 0070 Go"0 00° 000’8 SHOIANAS JHEIOVEINOD 000-208-T6T-T0T
co-o 00°000°G 0070 000 00°000°% ASNEIXE ONITIVH 000-62L-T6T-TOT
61°%E 05°L68°L 06°20T'® 05 Z0L'¥% 00°0007¢T SEASNFAYH NOLLOMTE FTIVISHNENIFI 000-82L-T6T-10T
0870 L6 1GE7S 000 £0° 8% 00"00079 SEITAENS 000-224-T6T~T0T
00" 0 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 AR/ ¥OTd MIAOTINI-SNOILOETH 000-§TL-TET-TI0T
000 0o C 000 00°C 00" ¢ SEOIAYIS TYNOSHHA 000~20L-TE6T-T0T
SNOTIDETE - T6T 3dea
ZL ST SV 6TZ LB 0Z°960°8 ¥S ILEZ'9T 00" T6% ‘€01 YOSIA¥EANS - TLT 3dsq TR3IOL
0078 POTG9ET 96 "PET 96 FET 00°005°T AINEMOTTE HTOYTTIN 000-088-TLI-TOT
00" 0 00002 000 060 06° 002 §EI174408 000-92L-TLT~TOT
00°90 00° 008 000 00°0 007 00¢£ SHSNAIXH UHSINIRITS 000-TEZL-TLI~TOT
L9°971 ZETEB0'S FE£°805 B9 9T0 T 00°00T‘9 INEREE T I3 000-8TL-TLI-TO0T
62°5T 2570667 66 FF¥ B% 006 0c-168°S SEAXYL TI0YAYE 000-STL-TLT~TOT
Ze°9T 9.L76G% 0T L0"L86 2 0%0'2 00700621 AONVHASNT HITYEH 000-P0L-TLI-TOT
85721 DG L8E'ET 0G"LEB 06°2I0°2 00°000°3T INYISISSY J0SIAgTANS 000-€0L-TLI-TOT
L9791 zEgeB’0g PETES0’S 89789101 00°000°19 SHOYN-E0SIAYEANS 000-Z0L~TLT-TOT
¥OSIANEdNS - TLT 2dad
86791 PE F08°ST PET0LG T 90" I¥1'E 00797681 SEALSOEL ~ T0T 3deq Telol
saxn3Tpusadxy
aNOE TYIENED - TOT pund
aasn {(TYRMONTY) TEHEON (FSYTEDAQ) FSYTEONI  (THRIONHY) Lesand dRANERY ROIILATEDSAA HHEERAN T2
1909 % FONTIVE 1Z0Z/TE/80 HINOH 120Z/TE/80 22-1202

HTHETTIYAY

9z/2 abeg

804 ZLIAILOY

HONVTIYY dILA

TZ0Z/TE/80 ONIUNE JOIY¥Hd

dIHSNMOL HE0¥ ¥Od 1904y MINLTANEIXE ANV ENNIATT

dmr 850y gd
HYgdda caesn

Wd SE:TT TZOE/TE/80



0070 Q070 000 000 000 HMSRAIXE HOVATIR DHL 000-098-L82-10T
00" 0 00790 000 0070 000 9Ed /TIVIE0L 000-6ZL-LBE-TOT
00°o 2070 0G0 00°0 0o SEITIENS Did 000-9ZL-L82-T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 000 SHSNAIHE JISYNTHNIEE 000-T2L-L8Z-T0T
000 000 00" 0 0070 0070 IR T L 000-8TL-£82~10T
000 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SAXYL TIONAYd 000-STL-L8BZ-TO0T
0cT0 0070 000 0070 0o ¢ FINVINSHI HITYIH 000-%0L-LBZ-T0T
000 0o o 0070 00°0 0070 YOIVILSININAY 539 000-204-482-T0T
INSHNETAOD/ NOTIYONaE oITdnd - £8Z 31dea
9L L PETZ0LED 0£°LIL'Z 99°5GE’G 00850769 SANOOED ¥ DNIQTING - 592 3dad TRICE
00°0 00" 6 Q00 000 Q0" 0 FONYNALNIYH ALITIDYI-I00Y-QdA¥IST Z00-0£6-592-T0T
oo°o gonte 0070 00" 0 0070 HONYNEINIVH ALITIOVI-INNOOOY UHAYASHEE T00-0E6-592-T0T
ST'g DZ*ZLY ‘0¥ 88" LZ9 08°LZE'T 00°000°2Z% AONYNTLNIVA ANy SUIVdEd 000-0€6-592-101
£8°1T 6C°0ET’8 ZETELS T3°690°T 000026 SUILITILO 000-0¢6-592-T0T
£9°LE 21 LIz 88728 88°28 007 00g EONYMOTTY EOVATIH 000-098~69Z-T0T
6671 %0268 0o"e w6 "L 00" 00% 5AITA4NS INICTIIAd 000-9ZL~692-T0T
000 000 000 ¢co-Q 00" 0 SHSNEAXE JESENEWITE C00-TZL~592-10T
L9791 8z°81Z°1T 98°1e¢T ZLTEWT 00"29% ‘T INEREUL L0 000-8TL-$98-TO0T
8ETLT £5°988 ¥Z°E6 Ly 98T 00°EL0'T SEXYL TIOYAYd 000-GTL-592-10T
0o~ o 0090 000 000 00 0 FONTINSNT HLIYHH 000-¥04-592-T0T
L9791 9L"G8T'ZT 297812'1 ¥ZULER'T 00° €29 %1 INTHASYNYR $EILITIOYI 000-£0L-692-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00" 0 000 SAIYM NYIAOLSND 000~Z0L-592-T0T
SANAOYS ® ONIQIINE - 697 2deq
895797 ZHTEEQ2TT 19°TL0 TT B8G 0£Z°2T 00" %92 FET ¥EIASYEIL - £z 3dad TeieT
28" P2TEZIFT 00°0 9g° L8 007008 T FONTMOTTY HOEHTIR 000-098-£62-T0T
000 0070071 00" 0 00" 0 00700T SEITEANS 000-9ZL-E62~10T
00°0 0ot o [sledv} 0070 000 SESNEAXA JESYNERIET 000-TZL-E£4E~T0T
L9791 Z1°vEE’s AN 88°999°T 00"T000T INTREE L LAY 000-8TL-EGZ~TOT
T0°LT 76 6VE’Q £5°069 90" I0€°T 00" TS89 ‘L SAKYL, TIOWAYE 000-STL-£482-T0T
1791 0P E6F 2T ggTese’t 09°808°¢ 00°000°GT FONVINSNHI HITYEH 000-F0L-£52-T0T
L9°ST 00-0TS 28 00°182’¢€ 00720679 00" ZI0’6E SESYM YMINSYIIL KINJEC 000-£0L-£6Z-T0T
L9°9T ZE eE£8708 yeTeen’s 89799T’0T 00°000'TS SEAOYM UFTANSYIAEL 000-Z0L~ESZ-T0T
SMINSYAL ~ £GZ 3ded
927971 §0°ST19'T 00" 0 GG ZZE 00°8E6°T MATATY IO qU¥0od - LpZ 3deg Te3ICL
000 000 000 000 0070 FONYMOTIY TIYEIIH 000-098-L%Z~T0T
000 00" 0 0cT o 00" 0 g0 DNINIPILL 000-0E£8-L72-T0T
£9°9T S0°STT ocTo0 56722 00°8ET SAXYL TIOUAYS 000-§TL~L72-T0T
L9°9T 00°006°T 0ot o 00" 00g 00 0C8’T SHOYM-MIIATY A0 QF 000-Z0L~-L%Z-T0T
MATATY A0 q¥¥0d - Lz 3d=Q
01°G6T 8F 8L TZT 8L EFLIOT 25708612 00°626ZFT WEFID -~ §1Z 3deg TeR3Cl
AN FZ06E°T 0F' 8 9L 60T 00°005°T AONVMOTTY EIVETIH 000-098-512-10T
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 HID0Y SEOIAYES QEIOVIINOD 000-208-G12-T0T
0s" L 00-00L‘E 00708T 00" 00E 00 000°% FMYIEIOES ONIQI0DES 000-108-§TZ~T0T
geanaTpusdxy
aNnNd TYENNES - 10T pund
GASH (TYIREZONEY) TEHEON (FSYIEDHA) HSYREONI  (TUYRMNONSY) 'TYRHON IE90Nd QAQNIRNY NOTLATENSEd YAGHAR I
19049 % HAONTTYH TZ0Z/15/80 HINOH TZ0Z/TE/BD Z2-TZ0T
ATEYTIVAY WOA ALIAILDY AONETYE LA
120Z/1E£/80 ONIAQNE ACI¥Ed dnp ®s0d :€Q
HIFLEAJ -I9SN0
9z7/¢ rebeg ATHSNMOL H8Cd 90 1¥90ddE HINLIANHIXHE ONV HANIAEY Ha €€:2T TZ0Z/TE/80



L9 9T 8F"L¥T 1T 9L PET’T 25 6%2°C 00" L6YET SHOYM-LNIRIDIOINT DNINCET 000-£0L-TOE-TOT
000 e 0 000 0070 00°0 SATYM HIEYISNOD 000-20L-T0E-TOT
INERIOHOANE @ONYNIOE0 - T0E 3ded
0L"s€2  (00TEBD’'65Z) 000 00000 06T 00 L1606T SaNAd YEHIO OL SYEISNWEML ~ 06Z 3ded Te3el
00°0 000 0070 000 0070 aNnd FTEALONELSTIANT / SNYEL Z0P-666-062-T0T
0070 0070 0070 00- ¢ 0070 aNnd 9Fd SIEASNYIL ONIIYIEI0 5%¢-666-062-T0T
00°0 000 0070 00" 0 6o 0 GNAd JSNI °5Q7Id/SHEISNYEL 67Z-666-062-T0T
000 00°0 eJo R+ 00" 0 000 9802 05 SYEESNYEL SHZ~666-062~T01
000 00 0LEES 0070 0070 00°0LE ‘€S aNOE REELARED/ SYEISNYIL 60Z-666-062~TOT
91-Lge (0D0"£S¥’ZIE) 0070 00°000‘06¥ 00 L¥G LET aNNA FEId/ HEISNYEL 90Z-666-062-T01T
000 000 0070 go-o 0070 DS IH-SEZASNTIL 000-666-062~10T
SaMAE Y9HIC OL SYEASNWML - 067 3deg
ZZ 1T LS LPO LET SO LIV'LE €5 296 ‘62 00°0T0'L9Z SEOHTAYES TYIENTD — 687 3deg Telol
08°§ 00°9T% T 00" %8 00-%8e 00°005°T SHSYHOENE INTWAIASH TIVHS 000-ZL6-682-T0T
600 0070007001 0070 0070 000007001 NOIIYAONZY TTYH dMI T00-0L6~68Z2-T0T
0o°00T {667 T} 60°0 66T 0o 0 AVIIO0 TYILEYD 000-0L6-682-T0T
0070 0G0 0070 0070 00t e MOVIIDUYHD XYL 000-956-682-T0T
00°0 00°00E 0070 0070 00°00E SNOBNYTTIISIH 000-556~682-10T
00°0 00 000 00°0 00°0 FONYNILNIVH TYEENED/I00Y QHANHSTS T00-0E6-682-T0T
0070 00°0 000 go-o 000 AONYNIINTYH/EIVARY INAKE 100% €DIAI0 000-0£6-682-T0T
0c-0 0070 00" 0 0G0 00-0 INFRASESNTHITY FIEIIO0AEA YIH 000-4%26-682-T0T
8Z T1T (00 952°2) 00-952'22 00-9se’ee 00°000°02 ‘ HEONYIASHT 000-0T6-682-T0T
16" L LETPO9'Y £9°S6E £9°66E 00-000‘S ONTHSITENd ONY DHNIINTED 000-006-682-T0T
19 ¥ L9 BLS Y 00" 0 £ETEE 00°008'¥ SINUHAYd FSYET 000~858-682-10T
72791 69°8T0°L £L7663 TET0F'T 00°0Z¥’s8 SEUNOHAITIL 000-068-682-T0T
ILF PEFPTIST 9955/, 99°GSL 0000072t SENG ANY SNINIYSEL 00C~-0E8-68Z-T0T
000 00" ¢ 000 000 00°0 FAILIFHOD INAOD -SASNZED 000-218-68Z-10T
coo 00° 008’2 00" ¢ 0070 00°00%72 NOIIYDIIIACD 000-608-68Z-T0T
80°¥% 0L"LLB T SET LG Q€221 go-oo0’e FSNEIXE EONYNAINIVH dRIOINCD 000-808-682-10T
G0 000 000 000 0070 ANTINNODOY SEOTANMES TYNOISSTIONI 000-L08-682-T0T
00°0 00°000°SE 00°0 0G°0 00°000°SE SIDELIEDEY SEDIAYHS TYNOISSHIOWET 000-508-68Z~-101T
0071 00°098°¢ 000 00" 0% 00 000°% 9EET AEIIOILY 000-¥08-682-10T
000 00700076 000 go'o 00°000°s SHITAEHAS HIINGHOD 000-£08-68Z-T0T
€991 £6°8%0°¢ 19°SLT LOTTISE 00°00F°2 SEOIAYIS ALISHHAM 000-208-68Z~TCT
00°0 00 00E ST 0G0 000 00" 00E‘ST SEOIANES TEAIOVIINOD 000-T08~682-T0T
0G0 00°000°S 0G0 0o 0 00 000’s SHSNTINE DNITIVH 000-6ZL-682-T0T
000 00" 00%’S 0070 00" 0 00°00% ‘S ASNEIXE NOILOITIOD XYL SIRWHOS 000-82.-682~-10T
67 €T TSTITLZT LO"E08'T 6%°888°T 00°000'PT ADIAAO-SHITAANS 000-92/.-682-10T
00°0 co'e 0070 00°0 Q00 SHKYIL LNEAXOTINING D00-6TL~682-TOT
0070 Go'e 0070 007G 00°0 guR NINAY/ INEHES ISR T00-8T1L-682-T0T
0070 6o"e 0070 000 0070 INENEE I LAY 000-8TL~68Z2-T0T
0070 00°0 000 00" 0 000 SHXYL TIOMAY] 000-§T4L~682-T0T
0070 00" 0 0070 0070 0ot o SHHEd NOIIVEISINIHAY WIH T00-F0L-682-10T
08751 08°L867ZT 0O 0ST’T 0Z gZeEv‘T 00°06£°ST HONYEASNI HITVEH 000-504-682-10T
000 0o o 000 0070 0070 LNAODOY FOYM JHAMESET T00-Z0L-68Z-T0T
g0 00T {G%"ZT) 000 G721 00" 0 STITANES LT ASNOH NI 000-Z0L-682-T0T
SEHTANES TYIENID - 682 348
00" ¢ 00-0 000 goto 000 INTHIEAOS/ NOTI¥ONdT DITdnd — L8Z 349G TeioL
saanyTpuadxy
aNnd TPIENED - TOT pund
qEsi (THREONGY) TEHEON (ESYAEDNG) HSYMHONI  (TYWHONEY) TWIREON ILADANE QRANIHNY NOILII¥OSET WHAERAN TD
1009 % EONTIYE TZOE/TE/8C HINOK TzZoZ/TE/80 72-1202
ATATTIVAY ¥0d ALIATILOW FONYTIYE JIX
120Z/T€/80 SNIANZ QOI¥dEd dnl 950y :€d
ATgddEa -aasn
9Z/% :abeg AIHSNMOL FS0OY¥ ¥0H I¥0dTY TANLIANEIXE ONY HONEAMY Rd §£:2T TZ202/18/80



68719 ¥5°868°85 I8 €86 LY 9% "979 756 00°GPSGPST SydoM DI7dnd ~ £9% 3ded TelIOL
00" 0 00°90 0070 (o[oRlls] 00" 0 HONYNIENTYH-INQOODY (HAYUSTES 000-GE6-E£9F-TO0T
0070 0070692 000 000 0006972 STENLIANEAXE TOMINOD 18Hd Z00-0E6-E£9P-10T
VL 66 06°252 ST TZYLY 05 EFZ 46 00°GS6% ‘G6 FATIOTHD qYOH TIAVED T00-DE6-E97-TOT
00" 0 00000718 00°0 0070 00-00C'1E FONYNZINIVH av0y 000~-0E6—-£2¥~10T
£Z°0 09851781 0070 0% " T¥ 00" 00Z78T A¥Q dn-NYE1D 000~S25-€9%-10T
0070 00" 0007% 00°90 00" 0 00 000 ONITOADTY 000-£¢C-€9F-TOT
£ETT TroLE8’Z 9%°Zo¢ 9G"Z9¢ 00-ooz’s SIHSIT 1EEYIS 000-8FF~£9F~T0T
sydom DITdNd - £9% aded
0070 00696 0o o 000 007696 sTvEddy A0 ad¥0d SNINOZ - 01% 3ded Te3oq
00" 0 0070 000 000 000 ONINIVIL ® SEOQ 000-DES8-0TF~T0T
000 0070 000 [0 0] 000 a7 SHOTAMAS AHNGOIIY 000-¥08-0TF~-T0T
(s Toalv] 0o o 000 000 000 §H17d4dNS 000-92L-0TF-T0T
00" 0 coTe 00" 0 000 0070 SASNIAXE (HSINIHIET 000~TZ2L-0TF-TO0T
00°0 co-e 00790 000 00°0 LNSRTE T LTS 000-8TL~0TF-T0T
0070 00°69 0070 00" ¢ 00°69 SEXYL TIONAYd 000-STL-0TF-T0T
00790 000086 000 000 007006 YEZ-SEITAUAS "TUNOSIHg 000-20L-GT¥-TOT
STYHdaY 0 @I¥od SNINCZ - 0TF a3dea
ST 1T 96°00F ‘92 ZZ°878'T 4 A A 0D ETL'6Z HNINOZ ¥ ONINNYIE - 007 3ded Te30L
00" 0 000 00°0 000 000 SONILEEN QNY¥ SHAd 000-0£8-007-T0T
000 Q00 0070 000 0e-o ID0Y SEOHTAMES TYALDYHINOD JHANESHY 000~608-00%-T0T
00" 0 0070 oc-o 00" 0 0070 IOOY SEOTANES TYALOVELINCOD QHA¥ESHY 000~808-00%-10T
00" 0 00" 0 0c-0 0070 000 ONIINQODDY STOIAYHES TYNOISSEIOEd 000~LOB-00%-T0T
oo 000 00" o 000 0070 SUNTAIES TYALOVEENOD~II0Y dZANESHY 000-908~00%-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 SLOILIHOWY SEOIAYES TYNOLSSIICII C00—-508~00F—T0T
000 0o 0070 00" 0 0070 SHOTAYRES TYNOLSSHIOYd YTHIO 000-£E08-~00%-T0T
000 000 00" 0 00" 0 Qo0 SEOIAYTS ONIHEUNIONT 000-208-00F-T0T
50" € 00" %8L’9 80" 0 007912 00°Go0 L SEITANIS TEALOVIINGD 000-T08-00%~T0T
000 0oto 000 000 000 §H174408 000-9ZL~-00%-T0T
0070 (oToRlls] 00°0C 0070 000 SESNESNE QHSEOTHITS 000-12L-C0P~T0T
PLTOT 0B 80E‘T 09" TET 02 E9¢ 00°2ZLG'T IHNERTII I3 000-8TL=00%-T0T
GB ET 897 L¥ET 997001 ze102 00" 6791 SEXYI TIOUAYd 000-GTL-00F-TOT
oo 00" 0 0070 gero oot o HONWIASNI HITYHH 000-70L-00%-T0T
L9791 80091 ET 96°STE’T Z6°189°'¢ Q0 Z6LST HOIYILS INIHIY SNINOZ 000-£0L-00F-T0T
000 00°006°E 0o*o 000 00°006°E SEOYM BANOISSINHOD 000-Z04L-007~T0T
ONIKOZ 3 ONINNYId - 00% 3daq
SCTT L5 E8T Gy FAVRE=} i €7 C19°¢ 00°96L 705 INTHEDE0INT FONYNIGE0 - 10 1deg Tezel
000 0" 0 0079 00" 0 0070 1804 ONYTZAOES SHILITILO 000-026~-T0E£-T0T
627 LT 707686 °T 96" FIF 96 FIF 007 00%‘2C INIRADEOANT HONYNITE0-ZOVETIN 000-098-T0E-T0T
ZF°9 §9°20275¢ 00°0 GEL6LT 007000782 SHDIAEHES TYNOISSAIOUL 000-2C8-T0E-TOT
00" 0 GO0 0070 00°0 000 SHITEANS 000-92L-T0E-T0T
0070 0o o 000 00°0 800 SESNEAXE JESUO"ENIET 000-~TZ2L-T0E-T0T
89791 FOTRZT’T 8V ZIT 96° %22 00°6%E’T LNHEREY I L5 000~-8TL-TOE-TOT
IL°9T LR AR Z8°2TT F9°522 00°08E°T SEXYI TTOUAYL 000-STL-TOE-TOT
L8791 00°00S‘E 00°05E 007 00L 00-00E'% FONVELSNT HITYHH 000~-%0L-T0E-TOT
saxnaTpusdxy
aRad TYEENEDS - 10T pundg
agsn (TYINGONEY) TUIMON (FSYEMoNd) FSYTEINT (TYIRIONAY) TYREON IEoand qEONEHY NOILATHDSEA YEOHON IO
1909 % ADNY YL TZ0Z/1E/80 HLNOW TZ0C/TE/80 2Z-1202
TTICIIYAY ¥od ALIATLOY FONYTIYE LA
1202/T€/80 SNIANT QOT¥Ad duy ®s0¥ €0
dIggEa fxesn
9z/c :ebeg JTHSNMOL FS5CH ¥0J I¥OdEY TANIIONIINT GNV HANIATT Hd G£:2T TZO0Z/TE/80



FE£T08E LL VLY LBE (S "#18'¥8) (LL7096'6T6) {00982 '8ET) SMINITANEAXE ? SHAANIATE J0 IEN

ZE"8F 0% 6%€72TL £0°96T8TT 09°9.8'69% G0°97T’8LE’T STINLIGNEARE TYLI0L

8211 LT 956766071 86 TBE ‘€€ £8°67T6 ‘6T 00 098°6EZ'T SEANZAHY TYLOL

TONNE TYIENED - TOT pung

ZE" BT 0% 692°C1IL E0"96T8TT 09°9L8°599 007 9FT 8LE'T STINLICNASXE TYLOL

v s Q0" 0EL'F G0 0LT 00°0LT 00" 000°S INERIZOUNYH AONIDYEWE - 666 3dad Teaol

0p-g 00" 0EL’'¥ 00" 0LE 00" 0LE 00-0C0’S d¥E INTHESOYNYH AJNHEOIINI 000-068-666-T0T

INZHIDWNYH AONEDNERE - 666 3d9Q

00°00T 000 0070 00" 019279 00°0T3 2 o6 adedg T1e3l0l

00°00T oo o 000 0070189 0001279 SEITANIS TEALOTIINOD 000-T08-06L-T0T

06 3deq

0s'2 00°060°6S 007096 00" 0TE’T 00° 00695 NOTIVHEYOHY % S¥dvd - 1¢L 3ded Telels

00" 0 00000 'gF g o 00" 0 00°000°2H INTRBAOYARI WE¥d 000-5L6-TGL-T0T

000 0o 0 0G0 0070 00" 0 MIYI~AVILAC TYIIAYD DO0-0L6-TGL-TOT

000 00"005°2 00°0 0070 00°005°2 SEILIAILOY ¥ SWYIDCdd D00-966~TSL-TOT

000 00°000°¢E 0070 00°0 00°000°€ ONTYEENIONGE Y 000-9¥6-1SL-TOT

£9°6T 0o-06s L 00° 096§ 00°0TR’T 0070006 FONYNALNIYH ONY SYIVIEd GO0-0E6-TGL~TOT

NOIIVEEDEd ® SY¥¥d — 164 3dag

000 007000701 00" 0 0070 007000701 SUNIAYES NEZILID ~ 099 3deg Te3ol

000 00°0C0’S 0o o 000 00-000°s SNEZILID HOINIS 000-5%8-099-T0T

000 00°000°S 00" 0 0o 00°000°S FONYISISSY HINOA ATIOH 000-¥%8-099-T0T

SEOTANAS NEZILID - 099 3daqQ

seanyTpuadxy

aRng TYEENED - T0T pund

agsa (TYRECREY) TYREON (FSYAEOAQ) TSYMIONT  (TYIMONEY) TYIRION 29008 QEANENY NOTIdI¥0sAd HITRAN 19
19ad % HONYTYE 1Z0Z/TE/80 HINOH TZ0Z/TE/RD zZZ-1202

FATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY TONYIVE dLA

Tz0Z/TE/80 SNIANE QOI¥Ed dny 9sod 4

HIggHII x9sn

9z/9 rabeg ITHSNMOL FES0¥ ¥04 I¥0dEd @UQIIANEIXE JINY HONIASY Hd GE:2T TZ0Z/TE/80



00° 00T 8L 6TF {(8L°61F) (9L°6TH) 000 STINLIANIIXE 3 SHANNIATE J0 LER

9L 0T Pz 18%°‘C 9L°61¥% 9L 6TH 00°T08 't STEALIANEIXE TYIOL

000 00 106°€E 0G0 000 00" T06’E SEONFATE I¥I0OL

IONAE EONYNAINIVN ZATHA XOLIVHOddY - T10¢ Pund

9L"0T vZ 187 ‘% 9L 6TF 9L 61T 00°106°¢ SMINLIGNEIXE TYIOL

SLT0T ¥z 18P ‘E 9L ETY 9L76IF 00 T06°€E o00 3deg TEIOL

00" 0 0070 (oToRdls] 000 0o SONNA YIHIO OL SYHIASNYEL 000-666-000-T02Z

00°0 007 9L (aToRdls] 0070 00" 9L SNOANYITEOS IH 000-966-000-T02

L6°0T Pz 50% 7S 9L 6TF 9L 61T 00*sz8’s ADNYNALNIVH % SYI¥dEd 600-0E6-000-10C

000 adag

SN TPUSART

0070 00" T06°¢E 0070 0070 00106 '€ SHANTATY THIOL

000 00 T06’'E 0o o 00°0 00°106°¢€ 000 3deq@ 1R3IOL

000 0C°0 0070 0070 000 SUEISNYIL 000-669-000-102

000 og-see’e GO"0 0cT o0 00-6Z8°‘¢ SINAWNSSESSY TYIDEIS 000-2.9-000-102

000 00°%L 00" 0 0070 00-9L LETEALINT 000~%92-000-102

000 3deq

sanuaaayg

annsd SEoONYNIINIYR FATIQ XOLIWWOEdY — T0Z Pung

qasn ("TERIONTY ) (ESYAIOHEG) FSVAWONI  {TYRHONSY) TYRION IUDANE QEANFNE NOLL4I¥DO8Aa YEARON 19
Iadd % FONTTYL TZ0E/1E/80 HINOKW TZ0Z/1E/80 Z2-1202

AIELTIIYAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY TONYTIYE dIA

9z/t iobeg

JIHSNMOL HFS0Y ¥CH IYOdHd FANLIANIIXE ANV EONIAEY

1202/TE/80 ONIUONH JOIVEd

dm], sso¥ :gd
HTggdd - Iesn
Ka S£:2T TzZ0Z/TE/80



0070071 Z9°T2F’'T (zo-128F°'T) (29°12%'T) 00" 0 STINLIANIAXS % SEONIATS IO IEN

SFTFT 8ETLIY ‘8 Z9°T12R T 29°TTFT 00 6£8°6 SEANLIANTAXT THIOL

000 00°6ER’E 00°0 000 00°6£8°6 SENNIATY TYIOL

:aNnd FONUNTIINIVR FATM0 ENITHAH - £0Z PULg

3-8 AN e LIv’s 28 TER’T 29 TTVT 00" 6E876 STINLITANEIXE TEIOL

=S A 8ETLIT’S T9TTEV T AT A A 00°6E876 poo adeq TRIOL

00°0 000 go0"¢ 00T 0o-o SUAASTLL 000-666-000-£02

000 0C°6E9 oo oo 007 6E9 SONOANYTIASS LK 000-5%6-000-€02

S 6T ge8LL L Z9TER 'Y 79 1Zv T 00 002’6 FONYNELNIVH/ $8I¥dHd 000-0£6-000-£02

00c 3dsq

sean3tpusaddy

oo 00°6£8'6 000 0070 00" 6£8'6 SEANRTATY THIOL

000 00°6E8'E 0070 000 00" 6EB'E 000 1dag TE3ICL

00" 0 00°0 00°0Q 00°0 0070 SUHLISNTIL 000-669-000-£02

000 00700276 00" 0 0070 00700276 SINTHSSASSY TYIDHALS 000-ZL9~000-£02

00°0 00°6£9 Q0° 9 0070 00" 6£9 LU LNT 000-%99~-000-£02

000 3deg

gonusasy

ANOT FONYNILNIYW SATHI INITIAT - £02 pung

azsn (TYIEONTY) THRION (ASYMIDAA) FASYHEONI  (TUNONEY) TERMON IA20NT QIANIRY ROILATH¥OSId HEIHAN 19
1edd % FONYIYE TZ0Z/TE/80 HINOH 12Z02/1£/80 2¢-1202

FIIYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTIYE QLA

9Z/8 izbeg

TZ0Z/TE€/80 ONIUNH qOI¥dd
ATHSNMOL IS0Y 404 I¥Oddd FENLIANEIXE NV dONEAZYE

dmI 2509 :g4d
AIgdEC :x=28
Nd G£:2T 1Z202/1£/80C



0070 00°¥0€E 00°0 00°0 00" ¥0E STANIICNEART 3 SUONIARY 40 IEN

0070 Q0 TIP’0T 000 00°0 00°TTF’OT . SEMNLIUNAIXT TEIOL
00" 0 00°GTL‘0T 00" 0 000 00°STL0T SHNNTARY TYIOL
taNnd INIYH TIVEl ©I€ - 02 pund

000 O TTIF 0T 00°90 0070 00°IT¥ 0T STIALIGNIIKA TEIOL
00°0 00" TIF ‘0T 000 +ToRe] 00 TTR’OT poo 3deg TR3OL
Co0 000 000 00°0 0070 : HAISNYEL 000~666-000-FC€
000 Q6 0 00°0 co"0 00" 0 SNOANYTTIDS I 000~566-000-%02
000 00°TT7 ‘01 000 0070 00" TIF’0T ADNTNILNIYR 000-0£6-000-%0€
poo 3dsa

saainzTpuadxy

000 CO°GTLY0T 0670 0070 00°GTL0T SEANIATE TYLIOL
000 00 STLOT 0070 g0 e 00°STL 0T 000 adsg TeICL
0070 0070 000 0070 00°0 YAISNTIL 000-669-000-%02
00°0 00 TTF 0T coo 000 00TV 0T SILNIHSSISSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-¥02
0070 00" ¥0E 0070 0G0 C0-%0E EHOONT LSEYELNI 000-%¥99-000~%02
000 3dsa

sanusaAsy

UNNd INTIY¥W TIVEL 919 - %0¢ pund

dasn {THFRIONSY) TYHION {(FEYHADHA) ASYIIONT (TYREONGY) TERION 130009 JHANINY NOILJIEDSEd VAHSHON 1D
124049 % ADNYIVE 1Z0Z/1£/80 HLNOH TZ0Z/TE/80 ¢i-120¢
HTEYTIVAY H0Jd ALTIAILDY JONYI¥d dLX
TZ02/TE/80 ONIANZ JOIvdd dmy o509 :4q

grggda resq
gz/6 :ebeg JTHSNMOL #S50¥ ¥0od IMOdTd MHALIANHEAXE UMY INNIATY Hd G£:¢T 1Z02/1£/80



000 0070 0c'o 000 000 SEIAIIONISKE ¥ SANNIARE IO IEN

000 g0-008°¢ 0070 00°Q 007008°€E SEENLIANIIRT TYIOL

000 00°008°€ 00°0 00" 0 00"008°€ SEONIARY TELIOL

LRIV EAISEC SWYITIIM — 02 pund

000 00-00B’E 00" ¢ oo 00°008°€ STINLIONEAXE TYIOL

000 00-0c8’‘e 00°0 000 00°008°E 000 3dsg TR30L

0070 0070 000 0070 000 HEISNTIL 000-666-000-502

o0 0070 oo (sTolt] 000 SNOENYTTEDSIH 000-556-000~502

oo 00°008°€E 000 (oTolts] 00°00B‘E WIVAFRI/ BONYNIINIVA 000-0€6-000-502

$00 adag

garnyTpusdxy

0cT0 007008°¢€ 0070 0070 0o0-gog’s SEOANEATY TYIOL

[slede} 00-co8’e 00" 0 0070 00°008°¢E 000 3deq@ TE3OL

0070 000 co"o 0G0 000 SYAASNTIL 000-669-000~502

0070 0c-oes’e 00°0 0o 0 00-008'€ SINIRSSESSY TYIDEJS 000-ZL9-000~40C

0070 Qoo 00t e 000 0c-o WHOONI TSEIHLNT 000-79$9-000-502

000 3dea

sanusasd

INTYH TATIC SWYITIIM - S0Z Pund

assn (THMONTY) THIION (FSYHMOHEA) FSYTIONI  (TOMONTY) TYREON 199008 JTANINT NOTLdY¥08HEa MEEHON 1D
190g % FONWTYH 1Z0Z/TE/80 HINOHW TZ0Z/TE/8D ZZ2-1202

FTIGTIIVAY HOd ALIAILOY AONYIYE GLE

TZ0Z/TE/80 SNIONE daCIviId
9z/01 rebeg dIHSNMOL ES0¥ ¥04d IM0dEd HIALIANIJXE ONY EONIATY

dm], 9509 :dgd
AIGHAT -a9s0
R Ge£:¢T TZ0Z/TE/80



ZL62 (69 %LE'60T) 857G 59090762 (00-¥TE'¥8) SHENLIANAIXET ? SEONIATY JQ LN
6" ¢ 00°€96°%L8 0070 (00~ LEQ'ST) 00°9Z6°‘6¥8 STANIIAREIXE TIIOL
0070 G£°88G'59L 86°¢ g9 gz 00"2T9’GSL SHNANEATE TELIOL
1aNOd FYIS - 902 pund
{c6"2) 00°€%6°%L8 0070 {00°LEQ'GES 007926 °6%8 SEANLIANAGXE TEIOL
(¢6°2) 00°€96°%LS 00" 0 (00" LED‘SE) 00°926'6%8 oo0 aded telol
007001 0070007067 00" 0 (00 000 °087Y] co-¢ MIASNTIL 000-666-000-920¢
0070 000 co-o 000 000 AYVTIAO TYLIIYD 000-046-000-902
0070 0cT0 co-Q 0oto 000 NOIIAETEINDGD T¥IICER OSIK 000-LG8-000-30T
0070 060 000 000 000 FOVHAOYTHD XYL 000-366~000-%02
00°0 00" 0 000 0070 000 £ NOIIYLS-SOA0OENYTIEOSIH T00-~SS6-000-90T
00" 0 0070 000 00" 0 000 SO0INYTIZOSIH 000~$S6-000-902
0o 0 co" o 000 000 00°0 TONYNAINIVR aNY dIVdEd 000-0£6-000-90T
0008 00"€96 ‘¥ 0070 00" €96 %2k 007926618 HOTIOETEINOD YATON 000-208-000~902
000 0070 00" 0 0070 000 SAITd4NS 000-%2L~-000-90Z
000 000 00°0 00" ¢ 000 ISNASKE FAVIIGHEN/YOIL 000-STL-000-902
000 00" ¢ 0070 0o"o 00°0 SEDIANIS TYNOSHEI 000~Z0L-000-90¢2
000 1daqg
S3ANITPUIERE
Q00 GE"BBGYGGL 84676 59°€Z 00 Z19759L SHANIATE TYIOL
000 S£°88G/G9L 85°S $9°€2 00"ZIS’S9L 000 3deg TR3IOL
000 007 L¥G LET 00" 0 0G0 00 LPGLET SUEASNTIL 000-669-000-202
00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 0070 £ NOILYLIS-XddNas TO0-589-000-902
0070 0070 000 co"o 0G0 SLAIENTE X9QNNS 000-589-000-902
G9"EZ GET9L 85°¢g G9°€£Z 00001 HHOONI ISTIELNI 000-%99-000-902
00" 0 00" 0 000 000 00°0 XYL AL¥E40¥d TYNOSYHd dIVANA 000-0Z2%-000~902
00" 0 007596 L29 0070 00°C 007696 L29 SNOTEDHTION XYL INIRIND 000-0T¥-000-80T
000 2dag
senulsAay
gNAE MNId - 902 pung
aEsn (TYIHNONTY} THHRION (ASITEDHA) (TYWIONTY) TURHONR Lasdnd JaaNIRY NCILATEDSHA WEERON 12
190d % FONYTEL 120Z/TE/80 HINOW TZ0Z/TE/80 2T~-1202
FTAYIIYAY ¥Od KLIAILDY AONYIYE dIX

9z/11 :abeg

1202Z/1€/80 ONICNE d0OIdEd
dIHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0d IdCdEd HaNLIANEEXH JINY HONEAEY

dmI 250y 40
qIdgda a=sn

Wd GEZT TZ0OZ/TE/80



00°00T L IVL T (00 0&L’T) (LB TFL T Q00 STINLIGNEAXT 3 SEANIAHY J0 IEN
6F L Q0°BS9‘Es 00°0gEe’Z CoZreE’¥ 00°000‘85 SMENLIANIIRE ‘I¥IOL
8% LE 66£78S 007009 £67009°2 00-00078% SEANIATY TYLIOL
TaNnd ZHEIENED - 60T PUNd
6% L 00°859°€S 00T0EE’E 00°2ZFE’® 000007865 SHMNLICNIEXE TYLOL
6L 00°859 €6 00-0EE’Y 00" ZFE'F 00°000'8¢ 000 adeg Te30l
Got0 00°0 000 co"0 00°0 YEISNTHL 000~666—-000-602
99°9 00 0L9’ZE 00°0ge’Z 00-pEL’e 00°000°GE AYIINOC TYIIAYD 000-0L6-000-8602
000 00 000’c 0070 00°0 00°000°€E HSNAAXT ISIH 000-556-000-602
000 00" 000°% 00790 000 00°000°¥% SHIVAEY ANOLS ZAYED I00-0£6-000-602
TF €T 00°886 72T 0070 Q0 2102 00°0007¢T FONYNILNIYH G00-0£6-000-602
(sToRdlv] co°C oo 00" 0 0070 SNISTIMEAQY 'TYOHT 000-006-000-60%2
0e'o 000 0ot o 00°0 0oQ ol 000-0£8-000~60¢8
0070 00" 0 o ¢ 000 000 SEDIAYAS TYOIOYELNCGD 000-108-000~602
000 00°000°T 00°0 0070 GO 000°T §H114408 000-92L~000-602
00°0 000 o0 0070 000 SHASNEAXE (ESUNTHIT 000-TZL~000-602
0070 0G0 000 000 0070 ASHNEIXE HYYOIQEN/ YT 000-5T1L-000-60T
000 000 000 goto 000 SEDTAEES 0F0-204L-000-602
000 000 000 gc-o 000 HOIXIS INYISISSY 0E06-204-000~602
000 00" 0 000 000 000 NOIXES 020-Z0L-000-602
000 3deq
ssanayTpuadyg
By ¥ LV 66£758¢S 00°009 £5°009°2 00-000’8S SENNIATY TYIOL
8% ¥ L7 "66L’SS 00°009 £5°009°‘¢ 00°00078S 000 2deg TRICL
000 00" 0LE‘ES cote 0070 00°0LE’ES SHEISNWIL 000-669-000-602
00°00T (oToRdlo] co"e 0070001 007 000°T SL4IEOTT AMANAS 000-589-000-602
LL'T LY 6T 0o o £5°0 00°0€ FHOONI ISTIEINT 000-599-000-602
000 0 o o0 000 0070 SEIIAYES 000-8%9-000-602
00°0 00" 0 0ot o 0070 0070 gAEd WITISNVEI I0T 000-5%¥3-000~60C
00" 0% 00°09¢ 00706 00 0%¢ 00° 009 INTHMOONE/SETYS 10T 000-%%9-000-60T
£€°5F 00°0¥9’T 00°01S 0009281 00°000°€ SETYS 10T 000-£%¥9-000-602
co0 00°0 (s]oRdls] 000 000 HATIVELE ININAY-SEEE 000-809-000-602
000 dsq
SINUIADY
aNnE AMIIIWED - 607 pund
aEsn (TYHEOREY) TYREON (ISVAEORA) ESYTIONI  (TYNMONAY) TYREON ITOaNs aEINEWY NOTIAT¥0S3EC YEGHNN 19
1909 % EONYTIYY TZ0Z/TE/80 HINOK TZ0Z/TE/8D zZ-1202
FIGYITYAY W04 XLIATLIOY FONYIYE QLA
1Z0z/TE/80 ONIANT QoIddd dmy ®sod gd
qrgdda fxesn
YA 1abeg ATHSNMOL HSO0¥ ¥Od IY90dEY FUALIONEAXE ANY EONIATL W3 GSc:zT Te0zZ/T1E/80



00°0 0070 000 000 Q00 STINLIAREYE ¥ SEANIATY J0 IEN

000 00°002°2 00°0 00" 0 00°00Z°2 SEENLIANTIXT TYIOL

000 00°00g°¢ 000 0070 00t00z'e SHANTATE TEIOL

IQNNT EONYNSINIVH FATEd AWMIILIO - 022 pund

0070 00°002°2 000 000 00 002’'e SMALIGNAEXE TYIOT

000 06°002°2 0G0 e o 00-002’e 000 3deg TRIOL

0070 000 060 000 000 DS IH-SYLASNYIL 000-666-000-022

o0 0070 000 000 000 SNCANYTTIISIH 000-966-000-022

oo 00700272 000 00°0 Qo0 o0z’‘z ADNUMSINTIYH CNY SYIvddd 000-0£6-000-022

000 adad

saInlTpusdxy

000 00°o0z’'e 000 00"0 00700272 SEANTATY THIOL

00" 0 0oro0z’e 0o e 000 00°002°2 000 3dag TE3CL

0070 0070 00°C oo 000 SHTASNYAL 000-669-000-02¢

00" 0 oorooz’'e 000 0070 00"00Z°2 SINANSSIASSY TYIDEAS 000-249-000-022

00" 0 000 0070 0G0 0c°0 FHOONI LSHIEINT 000-593-000~022

000 3daa

SINUDADY

aNnd FONYNIINIYHR FATE0 AYMAILIO - (T2 pung

aic oY) (TYNEONSY) TYIRION (ASYHEOHA) ESYHIONI  (TURMONSY) THIMON LESINg AZANINY NOILdIE08Ed VFEEHON 1D
I20g % AONYTYE 1202/1E/80 HLNOW TZ0Z/TE/80 zZ-1Z0zZ

ATHGTIIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY FONYTYE dIX

120Z/1¢/80 SNIONI JCI¥iId

SZ/ET tebeg dTHSHNMOL IS0Y ¥04 I¥0dEd FIALIANIdXT aNY HONIATS

dmy =250y :d9ad
ATEdHd 1IDEN

Wd G€:¢T TTOZ/TE/80



00°00T 11802 00°0 (TT 60T} 00" STYNLIANAdXE ¥ SHANZATI J0 LEN
12°¢ 0C* 06276 000 00" 01Z 00°005°6 STINQLIANZEAXE TYLOL
T3°0 T1°66% ‘6 Qo0 6870 00°005°6 SHANAATI TYIOL
"D - GhE puUnd
1z°2 007 062’6 000 00012 00" 005’6 STAQLIANAIXH TYIOI
12°% 00° 0528 000 00°01Z 0070086 000 3ded T®AoL
0070 000 00" 0 000 0070 HISNTIL 000-666-000-5%2
00" 0 0G0 0G0 0070 Q070 INTRAINOE FATI 000-0L6-000-8%C
000 0co Q00 000 0070 SINTHIAOYEHT NOIIYIIOEE/ Sudd TO0-0e6-00C-5S¥E
0070 00700079 00°0 000 00°000°3 MIYEES FHOH YONIN 0006-0£6~000-5FZ
000 0070 0070 000 g0 0 INTHSITHENE ANY HNILNIEd 000-006-000-SFZ
0079 007 06Z°€ 00" 0 007012 00°00G'E SHIIAYES 2ITdnd 000-£08-000-SFZ
000 0070 00°0 [oTo ¥/ 00°0 SEATIIYE TYEALDATHIIY TAONTY 000-Z08-000-S%2
000 00°¢ 00" 0 000 0070 NOIIWILSININGY 000-02L~000-SF¢E
000 3deg
saIngTouad=y
00 I1°660°6 og-o 6870 0070058 SUOANTATY TEILOL
T0°0 T1°66%'6 Qg o 6870 00°005°6 000 deg TE3IOL
00°Q 06" 0 00°0Q 000 0070 HEISNTIL 000-662-000-SF¢2
00°00T (6870} 0070 68°0 00°0 SUNHAIAID 3 LSTIELNT 000-%¥9%-000-SFZ
000 00" 00%’‘6 0070 00°C 00" 006’6 AZNOOD-SIdIEDTE 000-885-000-5%Z
poo 3deq
sanuanoyd
DEAD - §FZ PUn]
aEsn (THIEONTY) THRMON (ISYAADAA) ESYTUDONI (TYIRIONEY) THRION 1E900g qEQNARNY NOTII4TEOs$HEU HAGHAN T
I5@d % HONYTYL T202/TE/ 80 HINOW TZ02/1€/80 TE-1202
FTIETIVAY "0 LLIATILOY ADNTTIYL ALX

1Z0Z/7E/80 DNICNE QOIddd

9zZ/%1T iebeg JTHSNMOE HS0Y MOd ILE0dHY MEOLIGNEEXE NV HONEATY

dml 2soy 494
gI1dg9d Issn

Wd SE:TT T1202/1£/80



00°QC 000 00°0 000 00°0 STINLIUNAIXNT 3 SHONIATY J0 LEN
00" 0 00°0 0070 go0"0 Qo0° 0 STINLIONIIXT TYLOL
00°¢ oo 0 Q070 o0 00°0 SHANTATE TYLOL
TSN - LPE pUNI
000 0070 co"Q 00" 0 co-¢ SEINLIANIIXH I¥LOL
000 goTc 00°0C 00" 0 000 goo adedg TeICL
Q070 0870 no'o 000 00°0 ZINOCD 01 SaFEDC¥Ed HTVS dSN TO0~EE6-000-L%CT
0070 00°0 0c-0 000 00°0Q INARAYd MmMOod - dSH T00~Z2E6-000-L%C
00°0 e10 D] 0070 oot o 0070 NOTIL¥IITIIgYHTI — 45N TCO-TE6-000—-L¥E
000 100 00°0 0o 0 Q0°0 NOILITOWEJ I2ELOEd — 48BN TO0-0£86-000-LFT
000 0070 0070 0o g 00°0 ASNIIXT FAOVETIW 485N 000-0%8-000-LFZ
co'c 000 00" o [0 00°0 JIIYIEY LNVED - SHSNEAXH 000-008-000-LF%Z
[vle Ry} 0070 000 0C0°0 00" o LNANES TLET Q00—-8TL~000—-L¥C
0070 00°0 $0°0 0o°g 00°0 SHXYL TTIOEAYd Q00-9TL-000-LTC
000 g0t 0070 00" o 000 AONYEOSNT HITYEH dSM 000-70L-000~-LFZ
000 0ato 00°0 00" g co°Q dSKH -~ SHEIOYM B00-20L-000~LF2
000 3dag
ssInyTpusdxy
0070 0070 000 0070 oo o SHANTATY TELOL
00790 0g-o 10 ] 00°0 a0 ¢oo adsg TEIOL
0070 0G0 00°0 000 00°9 FHODNI LSTIHLNE 000~%89-000-L%2C
go-c 00°0Q Q00 co"0 00" 0 SETYS ESN0H Q00~685—000-LFT
goTo 00°90 000 [o100e} g0 0 SINAWASINTEHINE INTID ~ 4SSN Qo0~-885-000-L¥T
000 3dag
SSNUADE
dSK - L§Z pung
aEsa (TYAMONGY) TYORION (ASYIIDTA) HSWHIONT (TYRMONTY) TEREON IE5UNd JHEONIRY ROIIJTEDSEG VIERAN ID
I0dd % EONYIVE TZ02/TE/80 HINOW 1Z0Z/TE/80 Z2e-TCoe
ATHYIIVAY bod ALTAILOY JONYTIYE JLX
120Z/1£/80 ONIGNE GOIMEd dmg @80y 180
HIG9dd aI2EN
9z/ST abed ATHSNMCI TSOY 904 I¥0dE¥ FUAITANEAXE ONY HONHARA WA GS:2T TZ0Z/TE/80



1T 12 GL-80T’ew 0y g9€’S G2 162°TT 007 0057€ES STANLIANEIXE TYIOL
3112 £9°16Z2 95 00°69T°S LET80T'GT 00" 00%‘TL SANNHANY TYIOL
QNNd NOTIIDEASNI ONIQTING ~ 6FZ puUnd
11" 12 GLTBOE'CY 0F"£9¢€’S Gz 162711 00°00G'€ES STINETANESXT TYIOL
IT° 1 §L°B0Z 2% aF"geg’s SZ I6Z 1T 00°0087¢€s TLE 3deg TRIOL
000 goe 00" 0 00" 0 0G0 SUEISNYEL 000-666-TLE-GFE
(sToals] oo 0070 000 00" 0 ESNEAXE SNOANYTIAZSIN 000-556-TLE-6FE
00°0 000 0o 0 00" 0 000 SININESENTHIFES NOILJTEDSHEd 000-SZ6-TLE-GFE
00790 0070 000 0070 oeto TONEMOTTY FOVHETIIR 000-098-TLE-6FE
0070 000 (s Toalv] 0ot o 06°0 SANOHIATHL 000-068-TLE-BFT
000 000 00°0 goto 000 SNOIIATHOSHNS/SONTLELR/ SENT 000-0E£8-TLE-EVE
BLTLE 05°888°¢ 00" 89% 06 TET'T 00°00C'F ESNAAKE dYIHIEAC HIIIAO 000-0ZB-TLE-6FT
¥8°0¢ Ov 6%L'F 56" 98¢ 0970621 0070002 MOLOEASNT SNIENNTA 000-£08~TLE-6FT
L8781 02 FIF‘GT 0T 69%'T 08°G685°¢ 007 000’671 MOLIOEASNT TYOTYIOETE 000-Z08-TLE~EVE
0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 SONILETH YHHIO Z00-108-TLE~EFT
09°LT 00700E0T CO' 00T T 00°002°¢ 007008721 INFOVHYN LIWEEd TO00~TO8-TLE-BTT
000 00°0 00" 0 0070 o ¢ SADTALES "TYLIOTIINOD 000-108-TLE~BFZ
00" 0 0ot 0 0070 000 080 ISNAIKE ONITIVH/EOYLSCA 0O0—6ZL-TLE-6FT
00°o 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SEIT4ANS 000-9ZL-TLE-EFT
00°90 060 000 00°0 000 SHSNHAXE QISHOTHISI 000-TZL-TLE-6FT
00°0 0C°0 00 goto 000 SEXYL LNIWAQTAWIENA CO0-6TL-TLE-6FT
0ot Q (sToRdls] Q00 000 0070 NOTIQETIINGD dMml/INEREEI I 000-8TL-TLE-EYT
000 oo o 000 [o[oRdls] 00’0 ASHNEINE TILOIGCEH/YOTE 000-GTL~TLE-EVT
0070 00-0 000 00 00" 0 SEOYM TYDTHETO 000-Z0L-TLE-EVT
00°00T (SE"8BE’T) GETFES GE'BRE'T 0070 WOLOEASNI TYDINYHOEH TO0-TOL-TLE-6FC
£9° 7T 00°6PZ 0T 00°G0T'T 00"GSL’T 007000721 TYOINVHOMN/ MOLOEISNI ONITTING 000-TOL-TLE-6VE
1Lg 3ded
saanyTpuadxy
917 1¢ £9°162796 00691’s LETBOT'ST CO"00%‘TL SEANTATY TELOL
AR 00" L0E’9S 00"G9T‘S 00°£607°GT 00" 00F ‘1L 1€ 3deg TE305
00°0 000 0" 0 oo-0 0070 SUHISNTIL 000-663-TLE-6VT
000 000 000 0c-o 00°0 HROONT LEHEINT 000-799-TLE-6VE
S6°ST 0080921 00"ZZ0’'T 00" ZBE‘Z 007000761 SLIMNEd TYDINYHIEW 0S0-9LF-TLE-GVE
000 000 0090 00°0 0070 STIMNHAG "IIEM SPO-9.LF-TLE~EVE
0" 1E Q0 LET'¥ GO TG T 00"€98°1 00700072 SIIMAd SNISHATd 0F0-9LT-TLE-GVE
¥2LT 00°SEC’ET 00°STE’T 00-686°¢€ 00-000°€e SIINEEd TYOTELOWTE 0E0-9Ly-TLE~BVE
62791 00°088°% 000 00°028 00-00%’E METATY NV TZ0-9LY-TLE~BFE
Ly9Z 00" L¥9 /LT 00" LEE 00 ESE’D 00°0007%2 SLINEHEd ONIQIIOg 0Z0-9LF-TLE-BFE
TLE 3ded
00001 (LE°ST) 00°0 LE"ST 0070 000 3dea TEIOL
0000t {LE'ST) o0to LEGT 0g-o SANEAIAIG ? LSHIEINI 000-%99-000-6¥%T
000 adadg
saNU3ATY]
QNNd NOILDHASNI ODNICIING - 692 Pund
azsn (TOREONEY)  TEHEON (FSYHEOEA) FSYAEONI  (IYIEONTY) TYREON Igoang QEANIHNY NOIIdI¥DSHEC WHHHAN T
IDag % FONYTEE 1202/ TE/80 BIHOH TZ0Z/TE/8O ZZ-1202
ATETTEAY W03 ALIATIOW FONYTYE CIX
1Z0Z/TE/80 ONIANE QOTdEd dul ®soy :€d
ATEEHd X128
9z7/91 :obeg dIHSNMOI HESOY ¥0d I1d90d¥d PIOETIANIAXT ONY ENNIAZY Rd GE€:2T TZ0Z/TE/8D



SEYAITIANIAXE ¥ SHUNNIAZRY J0 AN

e 1T 88°Z807FT (0F-861) ZI LI8’E 00°0067LT
aNNd HOILDEASNT SHIQIInd — gk pund
aIsn (TYREONTY)  "TEREON (ASYTIDAC) HASHHIDNI {"TYREONGY) THIEOR LA2ANY QECENHENY NOILgTaOsHd HIERON T2
IO % HONYIVE TE0Z/TE/80 HINORW 1202/1E/80 ZZ-TZ02
FTGYIINAY J0d ALIAILDY HONYIYE dLX
dmr @sod :€d
HIdddd :assn

9e¢/LT

rabeg

TZ0Z/1£/80 DNICGNT QOIHHEd
JATHSNMOL E350d ¥0d I¥04dd FAALICNIIXE INV HONEAHL

Wd GE:ET T1Z0Z/1E/80



Zh 56 {65°0T079T) SLTPLB L 65 LTI8 L {00-€6T78) SAIALIANTEXKT ¥ $HUANIATY IO TEN
000 00°005°0% 006 000 00°005/0F SIALIANAIXT TYIOL
0z % 17 687 '¥C EL LR L 657 LTB L 0ot Log’zE SEANIATY 'T¥IOL
gNnd 9 9 4 -~ 657 pund
000 00°00G CF 000 000 00 00S ‘0T SMINIICNEIXE TEIOT
000 00°00070% 00" 0 0oto 007000 0% £5L 1990 TeI0L
00°0 00" 00070% 000 00" ¢ 00°0000% SASYHIENG INIWIINDE DHJ D00-SL6-E6L-GGT
0g- 0 o0 Go" 0 00" ¢ 0o 0 SADIAEIS TYNIOVILNGD Q000-108-E£6L-6GZ
000 coT0 000 0070 000 ga1Iddns oEd 000-LZL-E6L-552
000 go-e 000 0070 060 SASNAIXA JASINTNITA 000-TZL-E6L-GST
£6L 3deq
0070 00° 005 000 00" 0 00°008 000 343 TB3oL
00" 0 0070 00" o 000 ; 00°0 IOYVHD INEHAINOY 9HEd 000-858-000-6S2
00" 0 000 0070 00" 0 00" 0 ONITIYH/FIVLS0d 000-62L-000~-852
0070 000 0070 0070 000 NOTIOHTIINGD L2d YHAOTINI 000-8TL-000-5G2
00°0 00" 0 oo 000 00°0 NOTIIASIIINGD dMI JIH/YOIL 000-6TL-000~-6SE
00" 0 0070 000 0070 oo ASNHAKE FONTEOSNT HITYEHH 000-¥0L-000-G52
0070 007008 ooto 00°0 00008 SHOVYM-FOIVILISINIRGY HIEYD 000-20L-C00-5S2
000 adea
saxniTpuadsy
02°%2 Ty 68 ‘7T €L PLO L BGTLIB L 00-LOE’ZE SENNEATE THIOL
ce e 1% 68% %2 ELTFLYL BSTLTB L 00" LOE'ZE 000 2deq Te3OL
00°0 000 co"0 co-0 00" 0 (NI} SHMHEIASNTIL 000-6639-000-552
rAR 4 Ly ETL'ET CLTTLS L €5°98L°L 00° 006 1E SIETIOEE 9Hd 000-L99-~000-552
g8 g ¥67GLL 00"0 907 1€ 00°L08 SANHATIAIQ/ ISHIELNT 000-%99-000-952
000 3deg
sanuaaayg
anag 9 € & - g%z pund
aasn (TYREONTY)  IYIRION (ASYTIDFI) WSYMEDONI  (TYWIONEY) TYREON 199008 QRANERY ) NOIIdT¥DSEC ‘ HAIHAN 1D
19049 % HONYTYE 1Z0Z/TE/80 HINOH 1Z0Z/1£/80 ZZ-1802
ATFYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYTIYE CIX
TZ0C/TE/80 SNIQNE JOIYHEd dml osoy :dd

AIddEd I98N
97/8T1 abeg JIHSHMOL HSOY ¥0d 19043 HANLIANHEXE ANV HONIATS W GE:2T TZOT/TE/80



8070 22°68Z7GT 0070 84°2T 0G-20E’ST STHNLIANAAKE ¥ SHONIANY I0 IAN
00°0 0070 0o o 00°0 0070 SEANT IONIAKE TYIOL
80°0 ZT 68T ST o000 8L°ET 00" Z0E’ST SAONIATE TYIOL
1ONAE TEALDOLSYHANT - Z0% pund

-~
oo-eC 060 0070 000 000 SHEALIANIGXT THLOL
05°C 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 3dea Te3OL
000 0070 000 0070 000 YHISNTIL 000-666-000-20F
000 0070 000 000 0070 INEHAYS ISTIEINT 000~%66-000-20%
000 000 000 00" 9 0870 LNSWAYE TYaIONTId 000-166~000-20%
goo 0070 000 000 000 SNOANYTTEDS I/ AYTING TYIIAYD Z00~0L6-000-20F
00 o 9070 oo 00° 0 000 ALIIYE DITENG/AYTIING THIIJYD T00-0L6-000-20F
000 00° 0 000 000 oeTo0 GN¥T 2 9014/A¥IINC TYIIAYD 000-0L6~000-20F
000 000 000 00°0 000 SNOANTTIEISIH 000-556-000-20F
0070 000 000 0070 0C"0 SHIALIANZAXE IOV WOOHTHL 000-0€6-000-20¥%
0070 oo o 0070 Q00 0070 SADTANES TEALOTIINOD 000-T08-000-20%
0070 000 000 000 000 SAITIENS 000-9ZL-000-20%
000 3deg
sainiTpusdxy
800 Z2°6827ST 000 8L°21 00°2Z0g’¢T SEANIATI THIOL
80°0 Z2°682°ST 000 §L°ET 00"20E'GT 000 3dsg Tel0l
000 000 00°0 (o[ele} +ToRd SNOMNYTITIEDS TH/ SUFEASNTIL Z00~-669-000-20F
200 0070 0070 000 00" 0 ALIAYS 2ITINd/ SUTISNTIL 100-669-000-20F%
000 0C- o 0070 000 00" 0 GN¥T ® DQld/SUAISNTIL 000-665-000~Z0F
0070 007000761 0070 00°0 00°0007sT SHOANHATE I0Y¥ WODITILL 000-ZLS-000~20F
£Z° % ZZ 68T 0070 8L7ZT 007 20¢ ISTIAINT 000-¥99-000-20F%
00" 0 00°0 0070 000 00" 0 HHOINT INTID 000-065-000-20F
000 adea
SoNUIADY
aNnd TEALDALSYEANT - Z0F pund
aEsn (THREONTY) TYREON (ASYTEIEG} ASEAUDNI (THNORTDY) TYWION IE9a0d dEANERNY NOIIITE0$EA HYEERAN TD

1548 %

AONY T
STELTIVAY

TZ0Z/TE/80 HINOHW
a0d ALTIATLLOY

T20Z/1£/80
HONYTYE dIX

[AAM N AA

TZ0Z/TE/80 ONIONE JOI¥Ed

9Z/6T :abeg ATHSNMOL ISO¥ ¥Od JTHCdTd MINLIGNHIXE ONY EONIATS

dm] o509 gd
TIgEEq saesn

Wd SEZT 1TZ0Z/1e/80



PQ° L ¥Z 68 g0 0 9479 00~96 SHHNLICNIAXE ¥ SHANIANY 20 LAN

0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHMOLIANIAXE TYIOL

70" L 2 68 00°0 9.9 00°96 SUNNTATS TYIOL

¥R L - TOL puUnd

YO L ¥2°68 0070 5L79 0096 SEANAARY TYIOL

F0°L ¥Z 68 00°0 9L"9 06" %6 000 3deq TwICI

0c-0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 SUNAA ¥EHIO — SUZIASNWAL DOD-665-000-T0L

¥OL YZ 68 000 aL"9 0096 HHODNI LSTMEINI D00-¥99-000-T0L

000 adea

SoNUADY

¥ % I - T0L pung

ausn {TYWEONSY) THHON {ESYIMOEA) HASYMMONI  (IVIMONSY) TYRE0N 189009 QEQNERY NOILATIDSEA YITAON T
1904 % HONTTYE 1202Z/1€/80 HINOW TZ0Z/TE/B0 zg-1z0e

ATAETIVAY ¥CI ALIAILOY FONUTYY QLK

120e¢/1e/80 ONIANE JOI¥Hd

9z/02 19bryg AIHSNMOL ZSO0W ¥0& ILYUOdEY HENLTANHIXE OGNV ENNIATY

dm] ss0g dd
ATEgHd 1 I9EN
Wd SE:TT TZ0Z/TE/80



T8¢ 01°22¥% 000 06° T 007 LEY STANLIONIIXE ¥ SEANZAEY JO LEN

000 0D07E9T co'c 0070 007€9T SHYALIANIIXE TELOL

8¥°2 0T"S8S co°C 06°%T 00002 SHAONTATT TYLOL

TaNAd XYL - £E0L PURd

0070 007E9T 0570 00°0 00°€91 STEALTANIEEXH TYLOL

0070 007 €91 000 00°0 007 €91 000 3dag TE3QL

0070 000 00 0 000 00°0 SHAISNTEL 000-666-000-€0L

0070 00 €91 0c 0 00°0 00°€8% SNOANTTTIDSIH 000~-S56-000-E0L

000 3deq

gaaniTpusdxd

8F°¢ 0T 88¢ 00’0 06°¥%T 007009 SHONEATT TYLOL

8F° 2 01° 888 00°0 06°FT 007002 000 1deq Telzol

8%°¢ 01°58% 5070 06°%T 007009 SANZIAIAIG 3 ISTIILINI 000-#99-000-£0L

000 3deg

ssnuasdy

aNnd X¥L - €0L pung

aEsn (TYICNEY} THRMON (ISYTYIEC) IFSYMYONT {(TYWEONEY) TYRON LHOGNd THEANETE NOIEdIdD83Ed HEGHAN T
1909 % HONYIYE T20Z/T£/80 HLNOW 1202/1€£/80 ¢g-1Z02

FIEYIIVAY d0E ALIATIOY HONYIYE dLX

1202/1T€/80 ONIGNE dqoIddd
se/ly  iebed JTHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥od IModdd FTANIIANIAXE NY FANFAMT

dmi, asoy :d9d
HIgEdEd X988
Wd 6€:¢T T20Z/1£/80



T6°060°6 00°LG87CT 000 (00" 000'ET) (00°€%T: SHINIIANTSXE % SEONTATY IO JIAN

88°8L o187t 0070 00°000'ET 00" T8% 9T SHHALIANIAXE THIOL

00°0 00" BEE 9T 00°0 00°0 00°8EE'9T SAANEATS TYIOL

UIOEINOD OFEM MY HSIE - p0L PUDE

88 8L 00°18% ‘€ 000 00 000‘EL 00°18F‘9% STENIIANAIXE TYIOL

887 8L 00" T8%‘E 000 007000°ST 00" T8F ‘9T 000 3deg TeR3IOL

0G0 00°0 000 00" 0 000 SHAISNTIL 000-666-000~F0L

000 00°08F 00°0 00°0 00°08F% SNOUNYTIADS IH 000-~856-000-F0L

$Z°18 00" 100°’€E 0070 00°C00'ET 00° 100791 TINCNALNIVH TATT 000-0E£6-000~T0L

000 0070 000 0070 00" 0 INIESTTANI~EONYNIINIYA T/4 0O0-006—-000~50L

000 3dea

SN TPUDART

0070 00 BEE9T 000 0C° o0 0O"8EE‘9T SEANEATE TEI0L

00" 00 8EE 9T 0070 000 00T8EE9T opo adeg TeloL

000 00°0 00-0 0070 00°0 SYAISNTIL 000~669-000-F0(

000 00°T002T 0070 000 00" TO0'ST SINANSSTESSY TEINHAS 000-2L9~000-F0L

0070 00°LEE 00°0 00" o 00" LEE FRCONI LSEEHINT 000-%99~000-F04

noo adag

SINU2ADYT

TOYINGD dFEM TNYT HSIA - $0L pUnd

azsn (THREONTY) TYRION (ISYA¥OEA) FASYRMONI  (THINRMONEY) TYHEON LADGNE JAANINE NOILIIEDSAq HATHAN 7D
Iodd % FONYTYE 1Z0E/TE/80 HINOKW 1202/1£/80 FAAANANA

FIGYIIVAY WOA ALIAILOY FONYIVE QLA

9z/zz :ebedg

dTHSNMOIL =509 ¥0d IMO3TE MINLIANIAXHE ONY ENNIATYE

TZ0Z/TE/80 DNIANA dOI¥Hd

dmI 250y :gQ
HIddETI IS8
K3 S€:2T TT0Z/TE/80



EBZES'Z Q0 E0Y'¥L {00°GLB'ET) {00"SLB'ET) 00" L2ZS SAIALTANEING % SHONFATY J0 LN

L5788 00°GT86 00-GLBET 00°GLB ET 00" 069 °cZ STINLIANIAXT TY¥I0L

000 00" LTZ¥T 00°0 0070 00 LIZ Ve SHANIATI TYLOL

TONOE aYS IYHEYEd BMYT - G0L pund

LG 8g 00°618'6 00°5L87ET 00°GL87ET 00°069 ‘£Z SEMALTANIARSE TYIOL

LS 8% 00°518°s 00"GLBET Q0 GLBET 00°069 ‘€2 000 3ded Te30L

0070 00069 00" o oo 0C- 069 SROENYTTIADS I 000-¢G6-000-50L

££°09 00°SZT’6 00 GLBIET 00 SLB'ET oo-oCo‘Ee HONYNAINTYH 000-0£6~000-50L

000 adsa

saznyTpuadxy

000 00°LTE'%E 00°0 00 ¢ 00" LTIz %Z SAANEATE TEIOL

0070 007 L1Z % 0070 0070 00" LIZ2've o6 3dsg Twiol

000 0070 00" 0 0C"0 0070 YAISNVIL CO0-669-000~-50L

000 o0 C 00" 0 000 00°e THOONI SHHIO 000~089-000~50L

000 00°000¢% oo [loadel 0n-o00‘ce SINIWSSASSY IYIDHEAS 000-2L9~000-50L

0070 00" LTE'T 000 0070 00 LTZ T AROONI LSHIZFINI 000~-¥95-000-50L

000 aded

sanuassd

aNfs O¥8 IYHEVEd JNYT - G0L puni

amEsn (THIEONTY) TYIRION (EEYHEOHEA) FSYTEONI  {(TYWRMONEY) TYRHON IFHANE JAGNTHY NOTIITEDSAd HIFGHAN 19
19049 % AONETYE 1Z0Z/TE/80 HINOK 120Z/1£/80 7e-1202

TTEYTIVAY HOd ALIATLOY HONYTIHE (LA

9z/te t9bed

JATHSNMOL AS0d ¥0od Id04¥Y HENLIANEIXH NY HONEATI

TZ02/16/80 SNIONE QOTI¥Ed

dm] os0d dd
JIgddd *I280

Wd S€:¢T T202/1E/80



BZ ELE FETERS D (p% £85°¢) (#% €85 ¢€) 007096 SHMNLICNIAXT 3 SEONAATY J0 LEN

9Z2°'§ 9G 8T ‘79 PHFE8S7E PYESS‘E 00" 890789 STHNLIANTIXS 'TYIOL

0070 00820769 00" 0 0070 0082069 SEANIATY TYICL

1aNnd FAYT O0ISEIL - L0 pund

9z°¢g 95 87 ‘P9 FEOE8G‘E FFT£85°E 00890789 SHINIIANTAXE THIOL

9e°¢ 96 %87 ‘59 ¥y £85’¢E FETE8GC 00°890'89 000 2dad T=30L

000 000 0070 00" 0 00°0 SUZASNNLL 000-665-000-L0L

000 0078202 0070 00°0 00789072 SNOENYTIASS IH 000-556-000-20L

£r° G 95 91’29 ¥ E856°€ PP E8CE 00°000 799 AONYNALINIYH EIY¥I COIS4IL 000-0£6-000-L0L

000 3dsa

saInlTpuadxy

oo o 00°820769 0070 0070 £0° 820769 STANAATT TYIOL

0o'o 00°820769 000 00" 0 00°820°6% o000 =2deqg TB3lOL

00°0 00" 0 0o'o [o[vRls] 06" 0 SETASNEEL 000-669-000-L0L

Q070 00°000°99 op-o 000 00°000°99 SINFHSSHESSY TYIJIEIS 000~2L9-000-L0L

0070 00-820°¢€ 0070 000 00 gz0’e THOONT ISHIEINI 000=%99-000-L0L

000 3dsd

SINUIASY

aRnd TEYT 02ISdIL - LOL pung

agsn (TYHE0ONEY) (ISYTIOEA) FSYMEDONT  {TYRNONEY) TYREON 199008 JTANERY NOIILATEDSEA FITHAN 1D
1949 % ADNYTIYL TZ0E/EE/80 HINOH 120Z/1£/80 Ze=-120€

ATIVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY ADNYTYH QLL

9z/%z2 :abeg

dIHSNMOL HUS0¥ ¥0J 1904y FYNLTANEIXE ONY FONIAET

1Z202/1€/80 SNIONE JOI¥Ed

dm], @g0¥ 1gqd
dI9ddd IeEn
Wd SE£:2T TZ02/1£/80



LIFPIZ SZ°F6 {52 v (SZ2°%9} 007 0¢ SUINLTANTIXE 3 SHANIATI A0 LN

9% "¢ GL'6¥57T TN 4] SCTFe 00°%I9°2 STANLIANEIXT TYLOL

00°0 00°FF9°Z 0070 00°a 00" F%9°2 SHOANEATY "TYIOL

IGIHOIT STEOHS XTI0H - T28 pung

9% "z SLTERG’E S %9 SC2°%9 00" %¥19°2 SEANITAREAYE TEIOL

9y ¢ GL'675'T ST Y9 G2 %9 00°¥18°C o000 3dag TR3OL

000 0Cc 0 020 00" 0 0c 0 GHISKYEL 000-666—-000~-198

00°0 00°9L 00°o0 00" 0 00°gL SNCENYTIAISIN 000-556-000-198

£6°¢ GLTELY'Z GE P9 FA 00°8€5°T SEILITILN 000-026-000-198

000 3dsa

saxnyTpuadxy

0070 00 ¥¥9 ‘2 00°0 og-e 00°FP9'C SHANIZAHE TY¥LOL

co'o 00°¥¥9’Z 00°0 ao-a 00" 5¥9°2 oco 3dsg Teilon

00°0 9070 00°0 Q00 00°0 SYHEISHTEL 000-669-000-1928

oo°o 00°8€%°%Z 00°0 0070 00 8£5°2 SINHHSSHESSY TWIDHdS 000-2L%-000-128

00" o 00°90T 000 000 00790T HHODNI ISHEHLNT 000-%¥9%-000-1928

000 3deg

sBNUIAN

SIHEDIT SHJOHS ATI0H ~ 198 pPuUni

azEsn ("TYHEONEY) (FASYTUOHMA) HSYHMONI (TYREONEY) TYHYON LE900E CHANMNT NOIIdIEDSHEG YEERAN TO
I9ad % FONYIVE 1202/1€/80 HLNOHW 1202/TE/80 Ze-teoe

FTIYTIYAY B0d ALIAILDY EINYTIYE dIA

9z/5z7 :=bea

dTHSNMOL HSCW HMCE IMOJEY FUALTANAIXE ONY JONIATI

TZ0e/TE/80 DNICNG aOI¥dd

dm1 esoy :gd
HIggHEd X980

W3 SE:TT T202/1£/80



967L92 Z9°591782¢ {19°952% '86) (Zo9-grs’ees) (00" 08E'S6T) STENLTANAIKE ¥ SEANIAMI JO LN

£2°LT 807269 °T¥8'T 05 €527SFT 2679707689 00T6ELI0ES T SANAA TT¢ - SHUNIIGNZEIXE TYIOL

60" L 0L L58769T°Z 68°928°%% 0£°T0S“G8T 00-65£’s8E’2 SANAJ TTY - SEONIATY TYIOL

000 000 oo o 0o0to 00" 0 SMINLIONTIXE 3 SEONIARY J0 IEN

00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 (oToRllo] SEINLIANIEXE TYLOL

0070 000 00" 0 000 000 SEANTATY TYI0L

{SINTRLSTANI — G985 Pumny

0o e 0070 0o 009 000 STANLIANEAXE TYIOL

0070 0070 00°0 0o ¢ 0070 000 3dsq TE30L

000 00°0 0070 0070 a0°¢ SEEL XH0SIACY 100-8TL-000-698

oo adag

gaan3 tpusdyg

0070 0070 0070 0070 000 SHANTATY TYIOL

000 o0 0070 0070 000 000 3deq TelOL

00" 0 oo 0o e 000 000 SSOT/NIYD ¥N 100-¥99-000-598

000 3dsQ

SINUILDTE

SINIHLSHANI - 698 pund

aasn {"TYREONEY) TYIRECN (ISYTEIEA) FSYRHONI  (TURRMONGY) TWREON 19008 QHANEY NOILdTEDSHET WAGHAN T2
Ioad % TINYTIYE 1Z0Z/1£/80 HINOW 1202/TE/80 2Z-T1202

HTHYTIYAY ¥0od ALIALLOY BONYTIYE QLA

TZ02/TE/80 ONIONZ J0I¥dd

9z/8¢ :abeg dIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d 1¥0ddd TINLIANIIXH GNY HONIATY

dmy ®so¥ 1€d
UIgEEq Aesn
Wd §€:ZT 1202/7¢/80



08/31/2021 01:05 PM

User: DEBEBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

BALANCE, SHEET FOR ROSE TOWRSHIP
Period Ending 08/31/2021

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

1/22

Balance

*%k Dogelg *F*

131-000-001-000
101-000-003-000
101-000-003-001
101-000-003-002
101-000-003-003
101-000-004-000
101-006-004-001
101-000-018-000
101-000-019-0G0
101-000-020-0C0
101-000~026-000
101-060-027-000
1031-000-028-000
101-000-035-000
101-000-035-001
101-000-056-000
101-C00~067-G00
101-000-G67-203
101-000-067-204
161-000-067-205
161-000-067-206
1461-000-067-209
101-000-067-245
101-000-067-247
101-000-067-249
101-000~067-255
101-000-067-4G2
101-000-067-701
101-000-067-703
101-000-067-704
101-000-067-705
101-000-067-707
101-000-067-861
101-000-078-000
101-000-078-001
1¢1-000-078-002

Total Assets

k%% Tjabilities ***

101-000-201-000
101-000-202-000
1031-000-203-000
101-000-204-G00
101-600-205-000
101-000-214~-000
101-000-214-001
101-000-214-24%
101-000-228-000
101-000-229-000
101~000-230-00C0
101~000-231-0C0
101-000-232-000
101-000-233-000
101~000-234-000

CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP

INVESTMENTS

cp's

ORKLAND CQUNTY POOL

MICHIGAN CLASS

PETTY CASH-TREASURER

PETTY CASH — GENERAL

PETTY CASH

A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS

A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU
TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL

TAX RECEIVABLES

PAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS.
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

A/R REIMBURSEMENTS

INTEREST RECEIVABLE

DUE FROM NSP FUND

DUF FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND

DUE TO/FROM BIG TRATIL MAINTENANCE
DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND
DUE TC/FROM FIRE FUND

DUE TOQ/FROM CEMETERY FUND

DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP

DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND

DUETO/FRCOM BLDG INSPECTION EFUND
DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND

DUE TQ/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
DUETC/FROM TRUST & AGENCY

DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND

DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE
DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR

DUE TO/FROM TIBSTCO LAKE MAINTENANCE
DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT
DUE FROM STATE

DUE TO OBKLAND COUNTY

DUE TC/FROM GENESEE COUNTY

DEFERRED REVENUE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
WAGES PAYABLE

ACCRUED LEGAL FEES

SUSPENSE ACCQUNT

DUE TC OPEB TRUST FUND

DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND
FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
FSA

DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO
GARNISHMENTS

Total Liabilities

*%% pPund Balance ***

101-000-3%0-000
101-000-398-000
101-000-399-0800

FUKND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BATANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

fotal Fund Balance

(85,061,
455, 488.
273,108.
853,243,
20, 605.

120G,

100.

[N
o
TN |

3]
o

’

0.
60, 000.
0.
178, 058.
0.
0.

[ W W T T T e B B o Tl e i s Y e e - ke - s

(166,457.90)
955,488.8¢6
274,545.87
403,664.45

20,606.05

124.00
100.00
0.G0

OCOoCOoOoo00DOOOCCOoCOoOOO0OOO0O
(]
<o

267.70

2,104.93

.00
0.60

60,000.00

0.00

178,058.00

0.00
0.00

7,258,036,

4,371.

OO oo o OO0

1,728,497.96

SO0V OOOOoOOORD
=]
]

4,371,

2,131,575,
13,481.
(8,548,

794,33

2,131,575.84
13,481.24
(8,548.50)

2,136,508.

2,136,508.58




08/31/2G621 01:05 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: z2/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 2,136,508.58
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - 20-21 117,155.82
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 2,253,664.40
Net of Revenues VS Rxpenditures - Current Year (525,960.77)
Ending Fund Balance 1,727,703.63
Total Liabilitiez And Fund Balance 1,728,497.96

* Year Not Closed




08/31/2021 01:05 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBLE Period Ending 08/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Yeax
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**%% Nggabs **¥

201-000-001-0G00 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MATINTENANCE SAD 3,642, 48 3,222.72
201-000~003-G00 INVESTMENTS 1,500.00 1,500.00
201-000~026-G00 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 5,142.48 4,722.72

*%% Tiabilities ***

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.60
201-000-214-000C DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 ) 0.00
Total Liabilities .00 0.00

**% Tund Balance ***

201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,388.77 3,388.77
Total Fund Balance 3,388.77 3,388.77
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 3,388.77
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 1,753.7%L
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 5,142.48
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (419,76}
Ending Fund Balance 4,722.72
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,722,772

* Year Not Closed



08/31/2021 01:05 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIE
Period Ending 08/31/2021

fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

4/22

GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k%% Bagatsg * &k
203-000-001-060 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 17,695.75 16,274.13
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 31,500.00 31,500.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
203-000-G67~-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assats 49,195.75 47,774.13
*k% T,ighbilities ***
203-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00
*** Fund Balance ***
203-000-380-000 FUND BALANCE 416,037.41 46,037.41
Total Fund Balance 46,037 .41 46,037.41
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 46,037.41
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 2,983.34
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 49,020.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (1,421,62)
Ending Fund Balance 47,599.13
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 47,774 .13

* Year Not Closed




08/31/2021 01:05 PM BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBIRE Period Ending 08/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Agsets **¥

234-000-001~-500 ' BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE {12,661.31} {12,661.31)
204-000-002-000 TO RECCRD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 2.0¢ ;.00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 15,000.0C 15,006.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.60 .00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.60 0,00

Total Assets 2,338.69 2,33B.69

*#%% Tiabilities ***

204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 48,62 48.62
204-000-214-0090 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 48,62 48.62

#** pund Balance ***

204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,936.36 2,936.36
Total Fund Balance 2,936.36 2,936.36
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 2,936.36
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 (646.29)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 2,290.07
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,290.07
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,338.69

* Year Not Closed



08/31/2021 01:05 PM BALANCE SHEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%k Pgmets *F*

205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 4,087.47 4,087,447
205-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 6,500.00 6,5C0.00
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS .00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00

Total Assets 10,587.47 10,587.47

*%% Tiabilities ***

205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
205-000-214-704 DUE TCQ/FRCM WILLIAMS DRIVE .00 0.00

Total Liabilities .00 0.00

*%+* Tund Balance **¥

205-000-390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 8,306.70 8,306.70
Total Fund Balance 8,306.70 8,306.70
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 g8,306.70
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 2,280.77
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 10,587.47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 10,587.47
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,587.47

* Year Not Closed



08/31/20621 01:05 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending (8/31/202%

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Current Yeax

Page:

7/22

GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
* kK ASSets E
206-000-001-G00 CASH-CHECKING 70,232.27 95,2B2.75
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 14,193.84 14,204.01
206-000~-003-001 cD's 0.60 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECRIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.900 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
206-000-067-703 DUE FRCOM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 84,426.11 109,486.76
**+ Liabilities ***
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.0G 0.900
206-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00
206-000~-22%-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pund Balance ***
206-000-350-000 BALANCE~BEG. OF PERIOD 252,647.16 252,647,116
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Motal Fund Balance 252,647.16 252,647.16
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 252,647.16
Net of Revenuas VS Expenditures - 20-21 {168,221.05)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 84,426.11
Net of Revenuas VS Expenditures - Current Year 25,060.65
Ending Fund Balance 109,486.76
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 109,486.76

* Year Not Closed




08/31/2021 01:05 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/20621
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets **¥

209-000-001-0C0 CASH~-CHECKING (3,400.38) {5,382.38}
209-000-002-010 CASH~-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 3,569.86 3,810.39
209-0C0-0463-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-600~-056-080 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 30,262.53 28,521.06

*%% Tiabilities ***

209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00

209-000-228-000C FICcA/ STATE W/H 0.90 0.00

209-000-225-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.0¢C
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***

209-000-3%0-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 1,826.70 1,826.70
Total Fund Balance 1,826.70 1,826.70
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 1,826.70
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - 20-21 28,435.83
*20~21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 30,262,53
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year (1,741.47)
Ending Fund Balance 28,521.06
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 28,521.06

* Year Not Closed



08/31/2021 01:05 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIRE Period Ending 08/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*#*%* Assebs **¥

220~006-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,002.13 2,002.13
220~0006-003-000 IRVESTMENTS .00 0.00
220~000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-7G3 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00

Total Assets 2,002.13 2,002.13

*&% Tjiabilities ***

220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

220-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance **#

220-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 1,118.13 1,118.13
Total Fund Balance 1,118.13 1,118.13
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 1,118.13
Net of Revenues V§ Expenditures - 20-21 884,00
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 2,002.13
Net of Revenues V§ Fxpenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,002.13
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,002.13

* Year Not Closed



08/31/2021 01:05 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Current Year

Page: 10/22

GL Number Description Beg, Balance Balance
**% Agsets FA*
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 6,486.66 6,277.55
245-008-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-G00 DUE FROM COUNTY 5,800.00 5,800.00
Total Assets 12,286.66 12,077.55
*k* Tiagbilities **%*
245-000~202-000 ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE 1,500.00 1,500.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
Potal Liabilities 1,500.00 1,300.00
*+* pund Balance ***
245-000~390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 11,127.53 11,127.53
Total Fund Balance 11,127.83 11,127.53
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 11,127.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 (340.87)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 10,786.66
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year {209.11)
Ending Fund Balance 10,577.55
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,077.55

* Year Not Closed




08/31/2021 01:05 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 08/31/2021

Fund 247 NSP

Current Year

Page: i1/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*xk Dssets FE¥
247-000-001-000 CASH — CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002-000 TC RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003~000C INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-006~-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 G.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
**% TLiabilities ***
247-000-202-000 ACCOURTS PAYABLE 0.0C .00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.08 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.0¢ 0.00
247-000~-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Pund Balance ***
247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.60
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 0.00
*¥20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0,00

* Year Not Closed




08/31/2021 01:05 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 08/31/2021

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTICON FUND

Current Year

Page:

12/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%k * Assets * kK
249-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 104,645.26 108,462.38
249-000-0063-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 .00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND ;.00 9,00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ¢.00 0.G0
Total Assets 104,645,.26 108,462.38
*x4 Ttabilities ***
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,880.00 1,880.00
249-000-214-000 DUE TC GENERAL FUND (AUDITCRS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITCRS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TCG/FRCM GENERAL FUND G.00 0.60
249-000-228-008 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.0¢ 0.00
249-000~229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0,00 0.00
249-000~231-000 VOLUNTARY RETTIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,880.00 1,880.00
**% Pund Balance ***
249-000-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 101, 63%.46 101,639.46
Total Fund Balance 101,639.46 101,639.46
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 101,639.46
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 1,125.80
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 102,765.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 3,817.12
Ending Fund Balance 106,582.38
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 108,462,38

* Year Not Closed




08/31/2021 01:05 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 08/31/2021

Fund 255 P E & FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* ok ok ASSetS * & &
255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 219,445.18 227,262,717
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.006
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.60
Total Assets 284,550.74 292 ,368.33
*k% Tiabilities ***
255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H G.00 0.00
255-000~-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING ¢.00 0.00
255-000-230~-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.60 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 Q.00
255-000~-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-FEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
%% Fund Balance ***
255-000-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 2573,970.403 253,970.03
Total Fund Balance 253,970.03 253,970.03
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 253,970.03
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 30,580.71
*20-21 BEnd FB/21-22 Beg FB 284,550.74
Met of Revenues V3 Expenditures - Current Year 7,817.59
Ending Fund Balance 292,368.33
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 292,368.33

* Year Not Closed




08/31/2021 01:05 PM BATLANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSKIP Page: 14/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Bag. Balance Balance

*x% PAogets ***

402-000~001-000 CASH-CHECKING 990,459.30 90,472.08
4402-000-003-000C TNVESTMENTS 0,00 0.00
402-000-035-000C A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.60 ¢.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 90,459.30 90,472.08

*k% Tiabilities ***

402-000-202-G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.068¢ G.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.04¢
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***

402-000-330-000 FUND BALANCE 73,376.31 73,376.31
Total Fund Balance 73,376.31 73,376.31
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 73,376.31
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 20-21 17,082.99
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg ¥B 90,459.30
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 12.78
Ending Fund Balance 90,472.08
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 90,472.08

* Year Not Closed



08/31/2021 01:05 PM
User: DERBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending G8/31/2021

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
k%% Nagets * kX
701-400-001-00C CASH~CHECKING 45,011.02 45,732.85
701-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOQUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DIE FROM GENERAL FUND {267.70} (267.70)
Total Assets 44,743.39 45,465.15
%% Liapilities **¥*
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-99% DUE TO COTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000~-230-000 DUE ‘O QOTHER GOVT AGENCIES g8,099.00 8,714.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 713.25
T01-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE 234.0C 234.00
701-000-283-0090 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 35,623.87 35,723.87
701-000-283~001 FOARMRITE DEPCSITS 0.60 0.00
Total Liabilities 44,567.30 45,282.30
**% fund Balance **%*
701-000-3%0-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 102.82 102.82
Total Fund Balance 102.82 102.82
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 102.82
Net of Revenues V8 Bxpenditures - 20-21 73.27
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 176.09
Net of Revenuas V§ Expenditures - Current Year 6.76
Ending Fund Balance 182.85
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 45,465,135

* Year Not Closed




08/31/2021 01:05 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Pericd Ending 08/31/2021

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 16/22

Balance

**% Agsebs ***

703-000-001-000
703-000-003-000
703-006-017-000
703-000-026-000
703-000-084-10C1

Total Assets

k% kx Liabllities ***

T03-000~-202-000
703-000-214-G00
7G3-000-214-101
7G3-000-214-201
703-000-214-203
703-000-214-204
703-000-214-205
703-000-214-206
703-000-214-220
703-000-214-664
703-000-214-701
703-000~214-70G4
703-000~-214-705
703-000-214-707
703-000-214-861
703-000-214-910
703-000-215-000
703-C00-215-001
703-G00-215-002
703~-000-220-0600
703-000-221-000
703-000~-222-000
703-000-222-010
703-000-225-000
703-000-225-010
703-000-225-020
703-000-225-030
703-000-225-040
703-000~225-050
703-000-225-055
703-000-225-065
703-000-225-070
703-000-225-675
703-000-225-07¢6
TG3-000-226-000
703-000-226-9010
703-000-226-020
703~000-226-030
703-000-226-040
703-000-226-050
703-006-226-055
703-000-226-060
703-000-226-065
703-000-230-000
703-000-275-000

TA¥-CASH CHECKING

INVESTMENTS

TRANSFER FUNDS

TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING.-REAL
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST
GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS
APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS
EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS

FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS
DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD

FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS
OTTIWAY RD

TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST
DUE TO/FROM AGENCY

F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND
LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS
TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS
STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS
MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
TIPSICCO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT
PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS
GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS
TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT
COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS
OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS
DOG LICENSES

HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
FENTON SCHOCLS TAX PAYMENTS
OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT
0.C.C., TAX PAYMENTS

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT
M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS

STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT
HURCN CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY
COUNTY PARKS & REC

ZOO AUTHORITY

ART INSTITUTE

HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST

FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST
OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
OCC INTEREST

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
M.C.C. INTEREST

STATE CF MICHIGAN INTEREST
ORKLAKD COUNTY TAX INTEREST
OC OIS INTEREST

DUE TO OTHERS

TAX OVERPAYMENTS

Total Liabilities

#%% Fund Balance **¥%

703-000-390-000

BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21

1,457.92 1,318,524.32
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

(2,104.93} (2,104.93}

(647.01) 1,316,419.39
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00C
0.00 6.0C
0.0¢ 0.00
G.0C 0.00
0.0C0 0.00
.60 0.00
0.C0 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 G.0C
¢.00C .00
0.0C .00
0.00C 169,397.99
0.00 0.0
0.60 594,680.47
0.00 159,359.73
0.00 95,430.05
0.00 44,885.98
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 253,263.28
0.00 ¢.090
0.0C 0.00
.00 0.60
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 G.0C
0.00C .00
G.0C 0.00
.00 0.00
0.C0 0.00
0.C0 34.00
0.00 1,317,051.50

255.54 255,54

255.54 255.54

255.54




08/31/2021 01:05 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBEIE Periocd Ending 08/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 17/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues V§ Expenditures - 20-21 {902.55)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB {647.01)
Met of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 14.90
Ending Fund Balance (632.11)

Total Liabilities And ¥und Balance

* Year Not Closed

1,316,419.39




08/31/2021 01:05 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
User: DEBBIE _ Period Ending 08/31/2021 ‘
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year
GI: Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k* Pggels *F*

704-000~001-G00 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CBECKING 15,302.76 2,302.76
704-000-083-0G00 INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 1, 5C0.60
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00

Total Assets 22,802.76 9,802.76

*%% Tiiabilities **¥

704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00

704-000-214-000 DUE TCO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.040

704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0,00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Pund Balance **%*

704-0006-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 12,682.62 12,682.62
Total Fund Balance 12,682.62 12,682.62
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 12,682,62
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 10,120,14
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 22,802.76
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {13,000.00)
Ending Fund Balance 9,802.76
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,802.76

* Year Not Closed



08/31/2021 01:05 PM BALANCE SHERET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 19/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**%x Agsats * Kk

705-000-001-C00 I.LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING (7,362,11) (21,237.11)
705-000-0G03~600 INVESTMENTS 60,000,080 60, 000.00
705-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.60 0,00
705-0C0-C67-703 DUGE FRCOM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 52,637.89 38,762.89

*%x% Liabilities ***

705-000-202-000 BACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0,00 0.00

*** fund Balance **%*

705-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 46,243.86 46,243 .86
Total Fund Balance 46,243.86 46,243.86
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 46,243.86
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 6,394.03
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 52,637.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {13,875.00)
Ending Fund Balance 38,762.89
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 38,762.89

* Year Not Closed



08/31/2021 01:05 &M BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSEIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Current Year

Page: 20/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%% Dsgets ***
707-000-001-000 TIPSICC LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 135,160.17 93,926.73
T07-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 125,600.00 125,060.00
TG7-000-026-0G00 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
T07-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 260,100.17 218,926.73
**% Liaghilities ***
707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37,5%90.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 60,000.00 64,000.00
Total Liabilities 97,590.00 60,000.00
#*% Fund Balance ***
7G7-000-380-G00 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 153,482.78 153,482.78
Total Fund Balance 153,482.78 153,482.78
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 153,482.78
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 9,027.39
#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 162,510.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (3,583, 44)
Ending Fund Balance 158,926.73
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 218,926.73

* Year Not Closed




08/31/2021 01:05 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year

Page:

21/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Agsets FFH
861-000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 7,521.65 7,401,117
861-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 3,000,006
861-000-017-080 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 .00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ,-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00
Total Assets 10,521.65 10,401.17
**%% Ligbilities ***
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 56.23 0.00
861-000-214-000 DUE T0/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTICN FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 56.23 0.00
*#% Fund Balance ***
861~000-390-008 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,741 .91 8,741.91
Total Fund Balance 8,741,91 8,741.91
Beginning ¥Fund Balance - 20-21 8,741.91
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 1,723.51
*20-21 End ¥B/21-22 Beg FB 10,465.42
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (64.25)
Ending Fund Balance 10,401.17
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,401.17

* Year Not Closed




08/31/2021 01:05 pM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/231/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year

Page:

2z2/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Xk Dssets *r¥
865~000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.056 93,873.05
*** Fund Balance **%
865-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 83,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 0.00
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 93,873.05
Wet of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05

* Year Not Closed




S6°FE 00-808-682-T0T ONILSOH FIISHEM ZTHIA SHEIIVA 93M HEIIVA d3# pL92Z HHD 1202/1E/80
A3TTT3I0 PTOA @buey D3UD PIPTOA :UCERIYW PIOA

10°39€¢ 000-058-682-T0T SHNOHA TIIAD SHHETEIIM NOZINIA NOZIEIA £L92Z NED TZ02/1£/80
K31TTTI0 PTIOA @buery XO2UD PIPTCA UOSESY PICA

00" 66¢ -682-T0T TEI JTHSHTUWEH WOIWTEd STIIYLS IIQEED SSENISOT SETIAYIS ng SITTIIYLE zLSZE NED TZ0e/TE/80
K3TTT2n PToA 2buey X08UD PIPTOA 1UCSESY PTCA

QT 69T 000-Z08-TLE-6FZ SNOILOHESNI TYOIEIDETE HIAVEM 900J YIAYHMT TL922 HED T20Z/T1E/80
E3TTT30 PICA =2Buey ¥09UD DPRPTIOA :UOSESY PTOA

¥ LEZ 0-098~TOE-TOT ¥ 000-098-5%2-T0T EOWATIN SEMETd QIAYQ SEMTTIY 0L9Z2 NFD TZ0Z/TE/ 80
AaTtTtan proa @bueyd 0sUD PRPTOA UCSERY PTOA

11712 000-026-592~T0T $¥9 FOIAIO dAMI FOWANT SYFHASNOD AOMNISNOD 69927 NID TZ0Z/1E/80
A3T1T90 proA 9buey HDSYD PIPTICA :UOSBIY PToA

00°5T 000-0Z26-592-T0T $¥9H TIYH TIC ASSINE SUHEWNASNOD ADUNHSNOD 89922 NED TZ0Z/1E/80
A3TTTI0 PTOA 20UBY ¥OSUD PSPTOA UOSE3Y PTICA

60° LY C00-0Z6-59Z-T0T OTEIOEIX ZOVINT SUAHNSNOD IOENISNOD L99ze NED TZ0E/TE/80
MOMIE NI EOIMI (HYHLNE U0SBdd PTOA

60" LY 000-0Z6~59Z-10T OIYIDUTE ROMENT SHNNASNOD ZDMNASHNOD 99972 NED IZ0Z/1E/80
£3TTTIN Proa 26uRY YO8YD PIPTOA UCSESY PIOA

T9°GLT 000-208-687-T0T ZTd¥D FTAED LSWOHOD FYILSYINOD G992¢ NED TZ0Z/1E/80
A3TTTIn pTOA 2DHURY YD8U) PSPTOA :UOSEIY PTOA

EE"6E6 000~058-682-10T SSEANTSAT LEYOHOD ng ISYIROD 7992 NTD TZ0Z/TE/80
JOuEd NI I0IML GHYHLNE :Uosead PTOA

00" LOL’Z 000-0T6-682~-10T TZ/1/6 LNEWITYLSNI aNnd INEAID0Y INFATICE £9922 NED 1Z02/TE/80
JOuYd NI E0IMI (EIALNI U0sesYd PTOA

007 LOL"Z 000~0T6-682-T0T HEONYELSNI aNad INFQIDOY INIQTODY z299z¢ fices) TZ0Z/1£/80

96 "FET 000-098-TLT-TOT HSYATIN YHAINS-IIFHDS "W TNNYIC INS-HIEHDS 199z¢ NED TZ0Z/£T/80

€6 T0T 0-098-5TZ-T0T ¥ 000-8ZL~T6T-T0T EDVIATIN YETTIIH SIdd3d TETTIN 09922 flicio] 1Z02/£2/80

18°66¢ 000-0Z6-592-T0T OTYIIOWTHE FDIJIC dMI AOMENT HIO T3xd 6G9¢T Neo 1Z02/£2/80

79 0% 000-026-552~-101 JIUIoTTE TIVH d10 ES¥ANT HId TEIC 84922 fnicta) 120g/€2/80

ZLTE£9F 000-058-682-T10T SHANOHA SSENISNY ISYOHOD ng ISYIN0D L59EZ [hices) TT0T/E£2/80
QIQA/NIVOY INAOKWY IOHUHOONI :ucsesd ploa

£E°6Z6 000-068-68Z~T0T SEENISAD LSYOHOD ng LSYIHOD 9592¢ NED 1Z02/£2/80

gETEE 000-92L-68Z-T0T ¥HILOD ONI ¥SO HOOIY HOOId 5G%2Z N2 1202/€2/80

007098 000-0E6-T66-T0T SOMITIIK ILIYHASY SMIYd q50¥d 9ITID asoad ¥5822 NED TZOE/EZ/80

T LTOLY 100-0€6-E£9F—T0T FATEOTHD AINAOD GNYTIYO ¥0d4 NOISSIHWOD JY¥0H HOOT¥OHI0 £692Z2 MED TZOZ/ET/80

12°1% GO0~0E6-592-T0T TUIMUEYH HOW SENYI IVAED oY 8T IMD zg9zz NED TZ02/52/80

ST PES ~0E8-682-T0T/000-92L-682-T0T INHKAYd 22 WNYE ¥YLSOVTI ¥ISoV1d 16922 NED TZ02/£2/80

00 0ZE'T 000-82L-T6T-T0T ONILSIL FOENOS NOILOITH NOIZoETH 06922 NED TZ0Z/ET/80
INQOKWY IOTYJOONI :uosesyd PTOA

££°676 000-058-582-T0T SSHENISNE ISYOHOD ng ISYOHOD 6t9zz KAD 1202/€£2/80

LTOLT 000-0E6-53Z-T0T SEII4dAS HOOELSHEE YSEH NOIIVIOIMOD SYINID SYINID 8%9zzZ RED 1202/£2/80

00°EL9°2 TLE-6FEZ / TO0-TOB-ILE-6%¢ SHDIAYES 9014 ONI SELYIDOSSY NUNLEOM TTSITIVD TISITHYD L¥9ZT NED TZ02/£2/80

LETDBB'T FPOL-TLI~TOT "S°d % 000-POL-£52-T0T-"¥"Q HSEog HSd0d 9F9zZe NFD TZ02/€2/80

0070562 000-82L-T6T-TOT - €0AY WOLDEASNI VESMYELS AYEEL IUISMTILS et YA NED TZ0Z/$1/80

00TGLT 000-8ZL-T6T~T0T - F2AY ¥IVHD NOILOITE HESMVELS YITHYd HISMTILS vpoze NED TZ0Z/B1/80

C0 052 000-8ZL~T6T-T0T — HOAY HOIDHASNI AITTIN-MOYLS IENYL TTIN-MOYLS £h9ZT NED TT0Z/81/80

CO'GLE 000~8ZL-T6T-T0T -TE¥0d ONIAIEOET ATIEHS EILSTHA ATTEHS Zhozz NMED TT0E/¥T/80

00°062 000-8ZL-T6T-T0T - T IDNIDMNE dOLDHISNI TAOT ENIVIEOT FAOT 1%922 HED TE0Z/¥T/80

00°062Z 000-8ZL-T6T-TOT T IONIDHHd ¥IVHO-0D IIYATY NAYD WO TIYATS 0v922 NED TZ0Z/¥L/80

00°SLZ Q00-8ZL-T6T-T0T - T IDNIOEYdL WIVHD TIYATY NAQHD QYL TEYATH 6922 NED TZ0E/¥1/80

00° 082 000-8ZL-T6I-T0T ~ 90AY ¥OIDEASNI HAZE AONYN AIAH 859272 NFD 1202/%1/80

00°052 CO0-8ZL-T6T-T0T - H€0AY ¥OILOE4SNI YEAQCH ¥ANIT ¥IAOOH LE9ZZ M 1202/%1/80

(NOWHCD) INACIDOY aET00d TVIIANID NED ued

JUTOUTF uoT3dTIOS™] SureN IOpUSA IOPUIA AoOBYD HURg aleg Ao[/UD

z/T

rebeg

T20Z/T€/80 - T20Z/2T/80 WO¥E HIVA MDHHD
dIHSNMOL ES0Y ¥Cd ¥ALSIDEY MOEHD

dm], 8809 :€d
2Id9ad I9s0
Wd TE£:ZTT 120Z/TE/80



ZL L¥6 %9

:s1UAWRSINGSTd FE FO TERIOL

69°566 1T 1S30BYD PTOA 9T S597
18" ZF6 ‘9L 1SY0BYD 0§ FO TEI0L
TEIYIOL NAD
QE-TEE’t £-67Z SNOILOEESNI HNIENNTE ¥ TYOINVHIHRN HSTIM ¥NILSIHH HETHM 98922 NED T20Z/T£/80
Q67 ¥ve 000-808-682-T0T ONILSOH ZLISIIM ATHIR SYALIVH €3M YALLYEN 93M SB9ZZ NED 120Z/T£/80
T0-9¢€2 000-068-682~T0T SHANOHd TTHD SEATHEIIM NOZIHEIA NOZIEEA y89z2 NED 1202/1£/80
00°682 -58Z-T0T 34 JTHSYIIHAK WAIWEEd STTIVLS IIQMID $SANISNG SATIVLS ngd sTFIJYILS £892¢ NAD 120Z/1£/80
0T1°69%'1 000-Z0B8-TLE-6FZ SNOTIOEASNI TY¥IIdlddId WEAYHEM 500d TIATING 7892¢ NAD TT0Z/TE/80
Py LET 0-028-T0E-I0T ¥ (000-098-592-T10T IOVWITIH guMITd aIAvd SAMATAT 18%z¢ NTD TT08/1£/80
11712 000-026-59C-T0T S¥9 HOLAZO dMI AOUENT SHEAROSNOD ASUNASNOD 08922 uicea) 120Z/TE/80
00°ST 000~026-592-T0T S¥H TI¥H QIO ADGANE SYHHAOSNOD LDUNESHOD 6L9227 Niets] TZ0Z/1E/80
60°L¥ 000-026-592-T0T DTYLDATH ADEANT SHERNSNOD ADENASROD 81922 NED 120Z/I5/80
19°6L1 000-208-682-T0T HFIGYD ATEYD ISYIROD FYOLETIHCD LL9zZZ MED 1Z0E/1£/80
0o-LoL’E 000-0T6-68Z-T0T 1Z/1/6 INIEWTIVLSNI aNnd LNEQIDOY INAQIO0Y 9.922T NED 1202/ 1E/80
A3TTT30 PTOA 2Dumy ID3YD PSPIOA UOSEdT PICA
A 0ETTEZ'T €-6FZ SNOILDIASNI INIGWATI ¥ TYOINYHDIEH HSTHEM ¥NILSIEA HETIHM §L922 N9 1202/TE/80
A3TTTIN PTOA =2HURY YO9UD PIPTOA UOSEIY PICA ’
JUMOUY uctadrIossg [WRN JTOPUIA AOPUDA HFO9UD Huey 231w AD9YUD

z/e

:abeg

120¢/TE/80 — TZ0Z/21/80 WO¥d FILVA MDEHD
dTHSNMOIL dS0Y ¥0d YEISIOFEY MDHHD

dm] ssoy :gd
FIdEEd 498()

W3 TE:TT TZOEZ/TE/80



TE°690°C

1SIULWOSINGSTA ¢ IO TEIOL

0070 ISXO8YD Proa ( S5
1£°680°¢ 1SDRYD b JO TEAOL
SSTYILOL d¥S

2O TLS 000-0E£6-000-£02 HJTIYOTHD "HJd HNITEAH d¥00 FONUNIAILNIVA G¥CH INIYRAYOd Tegc avs 1Z20E&/82/80
00°0SL HASY SM¥YA000-0£6-000~£07 INITEAT TATED TS0Ed 9HdD €30dd 0gEC avs 1202/€2/80
Py E£8SE 000-0E6-000-L0L d¥5 SHIWIDOSSY ¥ YHSHIA HESIIN 6SET a¥s TE0Z/E2/80
SE7F9 000-0Z6-000-TS%8 SHUICHS ATIOH d¥g AONENE SUEWASNOD EENESNOD 8SEZ a¥s TZ0Z/£2/80
ONIMOEHD ILNIWSSISSY IVIDHEHS d¥S 3uRd

QURLOWR vot3dTIonsad JWRN IOPUSA TOPUIA Ao2YD pigis=1e 27%eg ADBUD

/1

:abeyg

T20Z/1€/80 - T202/2T/80 WO¥d HIVA MDIHD
dIHSNMOL HS0Y¥ ¥0J YALSIDEY MDIHD

dMI o508 d€d
dIggdag x9s
W ZE£:Z1T TZ0Z/TE/80



69°9LEFE

IS]USWASINGSTY 7 JO TeIoL

00°0 ISYORYD PICA (Q SSI7
69°9LEFE 1g09YD 7 JOo Te3lcl
SGTYIOL XYL

05°678°L SINEHAYIITAQ XYL DTT NLEIET OTIYIEEET L228 XYL 1202/81/80
61°TEG 92 SINZEWAYd X¥I STO0HDS NOLNEH STOOHD2S NOLNII HOSNOLNHEA 8zc8 X9L 1202/81/80
DONINMOAHD XYL XYL ued

JURCUTE votydrInsag PUIBN ZOPUIA IOpUSA HOBYD Hueg ajeq ¥oO2UD

/1 :ebed

TZ0Z/TE/80 - TZ0Z/ZT/80 WOMA TIVI MOFHD
dTHESNMOL 38Cd ¥OA JdHISIDEY HDIHD

dmg, es0¥w 1gq
HI99dq I2ENn
Wd £€:ZT TZ0Z/TE/BO



1 jo | ofied

or'g9e'Livs 696918 00°000'05¥$ L.°869'198%
LO¥0Z¥i$ 85°G$ 00°0% 00°0$ er'86LvLS
Sy ¥99 €0¥$ 1L PoLS 00°'000°05¥$ 00°0% ¥£'005'€98$

86'25E LE0'LE
c6or.L'010'LS
$0'909'02%

92°¢89'79¢ES

90'8%
0c0%

BLARONE
(aNN4 3MI4) 90LLL dIDTALNNOD ANVTHVO
TVHINID) G024 dIDTVALNNOD ANV DAVO

| LNIINLSIANI

00°000'052%
9/.289'vL1$

00°0$
00'0%

Z9VrE LE0' LS | ] Y101
00°0% 00°0% 1788801018 [(ST119 AUNSYIHL) 0Ddvd STIAM
0008 00°0% G/'609°02$ {1004} SSY1D NYOIHDIN

W | ININLSIANI

79671 95%
0c'0%
29671945

00°0%
00°0%

8eZL8'0ers
00°000'052%
8EZL8'0LLE

IVLOL
(VN MNYE HO4YILYAM) @D INIWLSIANI
(VN MNYE QHO4HI1LYA) ONMOTHD

INANSSISSY TVI03dS

G8'.Z9'6¥$ 9.'9% 00°0$ 9L'6¥93 8086 vi$ IV.LOL
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
68°/29'6r$ 9.'9% 0008 9/'6¥9% 60°8/6'77$ (OINVE JLV1S FHL) ONBIOTHO

ADNIOV ANV LSNAEL

1S /6172668 Pl PERCLES 95'G8Y ¥/ .S G1'905'1$
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%
1677612558 06 FL$ Y1 ¥E8'cTTS 9568y 71 /% 51°906'L3 OINVE JLVLS IHL) ONDDIHD

aNnNd Xvi

TviolL

(MNVE FLVLS AT TIVA NOHNH)AD INJWLSIANI

(MNVE 3LVYLS) SANN4 TvHLNIO/ONDMOTHO

MINVE MVLSOV1d) SDONIAYS TVIOYINNOD

166°00L°02L8 G1'6.6°/€5S$ 6E°16£ 8953 1£882'00L%
11.'80L°eL28 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 11°801'eLC8
LE'6BY'ETS 00'es 00°0% 00°cs Le'o8y'ecs
68 L59'70L$ [AgAA 00°0% [4444 £9°6e910L%
8g'sv'62es 88'87$ 51'6.6'LEGS £1°99¢£'89G$ 95'850'662$

(HV1SOV1d) ONDIDIHD

QNN TVHINTD

ONIANT

1S3HILINI

siig3d

11s0d3d

I

ONINNID=Y

LZ0Z A0l 40 HINOW dHL J04d

JONVIVE MNVE dIHSNAOL IS0

1MOdIHd SHIHNSYIHL dIHSNAMOL 3S0Y




Dianne Scheib-Snider

SUPERVISOR TREASURER
Paul J Gambka

(248) 634-6889 T OWHShip Of Rose (248) 634-7291
Debbie Miller Oakland County Patrcia Wall
Michigan

(248) 634-8701 Glen Noble

CDBG REPORT
.7 Asof August 3 1,2021

- $2,190.89

" $6.095.00
£8,285.89

2019 Minor Home Repair .~
2020 Minor Home Repait”

2020 Public Service Grass/Snow. $3,290.00

Total CDBG Rose Townshlp $1 1,57589

$3,500.00
$ 624.77
$4,124.77

2019 Public Service (HAYA) releasec
2017 Public Service (HAYA) Balang

$15,701.66

Total funds available

e e ——]
M

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:

Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:

Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

August

[any
! -h
00 =l 3=} k=] k=] k=] i=] = [+3]




Prepared for Rose Township
By ELAN Engineering PEG Channel 2021

Scope of Work

1) Coordinate with Comcast to install, test and turn up Digital PEG Channel including:
8} Radiant VL4500 HD-SDI Encoder
b) Ciena 3916 switch
c) Wave Division Multiplexing lasers
d) Laser attenuators as determined.
e) Light Interface Panel
f) Singlemode Fiber Optic Couplers I
g) CAT6 UTP, Singlemode Fiber Optic, 6G-SDI and HDMI Patch Cables agneeded

b L

i

2) Ulra~NEXUS X5 SDI Digital Server:
ay Provide and contigure NEXUS.
1) SDI output
i) Twitter output if required.
iif} ZOOM integration if required.
iv) Slides player with Slide creation software
v) Total Info
vi) Provide SDI— 6G Video patch cables as needed.
b) Provide and configure interface for Audio and Video output from lower floor Council cabinet.
i) Interface with existing Camera
i) Interface with existing Audio system
iii} Configure Wi-Fi access to NEXUS.
¢) Provide Audio and Video cabling for Audio and Video output from lower floor Council cabinet.
d) CAT6 UTP, Singlemode Fiber Optic, 6G-SDI and HDMI Patch Cables as needed.

3) Provide ULTRA Nexus training:
a) 1% training session
i} LGX Administration sofiware login
ify WNEXUS Server login
iii) Website login for support and video training for specific tasks
(1) Review accessing training videos.
b) 2" training up tol-hour Schedule Board meeting recording/playback.
¢) 3rd training up to 1-hour Slide building with overlays and zones.
d) 4th training up to 1-hour Emergency Alert Banners
i} Police and Fire Chiefs may want to attend.
€} Annual training on updates included in warranty and service.

4) Video Network Firewall:
a) PEPLINK BAL20X
b} 7 x 24 Monitoring of}
iy NEXUSXS5
if) Radiant VL4510
iii) SDI video output
¢} Redundant INET connections
d) CAT6 UTP Patch Cables as needed.

5) Black Magic Design Teranex Mini-IP:
a) CATG6 UTP, Singlemode Fiber Optic, 6G-SDI and HDMI Patch Cables as needed.

miker@elanengineering.com
800-334-5287 1of2 Revision 1 August 16, 2021




Prepared for Rose Township
By ELAN Engineering PEG Channel 2021

6)

7

8)
9
10)

11)

Liebert 1500V A Lithium-lon UPS:

a) Liebert IS-UNITY Dual Protocol card

b) Annual UPS and Battery testing

¢) S-year warranty and service on all products provided.

Contractor shall supply samples and for brochures of material and equipment proposed.
a) See attached

Contractor shall supply list of local similar PEG instatlations.
a) Groveland TWP — Vinny Cable Manager 248-634-4152
b) Plymouth TWP —Bob Janks 734-354-3256

Contractor shall supply information on dealer relationship with manufacturers.
a) ELAN is dealer for Leightronix, Liebert, Peplink and Radiant

Contractor shall respond to channel outages in 4 hours.
a) ELAN monitors equipment in our Cloud NOC every 30 minutes.

Provide description of outage escalation procedure,

a) ELAN’s NOC notifies ELAN’s support que.

by Technician usually begins troubleshooting within 1 hour.
¢) ELAN has most critical devices in stock

“d) NEXUS server must be returned to Mason, MI if onsite repair is not possible.

12)

Insurance:

a) A certificate of general liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000/3,000,000 aggregate;
products/complete operations aggregate of $1,000,000; products and advertising injury of
$1,000,000; each occurrence of $1,000,000; automobile liability combined single limit
$1,000,000; worker’s compensation and employer’s Hability of $100,000/$5000,000/$100,000; all
indicating Rose Township as additional insured, mcludmg its appointed and election officials and
employees, and shall be provided at the time the contract is signed. Certificates of Insurance
documents are attached to and made a condition of this contract.

Pricing

Price to complete entire Scope of Work $ 22,750.00__

Price to add ZOOM Intogration $  2795.00

Price to add TWITTER Integration $_380.00

Annual Price for Total Info Subseription $ 129500
Monthly Service confract fee 3000

Signature of authorized representative:

Signature &, %%?/ )

Print Name Michael Refalo
Title President
Pate _ | 8f15/21

miker(@elanengipeering.com
800-334-5287 20f2 Revision 1 August 16,2021




SERIES

;- o ’ -
CWitea VS XA

P X

e (VA XS

LEIGHTRONIX




UltraNEXUS-HD Series

UliraNEXUS-HD™ series video servers are the ulfimate hybrid video servers, fitting info a number of
different broadcasting, web streaming, and IPTV workflows. With four different 1RU variations and scalable
configurations for multiple channels, high-definition broadcasting and automation has never been so flexible.

e High-definition H.264 technology s Network and serial external switcher control
o Industry-first enhanced SD mode on select models @ Integrated digital video scaler
o Slides, graphics/text overlays, customizable zones,  © Scheduled and manual control

and emergency messaging o Embedded digital audio, AES digital audio,

¢ IPTV streaming output on select models balanced andlog audio .

e Compatible with all popular video file types and ¢ Scalable RAID storage for up to 16TB NAS and
optimized for direct output from non-linear editors ~ 4TB external USB per channel

UltraNEXUS-HD X5

For diverse recording and playback automation workflows, the UltraNEXUS-HD X5 represents the best
possible opion with o 5TB internal hard drive and automatic scaling through simultaneous HD/SD outputs.

UltraNEXUS-HD X2

For broadcasters who don't need as much storage space, the UllraNEXUS-HD X2 offers all of the benefits
of the UltraNEXUS-HD X5 with a 2TB internal hard drive.

UltraNEXUS-HD Flex

The UliraNEXUS-HD Flex includes a 1TB internal hard drive and is perfect for HD-SDI recording and
playback automation workflows.

UltraNEXUS-HD Cast

At an extremely low price point, the UltraNEXUS-HD Cast has been designed to be an accessible and
feature rich HD-SDI playout solution with a 1TB internal hard drive.



UltraNEXUS-HD Blade

The UlraNEXUS-HD Blade™ fakes o cue from the UliraNEXUS-HD X5 and UltraNEXUS-XZ, offering H.264
recording with simultaneous playback and scaling to both HD and SD outputs, while putting it ll in an
easily scalable package for mulfichannel applications. Manage up to 12 channels in a compact, four

rack unit chassis facilitating the seamless implementation of multiple broadcast systems without sacrificing
large amounts of rack space. Moreover, the UliraNEXUS-HD Blade requires considerably less energy in
compatrison o other multiple channel playback systems, easing power requirements and saving money.

BROADCAST
\ STREAMING [H/ARDWARES
r

o FREE Five-Year Warranty

| WARRANTY |

o FREE Firmware/Software Updates

e FREE Technical Support




Zone Templates and Twitter Integration

Engage viewers like never before with UliraNEXUS-HD

the UliraNEXUS-HD series supports multiple customizable zones. Use lower third messagin

s| In addition to fullscreen playback,
g to keep your

Zone Template

audience informed and enfertained. With o dynamic, squeeze back template, users can add messaging on

the right side of the screen as well

EIGHTRONIX, ING, % g
@leightranix 10 Mey 2019
BREAKING NEWS: Enhancements for the #UIraNEXUSHD 38
series officially released) Advanced Twitter integertion,
|9 streaming rut, and an innovative enhanced SD mode
are live! Learn mare; httpsuft.cofeaCOARjP3

LEIGKTRONIX, THT,
(®zlghtronis 10 May 2012

@
NEWS: forthe

@ LEIWHTROMIX, IHO.
@lslghlonix 10 May 2013
NG MEYS: Enb il {ﬂr'-hﬂ
sriox officially releaced! Advasced Twitter
3 ing out, and an h
are fival Lesm mnofe: hitip:

u

in B

Infegration,
wi S0 moda

sartes officially refearcds Advanced Twilter

integration,

{P stresming out, and &1 Inmovative enhanced 8D moda
atn Jivel Learn mora: hitpse/it.co/erCOADIPI3

Individual zones are compatible with TOTAL INFO-HD"
the service's dynamic v
lower third zones can in
extra cost.

ideo content. When a TOTAL INFO-HD su

tegrate with Twitter — add tweets from up to five different Twitter accounts for no

L

, opening up fons of customization opfions with
bscription is enabled, both the main and

Combine an UltraNEXUS-HD series video server with the Vi
programming through your own customized HTM
Add a VieBit compatible live web streaming enco

o Choose your own package based only on what you need
e High-quality video optimized for web streaming
» Expansive branding options

L5 video-o
der and show that same worldwide audience your live video content.

oBif® web streaming service to effortlessly defiver broadcast

n-demand website for both local and werldwide viewership.

« Mobile responsive design
o Feature packed with a variety of encoding options
« Comprehensive viewer sfatisfics




Advanced Messaging

and Scheduling

UltraNEXUS-HD

, series video servers
include our easy-to-use WinlGX™ management
and control software. WinlGX provides all of
the tools necessary for local and remote system
control of LEIGHTRONIX digital video servers
and system controllers via network inferface.
System configuration, drag-and-drop scheduling
with error checking, and system status are dll
easily managed through the software’s powerful
yet accessible inferface.

a

S VISIT YOUR LOCAL
FARMERS MARKET

Thursday ~Svnday
Dam. - 2pm
+ FREFH VECETASLES

+ FAESH FAUITS
« LACAL ASRY FRODULTS

- ———

P RPECADN FARIY
Gremmal

ia@r Al N S 1El D

R

Use TOTAL INFO-HD in either zoned or fullscreen format to display dynamic

WebNEXUS™, the built-in web server within
UltraNEXUS-HD series video servers, gives users
access to o powerful set of systern monitoring
and messaging fools. With WebNEXUS, easily
manage TOTAL INFO-HD setfings, create and
upload slides, deploy an online program guide,
and prepare zone templates from any standard
web browser. Using the included Virtual Channel,
automatically display slide shows, video dlips, and
even external sources between programming,

video content between or in place of scheduled broadcast on any UltraNEXUS-HD

series video server. It only takes a few quick steps to create looping playlists of TOTAL INFO-HD
content along with video dlips, slideshows, and/or external video sources for digital playback
channels. What's more, « free trial of TOTAL INFO-HD is included with the purchase of any

UliraNEXUS-HD series video server!




About LEIGHTRONIX

LEIGHTRONIX specializes in video equipment design and manufacturing, including digital video
solutions, television automation, live and video-on-demand web streaming media, [PTV, and remote

equipment control. A model of stability and longevity in the quickly evolving professional video market,
LEIGHTRONIX continually priorifizes product value and versatility, exceeding customer expectations in
both product performance and support. LEIGHTRONIX offers quality equipment at affordable prices,
making it one of the most frusted names in the video communications industry for over 38 years. For

more information, visit www.leightronix.com.

"Our playback is the number one imporfant thing because we have to get that programming out, but
its also the last thing | have to worry about because I know it's going to worle”

John Madding | Coble TV Programming and Access Manager
Wadsworth Community Television, OH

T T e T S :

"From a standpoint of government, whenever you watch some of these things, people have
presentations and spreadshests ... with the technology we have now, it comes in crystal clear and you

| can read i, you can see i, you can zoom in and everything.”

Jimmy Grantham | [T Coordinafor
Leon County Government Access, FL

& LEIGHTRONIX

(800) 243-5589 | (517) 694-8000 | www.leightronix.com | sales@leightronix.com | 1125 N Cedar Rd, Mason, MI 48854
8/27/19 © Copyright 2019, LEIGHTRONIX, INC. All Rights Reserved. *Specifications subject o change without nofification.




‘SEONES
1o aBuzl apm & nof sjeb vopdiasgns fenuuy
uem noA sowep ay Bumeb jo 00 Azus
sl Siamel alEosuld Suoydn sse Aed

*AIATOSLLICO B|0EESS ‘SigeMERIgun
Lum 20u1c ok apimoud Q) pasu oA Bunpiiens

SEpnOUl aRDBWL papNnoY| shunphiang

-Aoreal aq [IM YOE SoURIRE B} UCKIRULS
047 puUcoes B ppe O Qg S3 usum og
“ABOIOULHE N 20 SPUP] /2 Hoddns fim uoium
101 KN SINPONEIY B SBY X0Z S0uBjeq Ayl

"S8000U UBAS
JLCM 800 JNoA ‘umap s805 3l B UsUg, “Spued
WIS WEPUNpS: pUE (N SINpajXald U Lim
o o dn) S Jeinec & U TS oA dn peg

2 PPY

SBUOUE.IE] PUB SBSSALISAE [[RWS S0} JBIN0Y NY-OS j00idainnd

X0

Z 9oueleg Myuijdad

59'va'28 149 '988 €LE 'S8R YA YL TG 3 Weld--SraLTXIZe1d8

8g'sd'18
HYASHODUHIISHANGDM

1+ ‘0vE ‘9EE '02E 88 20 5T ER 18 WSS B TXEE0 1]

spueg
URRdEISANS ABDILAI TEDA ¥ AFRETXEE0dE- e d
uopdEDEqng RElPUNG JBRL T AE-ILXLETTLE- WY
uodussang Megowd JESA L AbILTHIE0-1dE-WNd

i

UO-ppYy alnies4
{tr L) wapo 217 XL pue SUod Ny IO XY 'zpod NYAM 38 %1 X0Z a2uzEE WHd-L-SN-3LTXLEDTdd
{4 1yo) WapoL 347 Xy puUe spod Ny 3D Xy 'S0d NYAM 39K K0T soueley . WY 3-aITXzeidE

i Foi
ucieurioiu] Busplo
“saA 1511 Dy Joj Aluatudiditiod ‘uohd|RsOng nJeDRLY
y1im POjGELS DIE S100d NAAGI § TNTJeP AQ PRIITUD DIk KDag Ndndad T
JRoA 12y oyl J0] ALjUBLHIIRLCs "WoNdLIsaNG BleDtdig SAUNDIY v

{1PE-MOY) SCUUDIUY PUER [BRG E-IM X
{ZETAMDY) BUUANY 59 XL

(#E2-MOV 10 ELB-MY) STUUIIVY 5L X% wiapuog afiied
{209-MOY) Addng Jamag WEAZL "X0Z doveeg
SUBLEA PRI 18341 AR
SHed ‘50 ‘003 sucREIMBD
(GsUepUOR-UOLY %66 — %SH APy
Yags o) vorfiasuay BuSp 0L £ BLL ot - axnesadus §, Bueisdo
By g0 / spunod 6771 PILEITS
s gg X 25T %
\__ 1018 Tuis wepunpey 1 o bt pAg sumsuawig
WISPOIY R0 PAPRAAUIY XL
5 ey 7 yopdinsuog Jame,

wened b {ELLT LAY SIMROVKOL M feufuiol) i £8°9 " 2 sed
NYMIDWERE T 18RS 1915 Snpo SOBIOL AGE = ADL S0EF 30 ndup 13m0d

WGOGLDO) XL WODDLIODS ¥ir vostEded X 0 ADSADL SICRIBLLOD BUIAILY YING Sd9 X1

SICITAUUOD BUUSHUY L= WA~ X2
£10159ULCN BULAIUY YINS XE

e ubnospissed di

SIORELLCY BUUSIUY

(wapoly 7217) sUaNOg/SAGW0SE sizigeq yudrsuumog

[CRlNEL] S5 4] S| 05 1L SI35[] PIpUALIWIODAY
RICIIDUUSY BUUSIUY  SIDIIAUIOT BUUSILY SUOFIAULOY) BUUAIY
=M YIS-d TS 1A YN sda 09 53V HA-85T ndyBnety,
sdawool suandiiouz oN uosn-paads f NdAdad
nIeg
sdoNoos indyBnoau s, femand melels
uB/gLLZog pue ~
UfR/Brz 3R OBLLZ0R SAORURIMLIS S M
DXy aTBHAL NV
74 1334 uoisndpaads NdAded 1o BaWnN
JOIBEUUCS BULRIUY MR 880 IJDAUUND BUUAY N} Buipucy YipwMpLEg UoENpEads
120 YIS JBIMDD Ying
.8 BULIOCWS NYAA UCSnpeads
s
o wizer =] JaAojiey 10} uoisndpaads
sejay £l
SOV £ {reuondo) ampo Lolsuedy XL
SoENS S0 XL saBpaIL} NVAA
LIGpoY 3171 PSPRAqW3 X1 ‘9D ¥ L
g 3 T St
SO g7

s|ssey) aseg



vividedge

VL4500 Series
SD/HD MPEG2 and AVC Encoder

scenarios.

www.rccfiber.com

° Radiant Communications Corp.

@

VL4500 Series of products allows the MSO to replace the legacy analog audio and video fiber
transmitters with cost effective HD capable multi channel encoder. That transport eliminates fiber
receiver, encoder and groomer from the headend, thus way reducing rack space, power consumption
and heat dissipation. The product allows the encoding and transporting over GigE multiple Cabhlelabs
compliant streams, providing a solution for most of the PEG and local insertion channel loading

Closed Caption Support, AFD, Logo Overlay, PiP mode, Ad insertion points, EAS Static image insertion,
VLAN support are some of the features that will place the unit right in the MSO’s video environment.

VL4500 Series SRT video transport protocol enables the delivery of high-gquality and secure,
low-latency video across the public Internet, reducing equipment and transport/service cost.

A

STUDIO / MDU

HEADEND
SPTS /MIPTS Publicinternet with
To Video 1P Network Dedicated 1B Fibar
HIGHLIGHTS

¢ Up to eight channels of MPEG-2 or h.264 AVC programs
4 AS|, [P, QAM and RFoG outputs

+ E|A708 and EIAG08 Closed Captions

+ AFD with auto resize option

+ Logo overlay

+ Broadcast delivery over public Internet with SRT protacol

service D diveny Switeh
- HxHD/SD Input

2xHDY 5D Inpuis

AXHD /5D, 855D Inputs

x50 Inpuis

viA528

¢ Down/Up-conversion option and deinterlacer
& Picture in Picture option

+ EAS/local alert static Image encoding

¢ Ad Insertion points option

¢ [ntuitive web hased GUI

+ VividEdgeloT Predictive Maintenance Package Add-on




vividedge
VL4500 Series

SPECIFICATIONS
SDI INPUT
SMPTE 259M{SD-SDI)/292M{HD-SD1)/424M{3G), BNC, 75 Ghm

CONMPOSITE VIDEQ/AUDIO

NTSC, BNC, 75 Chm 10K

UNBALANCED STEREQ AUDIO, 5-PiN CONNECTOR

TS OUTPUT

ISO/IEC 13818 SPTS/MPTS MPEG TS, 1000BaseT or SFP Gigk,
Public network/lnternet SRT Streaming Protecol

aAM DUTPUT
QAM 64/256 Annex B, 54Mhz—1GHz, MER <40, 55dBmV

REeG OUTPUT
DWDM {TU (ch18 to ch64) Laser, 7mW, 11% OMI

VIDEQ PROCESSING

Down-Conversion with Letter box, Anamorphic and center cut
AFD bypass, user input and auto resize

Resclution and framerate conversion

DPI Trigger Insertion via SCTE35 and SCTE104

Logo Overlayl

EAS/Local Alert Static Image encoding on aff channelst

ORDERING INFORMATION

VIDED AND AUDIO

MPEG-2 MP@ ML
MPEG-2 MP@HL
h.264 AVC MP@L3.0
h.264 AVC MP@14.2

MPEG-2 GOP
h.264 AVC GOP

RESOLUTIONS:
Pip:
FRAMERATES:
CHROMA:

AUDIO CODEC:
SAMPLING RATE:
BITRATE:

ANCILLARY DATA

¢ Radiant Communications Corp.
o, www.reciber.com

SD/HD MPEG2 and AVC Encoder

1-15Mbps
2-24Mbps
0.5-8Mbps
2-24Mbps

10-60 FRAMES, IBBP
10-240 FRAMES, [BBBBP

480i, 720p, 1080i and 1080p
96, 128, 192 and 352*

24, 25, 79.97, 30, 59,94 and 60fps
4:2:0

Dolby Digital 2,0, MPEG Layer2, AAC
48kHz
93-384kbps

CEA 608 from Line 21, CEA 708 per SMPTE 334, AFD, SCTE104

i

ENVIROMENTAL AND POWER

Power

Weight
Operaticnal Temp
Storage Temp
Dimensions

35W @ 90 to 240VAC (DC Power Brick)
5l

0°ta50°C

-10°te 60°C

1RU 17.0" Wx 3.0"Dx 1.75" H

V14510 insertion Encoder, 1 x 5Bl Input, ASl and Gigk Quiputs

VL4510C Insertion Encoder, 1 x SDI/CVBS Input, ASl and GlgE Outputs

V14522 Insertion Encoder, 2 % SDI Inputs, ASI and GigE Outputs

V14521 Insertion Encader, 1 x HD-SDI + 4 x SD-5DI Inputs, ASI and GigE Outputs
VL4528 Insertion Encoder, 8 x SD-SDI Input, AS! and GigE Outputs

Add “Q” at the end of the part number for QAM output option.

Add “QEX” at the end of the part number for RFoG output option.

1, Avallable in Q1 of 2018

© 2017 Radlant Communications Corporation. All rights reserved. Rev. 9/17

All product and application features and specifications are subjact to change at the sole discretion of

Radiant Communications Corporation at any time and without notice.

Recfiber.com




Product Technical Specifications . .
Blackmagicdesign

Teranex Mini IP Video
12G

Now you can convert video to P and route it over your existing ethernet network, $495
or you can convert IP video back to SDI. Teranex Minl iP Video 126G uses standard

Blackmagic Videohub software and hardware control panels to configure and

switch IP video over ethernet as easily as SDI signals! You get 12G-5DI and the low

latency broadcast quality TICO codec so you can route HD over the built in gigabit

ethernet connection or Ultra HD over 10G ethernet with an aptional 10G SFP

Connections

SDI Video Inputs
1 % 10-bit HD-SDI, 6G-SDI and 12G-5DI

5D1 Video Outputs
2 x 10-bit HD-SDI, 6G-SDI
and 12G-5D!

Ethernet

Glgabit ethernet supports 3G-5DI up
to 1080p60 using TICO encoding/
decoding. Optional 106G optical data
ethernet supporting Ultra HD up to
2160p60 using TICO encoding/
decoding.

Multi Rate Support
Auto detection of HB-SDI, 6G-SDi or
12G-5Dl.

Updates
1USB 2.0 high speed {480Mb/s)
interface or via Ethernet.

Configuration
Ethernet or USB 2.0 for firmware
updates and P address setting.

Reclocking

On all SDI outputs, auto switching
between high definition, 6G-5DI or
12G-SDI video.

Teranex Minl IP Video 12G - Technical Specifications

Page 1 of 5




Teranex Minl

. 0
IP Video 126G Blackmagicdesign 8

< G

1ZEEDLY) o

7

Mini Switches
and Usg

SO 401 0uT SHOUT

b
ETHEARET Fal+

(e

108
NTHLARET
o0 0

T T

T f

T

Power 16 Ethernet 126501 12GSDI 12G-SDI
Connector PoE+ In Qut Out
Optlonal
10G Ethernet
Standards
~ HD Video Standards 4K Video Standards SDt Audio Sampling
720p50, 720p59.94, 720p60, 4K DCI 25p Television standard sampie rate of 48
1080p23.98, 1080p24, 1080p25, 4K DCI 23.98p, 4K DCI 24p, 4K kHz and 24-bit.
1080p29.97, 1080p30, 1080p50, DCI 25p

1080p59.94, 1080p60, 1080PsF23.98,
1080PsF24, 1080i50, 1080i59.94,
1080i60

Automatic detection of Level A or
Levei B SDI on 1080p50, 1080p59.94
and 1080p60

2K Video Standards

2K DCL 23.98p, 2K DCI 24p, 2K DCI
25p, 2K DC1 23.98PsF, 2K DCI 24PsF,
2K DCI 25PsF

Ultra HD Video Standards
2160p23.98, 2160p24, 2160p25,
2160p29.97, 2160p30, 2% 60p50,
2160p59.94, 2160p60

SD] Compliance

SMPTE 259M, SMPTE 292M, SMPTE
296M, SMPTE 310M, SMPTE 425M,
ITU-R BT.656 and ITU-R BT.601.

5Dl Video Rates

SDI video input is switchable between
high definition, ultra high definition
and 4K. SDt switches between 1.5 Gb/
s HD-5DI, 3G-3DI, 6G-5DI and
12G-5D1.

$DI Video Sampling
4:2:2 plus 4:4:4 up to 4K DCi 30p

SDI Color Precision
10-hit 4:2:2 and 4:4:4

SDl Color Space
YUV or RGB for inputs, YUV for
SDt outputs.

$DI Aute Switching
Automatically selects between HD-
SDI, 6G-5Dt and 12G-5Dl.

SDI Metadata Support
video payload Identification anciliary
data as per SMPTE 352M.

Display

Optional Teranex Mini Smart Panel
with 2.2 inch LCD for menu settings.

Teranex Mint IP Video 126 - Technical Speclfications

Page 2 of 5




Software

Software Control Internal Software Upgrade
Blackmagic IP Video Setup and Wia included updater apniication.
Videohub Router Control Software

included on SD card for Windows and

Mac.

Operating Systems

Mac 10,15 Catalina, Windows 10, 64-bit,
Mac 11.1 Big Sur or later.

Settings Control

Control

Built in switches, setup software
utility, or optional front mounted
Teranex Miri Smart Panel with LCD,
rotary knob and six settings buttons.

Power Requirements

Power Supply Power Fail Protection : Power over Ethernet
IEC power cable reguired, 100 - 240V Settings preserved and restored Can be powered via 48Y DC using
AC Input. instantly at power on, PoE+ {power over Ethernet).

Power Cansumption
16 Watts

Teranex Mini IP Video 12G - Technical Specifications Pape30f5




Physical Specifications

1L

551in .

Environmental Specifications

Operating Temperature
0° to 40°C {32° to 104°F)

Storage Temperature Relative Humidity
-20° (o 60°C {-4° to 140°F} 0% ta 90% non-condensing

What's Included

Teranex Mini IP Video 12G
sb card with software and manual.

Warranty

3 year Limited Manufacturer's Warranty.

Teranex Minl {P Video 12G - Technical Specifications

Page 4 of 5




Rose Township

- GOVERNMENT CHANNEL UPGRADE RFP

BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

1)

2)

3)

4)

- 5)
6)

Rose Township Hall is located at 9080 Mason Street, Michigan 48442, invites you to submit a proposal to supply,
deliver, nstall, test, commission, warrant and document the proposed Government Channe? Upgrade Project all in
accordance with the following Terms and Conditions and System Requirements. Rose Township is referred to as the

“Owner” in this document,

Any questions should be emailed to Clerk(@rosetownship.com. The resulting answers along with the questions will be
forwarded to alf Contractors receiving the RFP, except as noted below.

You must notify Owner with e-mail, no later than July 26™, 2021 if you intend to submit a proposal in response to this
RFP. Any information pertaining to this RFP which may be forthcoming after The Due Date will be sent to only those
companies that have signified their intentions to submit proposals. In the event no notice has been received from your
company by The Due Date, Owner will assume that you intend not to submit a proposal.

Sealed proposals must be received at Owner, 9080 Mason Street, Michigan 48442, no later than 3:00 PM,, local time,
August 17th, 2021,

Bids shall be valid for a peried of ninety (90) days from the date of submission.

All bids shall be properly signed and seal affixed. Three (3) copies of your proposal shall be submitted in scaled
envelope(s) which shall be clearly addressed as well as matked on the outside as follows:

SEALED BID GOVERNMENT CHANNEL UPGRADE

AUTHORIZED OPENING ONLY

Caﬁtmctor Name and Address

Mailed or delivered to Debbie Miller, Rose Township Clerk
Rose Township Hall, 9080 Mason Street, Michigan 48442




. RESPONSE TO RFP FOR GOVERNMENT CHANNEL UPGRADE

7) Bids that are not hand delivered should be submitted via registered mail, return receipt requested.

8) Any information in your proposal of a proprietary nature should be cleatly and specifically identified. Such identification
should not limit Owner right to use such information if it is obtained from another source, or if it comes into the public

. domain.

9) Confractors should understand that the issuance of this RFP does not create any obligation on the part of Owner to enter
into any contract or undertake any financial obligations with respect to the system referred to herein. There will be no
discussions with Contractors until evaluation of the proposals has been completed. Any subsequent discussions shall be
at the discretion of Owner.

10) After evaluation of all proposals received, Owner intends to conduct negotiations with the Contractor or Confractors
whom Owner considers best qualified to meet its requirements, Owner reserves the rights to reject any and all proposals
and to waive any non-conformity, whenever such action is in its best interest, as determined solely by Owner.

11) Owner reserves the right to negotiate for and purchase separately, portions of the Contractor proposals, e.g., engineering,
material, labor, project management.

12) The Contract, if awarded, will be awarded to the responsible bidder submitting the best bid for the system.
Considerations other than cost alone will be used in making the determination of the successful Contractor. Contractor
technical experience, warranty, local service and Government channel experience will be used in evaluation.

13) Commencement of the work shall be subject to the discretion of Owner, and Owner reserves the right to make all
decisions regarding this REP.

14) Bstimated Substantial Date of Instailation is fifty percent (50%) completed 30 days after equipment is delivered. One
hundred percent (100%) completed by 60 days after equipment is delivered. Actual sequence and duration of the work

activities requested will be coordinated and directed by Owner or its representatives. Owner may advance the
Substantial Date of installation if Owner deems necessary.

15) Contractor acknowledges that Owner will rely on Contractor's ability, expertise and knowledge of the System and
Comecast procedures and engineering requirements. Contractor shall be obligated to exercise the highest standard of care
in performing its obligations. Contractor shall demonstrate io Owner satisfaction that it is of sound financial condition.

16) Owner or it’s representatives shall not be held responsible for expenses incurred in the preparation or subsequent
presentations of Contractor's bid response,

17) Contractor shall supply samples and /or brochures of material a-nd equipment proposed.
18) Contractor shall supply list of local similar PEG installations.

19) Contractor shall supply information on dealer relationship with manufacturers.

20) Contractor shall respond to channel outages in 4 hours.

21} Provide description of outage escalation procedure,




Scope of Work

22} Coordinate with Comeast to install, test and turn up Digital PEG Channel including:

a) Radiant VL4500 HD-SDI Encoder

b} Ciena 3916 switch

¢} Wave Division Multiplexing lasers

d) Laser attenuators as determined.

e) Light Interface Panel

D Singlemode Fiber Optic Couplers

g) CAT6 UTP, Singlemode Fiber Optic, 6G-SDI and HDMI Patch Cables s needed.

23) Ultra-NEXUS X5 SDI Digital Server;
a) Provide and configure NEXUS.
i} SDI output
i) Twitter cutput if required.
iify ZOOM integration if required.
iv) Slides player with Slide creation software
v) Total Info
vi) Provide SDI—6G Video patch cables as needed.
b) Provide and configure interface for Audio and Video output from lower floor Council cabinet.
1) Interface with existing Camera
ify Interface with existing Audio system
iil) Configure Wi-Fi access to NEXUS,
¢) Provide Audio and Video cabling for Audio and Video output from lower floor Council cabinet.
d) CAT6 UTP, Singlemode Fiber Optic, 6G-SDI and HDMI Patch Cables as needed.

. 24) Provide ULTRA Nexus training:
a) 1% training session

i) LGX Administration software login

i) NEXUS Server login

iii) Website login for support and video training for specific tasks

(1) Review accessing training videos,

b) 2 training up to!-hour Schedule Board meeting recording/playback.
¢} 3rd fraining up to I-hour Slide building with overlays and zones.
d) 4th training up to i-hour Bmergency Alert Banners

i) Police and Fire Chiefs may want to attend.
e} Annual training on updates included in warranty and service.

25} Video Network Firewall:
a) PEPLINK BAL20X
b) 7 x 24 Monitoring of;
1) NEXUSXS
i) Radiant VL4510
iif) 8DI videe output
¢} Redundant INET connections
dy CAT6 UTP Patch Cables as needed.

26) Black Magic Design Teranex Mini-IP:
a) CATG6 UTP, Singlemode Fiber Opiic, 6G-SDI and HDMI Patch Cables as needed.

27) Liebert 1500VA Lithivm-Ton UPS:
a} ILiebert IS-UNITY Dual Protocol card
b) Annual UPS and Battery testing
¢) 5-year warranty and service on all products provided.




28) Insurance:

a) A certificate of general liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000/3,000,000 aggregate; products/complete
operations aggregate of $1,000,000; products and advertising injury of $1,000,000; eack occurrence of $1,000,000;
automobile lizbility combined single limit $1,000,000; worker’s compensation and employer’s liability of
$100,000/$5000,000/$100,000; ail indicating Rose Township as additional insured, including its appointed and
election officials and employees, and shall be provided at the time the contract is signed. Certificates of Insurance

documents are attached to and made a condifion of this coniract,

Pricing
Price to complete entire Scope of Work 3
Price to add ZOOM Integration $
Price to add TWITTER Integration $
Annual Price for Total Info Subscription $
Monthty Service contract fee 5

Signature of authorized representative:

Signature

Print Name

Title

Date




PROPOSAL
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Rose Township Office Parking Lot

September 8, 2021

TABLE OF ARTICLES

Article Article No.

Proposal RECIPIENT .....oeciveiiieiiiiiie it s bbb bbb b

Bidder's ACKNOWIBAGEMENTS ..\ ..uveerervsrrrineeeecnnnrinnessitiibiiia e arraeea e s rese s s 2

Bidder's REPIESENTAIONS .v..uiiverisereriiemsiseiineeestserisiesiess st tsbis sttt aes s st asar et ab st an 0 2
FUrther REPIESEIATIONS ©vveuiivurerritiecsireniisitimiis sttt s as s sa s ss e sed bbb et e eb b e e bbbt b b n e 2
Basis OF PIOPOSAL v.v.verirereiiniieiieeiiin e st sttt s s bbb b ar et b e 3
TIME Of COMPIETION .voveuceiirirceerirecet ittt bbb e bbb e s b 3
Attachments to this PrOPOSal ....cc.ceciiimiiic i s 4
Proposal SUbMItal ..ot 5

Due Pate; Wednesday September 29, 2021 3:80PM




ARTICLE 1 - PROPOSAL RECIPIENT
1.01 This Sealed Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

Rose Township Office Parking Lot
9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

1.02  The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter info an Agreement with
Owner/Buyer in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other
terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 - BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

2.01 This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for /30 days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer period of
time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of Owner/Buyer.

ARTICLE 3 — BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
3.01 Insubmitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in the
Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No. Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and Site conditions
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work,

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress, and performance of the Work,

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site that relates
to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and
conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later than the
date of its execution of the Agreement,

G. Bidder is aware that the Owner’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to Owner’s determination that
all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been received or met and the funding
necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the foregoing has not been received, the Owner
may elect not to proceed with the Project in which case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract,
tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

H. Rose Township must be listed as additional named insured on insurance certificate,



ARTICLE 4 — FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and
is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group, association, organization, or
corporation.

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham Proposal.
C. .Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over Owner.

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

5.01

1)

2)

3)

4)

BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S).

Location: Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street Holly, MI 48442

Crack Repair

a) Rout crack prior to sealing
b) Clean and air blow cracks to remove fine debris
c) Seal ASTM 3405 or like, hot pour rubber

Sealcoating

a) Clean area to be sealed

b) Air blow to remove fine grit

¢) Treat oil spots as needed

d) Apply one coat coal tan emulsion sealer containing 31bs silica sand per gal

Marking/striping of lot

a) Apply markings/striping to match original markings/striping (yellow), handicapped (blue) with
additional parallel parking along east parking lot. Provide drawing of parking design prior to marking
for approval

Contractor must schedule with Rose Township days and times of work., Work must be scheduled for
Friday, Saturday and/or Sunday. Parking lot to be open Monday -Thursday.

Any questions or set up inspection, contact David Plewes (248) 634-0290 or zoningadm@rosetownship.com

Unit Prices: Price;

Total Proposed Bid:

1. Crack Repair

2. Sealcoating

4. Marking/Striping

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of comparison of Proposals,
and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as provided in the Coniract

Documents.




ARTICLE 6 - TIME OF COMPLETION
A, Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 60 calendar
days after the date when the contract times commence to run,

ARTICLE 7 — attachments to this Proposal
7.01  The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a. General Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000
¢.  Products and advertising injury $500,000
d. Each occurrence $500,000
2. Automaobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit ~ $500,000
3. Worker’s compensation & employers® liability
4. $100,000/$500,000/$100,000

4. Rose Township must be listed as additicnal named insured

2.01

ARTICLE 8 - PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This Proposal submitted by:

If Bidder is:
An Individual

Name (typed or printed):

By: (SEAL)
(Individual’s signature)

Doing business as:

A Partnership

Partnership Name; (SEAL)

By: .
(Signature of general partner - attach evidence of authority fo sign)

Name (typed or printed):




A Corporation

Corporation Name: {(SEAL)

State of Incorporation:
Type (General Business, Professional, Service, Limited Liability):

By:

(Signature -- attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):
Title: (CORPORATE SEAL)

Attest

Date of Authorization to do business in is / /

SUBMITTED on , 2021,



The measurements for the parking lot are to be used as a guide. You are

.t 4 a . -



yirseg sboo

R—

A e
























PROPOSAL
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Rose Township Office Painting Exterior

Seprember 8, 2021
TABLE OF ARTICLES
Article Article No.
PrOPOSAl RECIPIENT .1vuiuisivieiseimsiinsissssisnssssisstes st s e 8 TR 2
Bidder's Acknowledgements OO OO PRSP
Biddetr's REPTESENTAIONS wovevrereeiierinminssisrarrss et bses st s b b b 2
Further REPrESEMAtIONS ....ouvoeueririiriieriieisiisiseees e st e st b s b AR e b 2
BASLS OF PLOPOSAL 1vvrtvrrresieeesiermseiecs ittt insies s ens s s bbb R b 3
Time of COMPIETION .o.eiveieiuireimrirat it LS et 3
Attachments t0 this PrOPOSAL ....covcicciiiiiiei e s s s s 4
Proposal Submittal ... PP PRSPPIt 5

Due Date: Wednesday September 290%™ 2021 3:00PM




ARTICLE 1 - PROPOSAL RECIPIENT
1.01  This Sealed Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

Rose Township Office painting exterior
9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

1.02 The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter info an Agreement with
Ownet/Buyer in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other
terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

2,01 This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for /307 days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer period of
time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of Owner/Buyer.

ARTICLE 3 - BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
3.0 In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefillly studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in the
Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No. Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and Site conditions
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Wark.

C. Bidder is familiar with and s satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress, and performance of the Work.,

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site that relates
to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and
conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later than the
date of its execution of the Agreement.

G. Bidder is aware that the Owner’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to Owner’s determination that
all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been received or met and the funding
necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the foregoing has not been received, the Owner
may elect not to proceed with the Project in which case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract,
tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

H. Rose Township must be listed as additional named insured on insurance certificate.



ARTICLE 4 — FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and
is not submitted in conformity with any agrecment or rules of any group, association, organization, or
corporation.

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham Proposal.
C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over Owner.

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

5.01 BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S).

Location: Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street Holly, MI 48442

1) Exterior Painfing
a) Clean area to be painted
b) Caulk, sand and repair as needed
¢) Complete exterior painted (all gutters, block and siding) Not BRICK
d) Front message board trim
¢) Sherwin Williams paint
f) Bid should include paint, labor and materials

2)} Contractor must schedule with Rose Township days and times of work. Building open Monday -
Thursday.

Any questions or set up inspection, contact Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor (248) 634-6889 or
Dianne@rosetownship.com

Awarded contractor to meet with Rose Township Supervisor Dianne Scheib-Snider prior to starting to determine
paint choices.

Unit Prices: Price:

1. Paint

2. Labor

4, Materials

Total Proposed Bid:

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of comparison of Proposals,
and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as provided in the Contract

Documents.

ARTICLE 6 — TIME OF COMPLETION
A. Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 60 calendar

days after the date when the contract times commence to run.
3



ARTICLE 7 — attachments to this Proposal
7.01 The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

[.  General Liability
a. General Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000
¢. Products and advertising injury $500,000
d. Each occurrence $500,000
2. Automobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit $500,0Q0
3. Worker’s compensation & employers® liability
a.  $100,000/$500,000/5100,000

4. Rose Township must be listed as additional named insured

2.01

ARTICLE 8 - PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This Proposal submitted by:

If Bidder is:
An Individual

Name (typed or printed):

By: ' (SEAL)
(Individual s signature)

Doing business as:

A Partnership
Partnership Name: (SEAL)

By:

(Signature of general partner -- attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

A Corporation

Corporation Name: (SEAL)

State of Incorporation; _
Type (General Business, Professional, Service, Limited Liability):

By:

(Signature - attach evidence of authority to sign)



Name (typed or printed):

Title:

Attest

Date of Authorization to do business in

SUBMITTED on , 2021,

{(CORPORATE SEAL)

is / /




PROPOSAL
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Rose Township Office Painting Interior

September &8, 2021

TABLE OF ARTICLES

Article ‘ Article No.

PropoSal RECIPIENE voviuirierieeiiritiiiss ittt st e eb s b e L b e s

Bidder's ACKNOWIEAZEIMEIIS ... ...vvveevvririinneersreeeteeereetrin e eeeaneneeneteaeaes s st

Bidder's REPIESEIEALIONS ....c.overiruirinriiieicriss sttt s e e bbb s 2
Further REPIESENTATIONS .......ivvecerrrcrimee st iss s s et e b bR 2
Basis OF PLOPOSAL ©1vuv.vercririrtieiieiriimerseer st es st ror st e b R A 3
TiMe OF COMPIELION 1.vevireuerierirereeiristiesistsstes e s s b s et e oSSR S R SRR s e b 3
Attachments t0 this PIOPOSAL .....c.ivciiieireriiiiiiicii s s s s e s s b s 4
Proposal SUBHITEAL .. ... .uiivi it e 5

Due Daite: Wednesday Sentember 20, 2021 3:00PM




ARTICLE 1 - PROPOSAL RECIPIENT
1.01 This Sealed Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

Rose Township Office Painting Interior
9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

1.02 The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with
Owner/Buyer in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other
terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

2.01 This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for /307 days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer period of
time that Bidder may agree to In writing upon request of Owner/Buyer.

ARTICLE 3 — BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
3.01  In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A, Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in the
Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No, Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and Site conditions
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Worlc,

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site that relates
to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and
conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later than the
date of its execution of the Agreement.

(5. Bidder is aware that the Owner’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to Owner’s determination that
all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been received or met and the funding
necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the foregoing has not been received, the Owner
may elect not to proceed with the Project in which case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract,
tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

H. Rose Township must be listed as additional named insured on insurance certificate.



ARTICLE 4 —- FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and
is not submitted in conformity with any egreement or rules of any group, association, organization, or
corporation.

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham Proposal.

C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over Owner.

ARTICLI: 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

5.01 BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S).

Location: Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street Holly, MI 48442

e

1) Interior Paint
a) Clean area to be painted
b) Patch, sand and repair as needed
¢) Complete interior paint included all walls and ceiling
d) Sherwin Williams paint
e) Bid should include paint, labor and materials
Areas to be painted

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f)
g)
h)
i)
J)

Individual bid sheet for offices (A-F)
Main floor-general area

Conference room

Rear entrance

Vestibule

Foyer

Main floor bathroom (including partition)
Stairwell to basement

Basement bathroom (including partition)
Alldoors

2) Contractor must schedule with Rose Township days and times of work, Work must be scheduled for
Friday, Saturday and/or Sunday. Building open Monday -Thursday. Rose Township must approve any
work done during open hours.

Any questions or set up inspection, contact Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor (248) 634-6889 or
Dianne{@rosetownship.com

Awarded contractor to meet with Rose Township Supervisor Dianne Scheib-Snider prior to starting to determine

paint choices.




Unit Prices: Price:

1. Paint

2. Labor

4, Materials

Total Proposed Bid:

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of comparison of Proposals,
and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as provided in the Contract

Documerts.

ARTICLE 6 - TIME OF COMPLETION
A, Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 60 calendar

days after the date when the contract times commence to run.

ARTICLE 7 — attachments to this Proposal
7.01  The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a.  General Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000
¢.  Products and advertising injiry $500,000
d. Each occurrence $500,000
2. Automobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit  $500,000
3. Worker’s compensation & employers® liability
a,  $100,000/$500,000/$100,000

4. Rose Township must be listed as additional named insured

2.01

ARTICLE 8 — PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This Proposal submitted by:

If Bidder is:

An Individual

Name (typed or printed); )
By: (SEAL)




{(Individual’s signature)

Doing business as:

A Partnership
Partnership Name: (SEAL)

By:

(Signature of general partner -- attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

A Corporation
Corporation Name: (SEAL)

State of Incorporation:
Type (General Business, Professional, Service, Limited Liability):

By:

(Signature — attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

Title: (CORPORATE SEAL)
Attest
Date of Authorization to do business in is / /

SUBMITTED on , 2021,



k-2 i3 S ],, -1t ' -3
l— A | V
€ i
e ST
S T@
e ,.'
0 j
CONF.
L—®
]
T
' CLO8, -*[[
OFFlcE l ’ [ I i AT
OFFICE
L ]
UPPER N
LEVEL
D < A
OFFICE CFFICE OFFICE OFFICE
)
550" -3

TOUNSHIP OFFICE UPPER LEVEL FLAN

SCALE: /8" |'-@"

Office A
Office B
Office C
. Office D
_Office E
Office F

Bid

CALLED
NORTH

Bid

Bid

Bid

Bid

Bid




2ib-S

August 30, 2021

Honorable Rose Township Board,

At this time Holly Shores Lighting Special Assessment District has a balance of $10,401.17 in the
fund.

In 2019 due to a new contract and lighting improvements the monthly bill was reduced by
about a third.

The amount billed for FY 2021 was $799.26

| would like the board to consider reducing the assessment for the S.A.D. for Holly Shore District
by about 90 percent for the next 5 or 7 years. '

The District will need to go through the S.A.D. process with public hearings, legal notices,
mailers and resolutions.

| have attached balance and activity reports to use in your decision making.

..,4.'{

Dianné Sc eib-Snider
Rose Township Supervisor

W

dianne(@rosetownship.com  Phone: (248) 634-6889  Fax: (248) 634-6888




08/26/2021 03:12 PM ACCOUNT BALANCE REPORT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: /1
User: DIOR RUSHTCN
DB; Rose Twp PERIOD ENDING (8/31/2021

BALANCE END BALANCE
08/31/2020 2021-22 08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL} AMENDED BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

u

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fand 861 - HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Assets

§61-000-001--00C HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 5,6546.44 7,40%.17
861-00C-003-000 INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING.-REAIL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.60
TOTAL ASSETS 8,656.44 10,40%.17
Liabilities

861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214~080 TAX COLLECTION FUND G.00 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES G.00 0.00
Fund Equity

861-000-330-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD 8,741.91 8,741.91
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 8,741,931 B,741.91
Revenues

861-000-664-000 INTEREST INCOME 15.12 106,00 0.00
861~000-672-000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS .00 2,538.00 0.00
861~000-693-000 TRANSFERS 0.0C 0.00 0.00
TOTAT REVENUES 15.12 2,644.00 0.00
Expenditures

861-000-920-000 UTILITIES 100.59 2,538.00 64.25
861-000-955-000 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 16.00 0.00
861-000-599-000 TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 100.59 2,614.00 64.25



08/31/2021 11:08 AM GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP page: /1

Yser: AT FROM 861-000-920-000 TO 861-000-320-000
PB: Rose Twp TRANSACTIONS FROM G7/01/2020 TG €6/30/2021
Date, JHL Type Description Reference Debits Credits Balance

Fund 861 HOLLY SHCRES LIGHTS

07/01/2020 861-000-920-000 UTILITIES BEG. BALANCE 0.0C
07/09/2020 AP INV HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS JUNE 2020/861-00 103036178483 49.76 49.7¢
08/06/2020 AP INV 7/1/26 - 1/31/2020 103036178483 50.83 100.59
08/17/2020 AP INV 8/12020-8/31/2020 HOLLY SHORES LIGHT HOLLY S3HORES 52.30 152.89
10/07/2020 AP INV ~ HCLLY SHORES LIGHTS/861-000-920-000 103036178483 53.44 206.33
11/17/2020 AP INV ~ HOLLY SHORRES LIGHTS/861-000-920-00C 10/1/2020 - 10/31 §5.89 262.22
12/17/2020 AP INV ~ HOLLY SHORES SAD/ i1-i- 11-30-2020 66.18 328.40
01/06/2021 AP NV HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS 12-1-20 - 12-31- HOLLY SHORES LIGH 67.64 386.04
02/09/2021 AP Inv HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS/$61-000-920-00C HOLLY SHORES LGTS 71.71 467.75
03/09/2021 AP INV  HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS/861-000-920-000 2/1/2021 - 2/28/2 66.48 534,23
04/06/2021 AP INV 861-0060-920-000 3/1-3/31/2021 88.57 622,80
05/11/2021 AP INV 861-000-920-000 HOLLY SHORES 4/1/21-4/30/21 61.25 684,05
06/07/2021 AP INV HOLLY SHORRS LIGHTS/861-000-920-000 5/1/2021 - 5/31/2 58,98 743,03
06/30/2021 AP INV HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS/861-000-920-000 103036178483 56.23 799.26

06/30/2021 861-000-920-000 END BALANCE 799,26 0.00 799.26



8485 Gocdwood Boulevard

- f} 2 Baton Rouge, LA 70806-7878
STARMOUNT" | &) AlwaysCare L1 10906727
www.StarmountLife.com

www.AlwaysCareBenefils.com

7/26/2021

Debbie Miller

Township of Rose (2TOOR1110)
9080 Mason 5t

Holly, M1 48442

Dear Debbie Miller:

Thank you for choosing AlwaysCare Benefits, Inc. (A Starmount Life Insurance Company), We appreciate your
husiness and look forward to serving Township of Rose (2TOOR111.0), its employees, and their dependents for

many years. We have completed the annual review of your group policy.

Our renewal analysis is hased on cost factors refated to the utilization and claim activity for your group and
other groups of comparable size. Based on this data, underwriting has completed your 11/1/2021 renewal.

Listed below are your current and renewal rates based on your in force plan design.

Emloy 7 $57.70 $62.32
Employee + spouse $114.40 $123.56
Employee + child(ren) §117.38 $126.78

$185.10 $199.92

Employee + family

Employee only $8.40 $8.40
Employee + spouse $16.80 516.80
Employee + child{ren) $17.86 $17.86
Employee + family $27.98 $27.98

It is our pleasure to provide compatitive benefits at affordable rates with outstanding customer service. Ifyou
have any questions, please feel free to contact your account manager at 225-201-7362, or your agent.

Sincerely,

Account Management
CC: Burnham & Flower Agency, Inc,



600 E. Lafayette Blvd.
Detroit, MI 48226-2998
bebsm.com

Blue Cross

Blue Shield

Blue Care Network
of Michigan

Your Blue Cross coverage has béen automatically renewed

Your renewal package is available online. Reference the directions on the right to access
it. Within it, you'l find information about your renewal rates and benefits in compliance
with the Affordable Care Act. No action is necessary if you're satisfied with your 2021
heaith care plan. If you'd like to make changes, contact your Blue Cross agent.

We understand because of COVID-19, you may have questions. You can call our small group
helpline at 1-866-582-5052 or to learn about our response and available resources for you
and your employees, please visit bebsm.com/coronavirus.

Our commitment for more than 8o years remains stronger than ever to be your
members’ trusted partner. We're constantly working te combat the high cost of
health care through our network strategies, innovative solutions to improve care
and personalized engagement for your employees.

Our national network portfolio offers a continuum of
options to provide the access and cost advantages that
are right for you. Blue Cross Blue Shield plans have the
largest hospital and physician networks in the U.5., with
96% of all U.S. hospitals and 95% of physicians. That's 1.7
million unique, in-netwaork providers. Our numbers give us
the laverage to negotiate better rates among top-
performing doctors to save you and your employees
more.

We're uniquely positioned to provide innovative solutions
to better manage care and improve your employees’
health and well-being, wherever they are. For example,
we recently taunched Blue Cross Coordinated Care, a
holistic, member-centric approach to care management.
Additionally, we offer integrated medical and pharmacy
benefits. Through integrated benefits, we're twice as
likely to identify members in need of care management.

We're working to make health care easier by focusing on
empowering and engaging your employees. Through our
data and technology capabilities, we can understand their
needs to build optirnal, personalized experiences to help
them make the best decisions for the right care, at the right
time.

You can also provide specialty products for your employees. LifeSecure®, Dearborn
Mational™ and Assurity® Life insurance Company can expand employee benefits with
affordable plans to help with expenses beyond covered medical services.

For other affordable plan design options, reference the Small Group Portfolic insert.
We're committed to helping you and your employees, now and always.

Sincerely,

AR

Jeffrey Connolly
Senior Vice President
President, West Michigan and Upper Peninsula

Sandy Fester
Vice President
Middle and Small Group Business

How o access your
Summary of Benefits and
Coverage online

For BCBSM Groups:

1.  Go to bchsm.com and click on
the Employers tzb at the top of
the page.

Click on Login and Employer.

. If you need to register, click on
Register Now.,

. If you're already registered, enter
yaur username and password and
click Login.

3.  Click on the Reporting tab, and
then seiect eBookshelf Reports

4.

for help, call 1-877-258-3932 from 8

a.m. to 8 p.m. Monday through Friday.

IEyou would like a paper copy, contact

your Blue Cross agent.

Note: Self-funded custamers will only
receive a draft version, since they are
solely responsible for compliance with
the federal SBC rules, including SBC
creation and distribution.

Far BCN Groups:

Prior to your renewal’s start date, you
can email a copy of yeur benefit and
rale sheet to the
BCNSBCRequests@behsm.com
mallbox to request an SBC.

You can also contact your sales
representative or agent for a copy of
your SBC.

If you're an underwritten customer,
your employees can:

Access their own Summary of Benefits
and Coverage through their member
account at bchsm.com once their
plans start.®

Toreceive a copy by mail, they can call
the Customer Service number on the
hack of their Blue Cross member D
card.

*self-funded custorers are solely
responsible for providing SBCs to their
employees,

Groups are solely responsible for
ensuring any account-based plans the
group may have, such as flexible
spending, health reimhursement and
health savings accounts, are
compliant with the SBC requirements

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network are nonprofit corporations and independent licensees of the Biue Cross and Blue Shield Association.
LifeSecure®, Dearborn National™, and Assurity® Life Insurance Company are independent companies and do not provide Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan

products or services.

R

i
5

T

00npToOTO0FRFONOTIETACTEO0STOTDS




Debbie Miller

From: Bluezeus2000 <bluezeus2000@comcast.net> % 53 ¢
Sent: Sunday, August 29, 2021 10:39 PM kS /’i//%/ [

To: Debbie Miller N ff) WA

Subject: Fwd: RE: Senior Citizen Lawn Service (/D

Sent from BlueMail
On Aug 23, 2021, at 4:25 PM, Dave Plewes <zopingadm@rosetownship.com> wrote:
- Janet and William Schreiber;

- | have spoken to contractor and they will no longer be cutting your grass.
You are no longer part of the project.
L apologize for having to deal with this contractor.

Unfortunately, this is the contractor under contract and | have been unable to get any other grass companies to except
| the project.

Irish brother would only do part but no all, like so many other companies the summer help is now going to college.
" lcannot pick and choose what company cuts what and when.
. There are federal guidelines | must follow for the funding.

. Sorry for the frustration.




. Dave Plewes

EMAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended
. solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not

- the intended recipient of this message, please immediately alert the sender by reply email, and delete this

. message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you ate notified that any use,

- dissemination, distribution, copying and/or storage of this message or any attachment thereof is strictly

. prohibited.

* From: bluezeus2000 <bluezeus2000@comcast.net>

| Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 10:18 AM

! To: Dianne Scheib-Snider <Dianne@rosetownship.com>; Debbie Miller <Clerk@rosetownship.com>; Paul Gambka
| <Treasurer@rosetownship.com>; Glen Noble <trusteel@rosetownship.com>; Patricia Walls

- <pwalls@rosetownship.com>; Dave Plewes <zoningadm@rosetownship.com>

- Subject: Senior Citizen Lawn Service

Friday August 20, 2021

To Whom It May Concern:

At approximately 1pm, 4 Seasons Outdoors, showed up at our home to perform lawn cutfing and trimming service set up through

. Rose Township for senior citizens. This was their 4th visit. Twenty one days since their third visit. There were 3 people. One of

i whom had a weed wacker in his hands, and was literally in my front yard, cutting my grass with the weed wacker right down to the

i dirtl 1 ran to him telling him to STOP! | asked who was on the riding lawn mower and was told “the owner, Jeramy Burton”. | wentto
my backyard and found Jeramy. | waved to him and asked him if | could have a word with him. He answered "You have 30

seconds”. | proceeded to tell him how his employees completely and irreversibly destroyed my yard the first 2 times they came to our
| home, Monday, June 28, 2021 and Thursday, July 15, 2021, when unfortunately we were not at home. The third visit was Friday, July
30, 2021. We were home and actually caught them in the act of doing the same massive damage to our yard that they had done the
previous two times. | explained why | did not want them to weed wack my grass down to the dirt etc.... [ told Jeramy that his people:

1) wead wacked 70 feet of alternating colors of irises that | painstakingly planted along

. the outside of my chain link fence myself, last year, that were inside a composite wood boarder edging; 2) weed wacked again inside
. my edging boarder in my front yard and cut down to the dirt, my garlic chives, and my regular chives; 3) weed wacked my grass in

! various places completely down to the dirt so they became hideous bald spots; 4) did not weed wack on the side of my dog kennel
that looked like a jungle; 5) cut my grass so low the first time that the grass got burnt by the sun; 6) did not blow the grass cuttings off
of my back deck stairs, the patio of the walkout basement, the walkway up to the front porch, the front porch, or the cement apron in

. front of the garage, so that anyone outside of our home coming in to our home, would track grass cuttings throughout the entire

| interior of our home. [ told him that | wanted restitution for damage that his company did to my yard.




. Jeramy did not wanit to hear about anything that his workers did. He told me “you aren’t paying for this service anyways, the township
is. You are just a free-loader’. He accused me of lying, and then threatened me. He told me to “get out of my way before | mow you
down”. Me then proceeded to turn on the lawn mower before giving me a chance to move out of the way, and spewed grass cuttings
all over the front of me. It went in my mouth and in my eyes. | ran into the house and told my husband Bill that Jeramy had
threatened me. Bill ran out {o the backyard deck. Jeramy was still in the backyard, and Bill told him to “get the fuck off my

| property”. Jeramy vomited some explicatives at the two of us as he drove out of the backyard and put his mower on his trailer parked
i on Fish Lake Rd. Bill and | followed him to make sure he was leaving. We stood on our front lawn property. Jeramy continued to

i use foul language and to threaten us. He kept challenging Bill to come out in the public road so he and “his boys” could beat Bill's
ass. While Jeramy was securing his mower in his trailer, his lips never stopped moving and he was threatening me and Bill saying "l
am going to come back and kick your asses”. He made indecent hand gestures, and did his best to provoke a fight, to no

avail. Finally he was gone.

Bill and | went into our house. We decided to call the police so that if Jeramy decided to come back and do damage as he promised
: he would, this incident would be on record. Jeramy Burton and his company workers are no longer allowed on our property. State
. Trooper Davis came to our home around 2pm. He took a police report. The report number is: 21-7558-21.

There is no reason on this earth why we should be made to feel unsafe in our own home. Especially by someone that Rose Township
hires. We are senior citizens on a fixed income. My husband has cancer. He does not need to spend what energy he has on
someone making threats on our lives, and neither do |

| cafled David Plewes to inform him of what occurred after the first time these people were at our house. He gave me the phone
number and emall address for this company. | called several times. | even wrote an email. | did not get any responses. | called David
Plewes to inform him of what occurred after the second time these people were at our house. | kept calling and leaving messages for
4 Seasons Outdoors, Finally, Nathan Goyon called me on Monday, July 19, 2021, Nathan refused to give me the phone number of
the owner of the company when asked. He told me he was the Field Manager. He would handle things—not the owner. He
informed me that our lawn is supposed to be cut every week on a Thursday. If Thursday does not happen he said, then they would
come to our house on Friday. Nathan also promised me that “no one would cut my grass, or do any work at our house without first
calling me®. Well, that was a big, fat lie. No-one called me from 4 Seasons Qutdoors, and they just showed up for the third time on
Frigay, July 30, 2021, as stated above. | called David Plewes after these people were at my house the third time. | called David

i Plewes in between these visits as well. NOTHING CHANGED. NOTHING IMPROVED. Here we are...

Janet and William Schreiber
| 8020 Fish Lake Rd.
1 Holly, Michigan 48442




